
 

Torbay Council, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR  
Email: financial.services@torbay.gov.uk  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT REVENUE BUDGET DIGEST 
 

Including proposals for service change, income generation and savings, draft Equality 

Impact Assessments and draft Fees and Charges 
 

2016/2017 
 

Originally published:  Friday, 06 November 2015 

 

Amended and re-published:  Thursday, 12 November 2015 

 

Amended and re-published: Tuesday, 13 December 2016 

 

 

 

 
 
A prosperous and healthy Torbay 



 

 

 

1.   Introduction 

 

(Pages 6 - 7) 

2.   Revenue Budget Summary 

 

(Page 8) 

3.   Revenue Budget Build 

 

(Page 9) 

 Joint Commissioning Team 

 

 

4.   Children's Services 

 

(Page 10) 

5.   Children's Services Revenue Budget Summary 

 

(Pages 11 - 16) 

6.   Children's Services Detailed Revenue Budgets 

 

(Pages 17 - 29) 

7.   Children's Services - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings 

Proposals 

 

(Pages 30 - 32) 

8.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Children's Centres 

 

(Pages 33 - 34) 

9.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Home to school transport 

 

(Pages 35 - 38) 

10.   Adult Social Care 

 

(Page 39) 

11.   Adult Services Revenue Budget Summary 

 

(Page 40) 

12.   Adult Services Detailed Revenue Budgets 

 

(Page 41) 

13.   Adult Social Care - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings 

Proposals 

 

(Pages 42 - 43) 

14.   Public Health 

 

(Page 44) 

15.   Public Health Revenue Budget Summary 

 

(Page 45) 

16.   Public Health Detailed Revenue Budgets 

 

(Pages 46 - 47) 

 Joint Operations Team - Community and Customer Services 

 

 

17.   Community Services 

 

(Page 48) 

18.   Community Services Revenue Budget Summary 

 

(Pages 49 - 54) 

19.   Community Services Detailed Revenue Budget 

 

(Pages 55 - 71) 

20.   Community Services - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings 

Proposals 

 

(Pages 72 - 74) 



 

 

21.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Community Services 

 

(Pages 75 - 76) 

22.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Sports and Events Development 

 

(Pages 77 - 78) 

23.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Highways 

 

(Pages 79 - 80) 

24.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Road Safety Education and School 

Cross Patrols 

 

(Pages 81 - 82) 

25.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Torbay Coast and Countryside Trust 

 

(Pages 83 - 84) 

26.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Tourism Marketing 

 

(Pages 85 - 87) 

27.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Museums Services 

 

(Pages 88 - 89) 

28.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Parks and Open Spaces 

 

(Pages 90 - 91) 

29.   Draft Fees and Charges - Building Control 

 

(Pages 92 - 93) 

30.   Draft Fees and Charges - Velopark 

 

(Pages 94 - 95) 

31.   Draft Fees and Charges - Community Safety 

 

(Pages 96 - 105) 

32.   Draft Fees and Charges - Highways 

 

(Pages 106 - 113) 

33.   Draft Fees and Charges - Recreation and Parks 

 

(Pages 114 - 121) 

34.   Customer Services 

 

(Page 122) 

35.   Customer Services Revenue Budget Summary 

 

(Pages 123 - 125) 

36.   Customer Services Detailed Revenue Budget 

 

(Pages 126 - 131) 

37.   Customer Services - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings 

Proposals 

 

(Pages 132 - 133) 

38.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Social Fund 

 

(Pages 134 - 135) 

39.   Draft Fees and Charges - Exchequer and Benefits 

 

(Page 136) 

40.   Draft Fees and Charges - Libraries 

 

(Pages 137 - 139) 

 Joint Operations Team - Corporate and Business Services 

 

 

41.   Corporate Services 

 

(Page 140) 

42.   Corporate Services Revenue Budget Summary 

 

(Pages 141 - 145) 



 

 

43.   Corporate Services Detailed Revenue Budgets 

 

(Pages 146 - 156) 

44.   Corporate Services - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings 

Proposals 

 

(Pages 157 - 161) 

45.   Proposals - Inflation and increase in fees and charges 

 

(Page 162) 

46.   Draft Fees and Charges - Land Charges 

 

(Page 163) 

47.   Draft Fees and Charges - Governance 

 

(Page 164) 

48.   Draft Fees and Charges - Legal Services 

 

(Page 165) 

49.   Draft Fees and Charges - Registration of Births, Deaths and Marriages 

 

(Page 166) 

50.   Draft Fees and Charges - Development Control 

 

(Pages 167 - 173) 

51.   Draft Fees and Charges - Development Control - Pre-application 

 

(Page 174) 

52.   Draft Fees and Charges - Spatial Planning 

 

(Pages 175 - 177) 

53.   Business Services 

 

(Page 178) 

54.   Business Services Revenue Budget Summary 

 

(Page 179) 

55.   Business Services Detailed Revenue Budgets 

 

(Pages 180 - 181) 

56.   Business Services - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings 

Proposals 

 

(Page 182) 

57.   Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Resort Services (Beaches) 

 

(Pages 183 - 184) 

58.   Draft Fees and Charges - Resort Services 

 

(Pages 185 - 186) 

59.   Regeneration and Assets 

 

(Page 187) 

60.   Regeneration and Assets Revenue Budget Summary 

 

(Pages 188 - 189) 

61.   Regeneration and Assets Detailed Revenue Budgets 

 

(Pages 190 - 193) 

62.   Regeneration and Assets - Service Change, Income Generation and 

Savings Proposals 

 

(Page 194) 

63.   Draft Fees and Charges - Hire of Assembly Hall, Torquay 

 

(Pages 195 - 196) 

64.   Draft Fees and Charges - Hire of Paignton Library 

 

(Page 197) 



 

 

 Sources of Funding 

 

 

65.   Sources of Funding 

 

(Page 198) 

66.   Sources of Revenue Funding Summary 

 

(Page 199) 

67.   Sources of Revenue Funding Detailed Budgets 

 

(Page 200) 

68.   Sources of Funding - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings 

Proposals 

 

(Page 201) 



 
 

Torbay Council, along with other local authorities, continues to face reductions in the level 

of funding it receives from Central Government.  However, the Council still spends £3.1 

million
1
 per week on services for every section of the community.  It is also planning to 

spend over £22 million on capital schemes
2
 during 2016/2017. 

 

The net expenditure
3
 in 2015/2016 across the Council is shown in the following chart: 

 

 
The Council has to make extremely tough decisions and needs to reduce costs and deliver 

services in new ways so it can maintain as many services as possible that Torbay residents 

value. 

 

The Chancellor, in July 2015, in announcing the Spending Review 2015, released a document 

called “A country that lives within its means”. In that document it states that “HM Treasury 

is inviting government departments to set out plans for reductions to their resource budgets. 

In line with the approach taken in 2010, HM Treasury is asking departments to model two 

scenarios, of 25% and 40% savings in real terms, by 2019/20”.  

 

The results of the 2015 Spending Review will be announced on 25th November 2015. This 

will identify spending totals for local government; therefore the local government finance 

settlement that sets out individual allocations to councils will be a few weeks after that, 

probably announced in late December. 

                                        
1
 Per Council Tax Information 15/16 excluding schools (£42m) and Housing Benefit payments (£66m). 

2
 This includes capital expenditure on publicly funded schools. 
3
 This excludes the ring fenced expenditure of Tor Bay Harbour and Public Health (the figure shown for Public 

Health relates to community development).  The net expenditure for Business Services takes account of the 

income generated by that service. 

Adult Social Care 

(£38.0m)

Children's Services 

(£28.6m)

Public Health (£87k)

Community Services 

(£24.7m)

Customer Services 

(£4.3m)

Corporate 

Services 

(£14.1m)

Business 

Services (£1k)

Regeneration and 

Assets (£4.6m) 2015/2016 Net Expenditure



 
 

With this in mind, Torbay Council faces an unprecedented challenge in setting a budget for 

the next financial year.  Savings of over £50 million in the last five financial years have 

already been made to meet both funding reductions and demand and cost pressures. Based 

on the Council’s Medium Term Resource Plan, the Council is planning savings to meet a total 

estimated £33 million funding gap over the next three years which will inevitably have a 

significant impact on services.  Reductions estimated at more than £12 million are needed in 

2016/17.   

This document sets out the detail of the draft proposals for service change, income 

generation and savings to meet this target.  The proposals are grouped against each 

targeted action within the Council’s Corporate Plan. 

 

Where a draft proposal has been assessed as having an impact on service users a draft 

Equalities Impact Assessment has been prepared and is included within this document.  

These will be completed once the consultation process is completed and before any final 

decision on the proposal is made. 

A six week consultation for the public and partner organisations will run between 6 

November and 18 December 2015 so as much feedback as possible can be gathered.  The 

consultation can be found at www.torbay.gov.uk/consultation.  Paper copies will be 

available at all Torbay Libraries, Connections offices and Harbour offices. 

Feedback from the consultation will be considered and will inform the final proposals which 

will be presented to Council for approval in February 2016.  At that time, the Council will 

have received confirmation of its final grant allocation from central government and the 

expected level of Business Rate and Council Tax income for the year.  This will enable the 

2016/2017 Revenue Budget to be agreed alongside the Council Tax.   

 

The Council’s budget webpage (www.torbay.gov.uk/budget2016-17 ) will also contain 

information to support the budget process.  This will include: 

 

 Budget Digest pages that summarise service income and expenditure 

 Services Reviews that summarise the services that the Council provides 

Medium Term Resource Plan that outlines the Council’s financial position 

 Review of Reserves which sets out the current and forecast position on the use of 

Council reserves 

Capital Budget giving the current position on spend on assets, future capital issues 

and capital strategy 

 Asset Management Plan 

 Council benchmarking report  

 Council report of deprivation  

 

Page 7



Business Unit

Total 

Expenditure Total Income

Net 

Expenditure

£000 £000 £000

Joint Commissioning

Children's Services 82,859 (53,945) 28,914

Adult Services 35,308 (737) 34,571

Public Health 9,789 (9,699) 90

Joint Operations - Community and Customer Services

Community Services 29,748 (5,944) 23,804

Customer Services 73,210 (69,483) 3,727

Joint Operations - Corporate and Business Services

Corporate Services 25,925 (12,321) 13,604

Business Services 6,085 (10,526) (4,441)

Regeneration and Assets 5,481 (1,198) 4,283

Sources of Funding 0 (104,552) (104,552)

Total 268,405 (268,405) 0

Business Unit Summary - Revenue Budget 2016/17



P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
B

u
il

d

D
e
fe

rr
a

l 
o

f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

s
a

v
in

g
s

 t
o

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

s
a

v
in

g
s

 a
n

d
 

in
c

o
m

e

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

J
o

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
s

io
n

in
g

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 -

 n
o

te
 2

2
8

,5
5

1
-2

,3
0

0
2

6
,2

5
1

1
9

5
1

,1
0

0
2

,0
0

0
2

8
8

-9
2

0
2

8
,9

1
4

A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
3

7
,9

5
2

3
7

,9
5

2
9

3
9

1
-1

,5
6

6
-2

,2
1

5
3

4
,5

7
1

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

8
7

8
7

0
3

0
9

0

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
6

6
,5

9
0

-2
,3

0
0

6
4

,2
9

0
0

0
2

0
4

1
,1

0
0

2
,0

0
0

6
8

2
-1

,5
6

6
-3

,1
3

5
0

6
3

,5
7

5

J
o

in
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 -
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 a

n
d

 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

4
,6

7
0

2
4

,6
7

0
2

1
8

2
9

1
-1

,3
7

5
2

3
,8

0
4

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
4

,2
6

0
4

,2
6

0
9

3
2

6
-6

7
7

2
5

3
,7

2
7

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
2

8
,9

3
0

0
2

8
,9

3
0

0
0

3
1

1
0

0
3

1
7

0
-2

,0
5

2
2

5
2

7
,5

3
1

J
o

in
t 

O
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s

 -
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 a

n
d

 

B
u

s
in

e
s

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
4

,0
8

0
2

,3
0

0
1

6
,3

8
0

1
,4

1
9

-1
5

-1
,1

0
0

1
5

0
-3

,0
0

8
-2

2
2

1
3

,6
0

4

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

1
2

-1
7

-2
6

8
1

9
7

-8
5

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 C
a

r 
p

a
rk

in
g

-4
,1

4
9

-4
,1

4
9

1
1

-1
6

8
-5

0
-4

,3
5

6

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 A
s
s
e

ts
4

,6
2

4
4

,6
2

4
2

0
5

-3
6

6
4

,2
8

3

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
1

4
,5

5
6

2
,3

0
0

1
6

,8
5

6
1

,4
1

9
0

1
8

-1
,1

0
0

0
-3

0
0

-3
,6

9
2

-2
5

1
3

,4
4

6

T
o

ta
l

1
1

0
,0

7
6

0
1

1
0

,0
7

6
1

,4
1

9
0

5
3

3
0

2
,0

0
0

9
6

9
-1

,5
6

6
-8

,8
7

9
0

1
0

4
,5

5
2

S
o

u
rc

e
s

 o
f 

F
u

n
d

in
g

  
 N

o
te

 1
-1

1
0

,0
7

6
0

-1
1

0
,0

7
6

-1
,4

1
9

8
,1

9
3

0
0

0
0

0
-1

,2
5

0
0

-1
0

4
,5

5
2

N
o

te
 1

:

S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
in

g
. 

N
o

te
 2

:

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

N
o

te
 3

:

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 f

o
re

c
a

s
ts

 s
in

c
e

 M
T

R
P

 M
a

rc
h

 1
5

-9
9

4

P
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
n

 t
e

m
p

la
te

s
-8

,8
7

9

D
e

fe
rr

e
d

 A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 S
a

v
in

g
s

-1
,5

6
6

S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

  
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i
n

 t
e

m
p

la
te

s
-1

,2
5

0

P
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 h

a
v
e

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 t

h
e

 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
 f

ig
u

re
 t

o
 £

9
6

9
,0

0
0

 
-7

1
1

-1
3

,4
0

0

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 5

 

y
e

a
r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

O
c

t 

1
4

) 
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 

o
f 

y
e

a
r 

1
 

fu
n

d
in

g

S
a

v
in

g
s

 -
 N

o
te

 3
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

R
e
s

ta
te

d
 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 i

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 

1
6

/1
7

 b
u

il
d

T
h

e
 M

e
d

iu
m

 T
e

rm
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 P

la
n

 (
M

a
rc

h
 1

5
) 

s
h

o
w

e
d

 a
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
g

a
p

 o
f 

£
1

1
.8

, 
in

 a
d

d
it
io

n
 t

o
 £

1
.6

m
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 d

e
fe

rr
e

d
 f

ro
m

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 t
o

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

. 
 T

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
2

0
1

6
/1

7
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

ls
 f

o
r 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

o
ta

l 
£

1
3

.4
. 

T
h

e
 t

a
b

le
 

a
b

o
v
e

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
is

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

s
:-

T
h

e
 r

e
s
u

lt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 2

0
1

5
 S

p
e

n
d

in
g

 R
e

v
ie

w
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

n
n

o
u

n
c
e

d
 o

n
 2

5
th

 N
o

v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
5

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
d

e
n

ti
fy

 s
p

e
n

d
in

g
 t

o
ta

ls
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t;
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 
g

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
fi
n

a
n

c
e

 s
e

tt
le

m
e

n
t 

th
a

t 
s
e

ts
 o

u
t 

in
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 c

o
u

n
c
ils

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 f

e
w

 w
e

e
k
s
 a

ft
e

r 
th

a
t,

 

p
ro

b
a

b
ly

 a
n

n
o

u
n

c
e

d
 i
n

 l
a

te
 D

e
c
e

m
b

e
r.

 N
o

 i
n

d
ic

a
ti
v
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
ig

u
re

s
 h

a
v
e

 y
e

t 
b

e
e

n
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

6
/1

7
, 

th
e

re
fo

re
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

s
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 c
a

lc
u

la
te

d
. 

T
o

ta
l

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
- 

h
e

ld
 i

n
 

c
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

c
y

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 5

 

y
e

a
r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 (

O
c

t 

1
4

) 
Y

e
a

r 
2

In
 2

0
1

5
/1

6
 £

2
.0

m
 w

a
s
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

a
s
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t.

  
A

ls
o

 i
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 £
2

.3
m

 w
a

s
 t

ra
n

s
fe

rr
e

d
 i
n

to
 C

h
ild

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 5

 y
e

a
r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
is

 w
a

s
 t

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
ro

m
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

s
. 

F
o

r 
1

6
/1

7
, 

in
 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

s
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

C
h

ild
re

n
's

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

re
 b

u
d

g
e

ti
n

g
 t

o
 s

p
e

n
d

 £
1

.1
m

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 f
ro

m
 r

e
s
e

rv
e

s
. 

 I
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 

d
u

e
 t

o
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 i
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

, 
a

 £
2

m
 c

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
c
y
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

re
a

te
d

 i
n

 1
6

/1
7

. 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

R
in

g
 f

e
n

c
e

d
 

1
6

/1
7

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

re
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s

 

tr
a

n
s

fe
rr

e
d

 t
o

 

F
in

a
n

c
e

E
s

ti
m

a
te

d
 N

e
t 

R
e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
re

s
s

u
re

s
, 

e
g

 

N
I 
in

c
re

a
s

e

1
6

/1
7

 B
a

s
e

 

b
u

d
g

e
t

Page 9



C
h

il
d

r
e

n
’s

 S
e

r
v

ic
e

s
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

:  
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

r 
P

a
rr

o
tt

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
 

R
ic

h
a

rd
 W

il
li
a

m
s 

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

R
e

st
a

te
d

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

*
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
a

se
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s 

in
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

fo
r 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

il
d

 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 

N
e

t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
re

ss
u

re
s 

(e
.g

. 
N

I 

In
cr

e
a

se
) 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

*
*

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 

(h
e

ld
 o

n
 

co
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

) 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

 

R
in

g
-f

e
n

ce
d

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 

to
 F

in
a

n
ce

 

T
o

ta
l 

D
e

fe
rr

a
l 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
to

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 

In
co

m
e

 

 

2
8

,5
5

1
  

(2
,3

0
0

) 
2

6
,2

5
1

 
0

 
0

 
1

9
5

 
1

,1
0

0
 

2
,0

0
0

 
2

8
8

 
0

 
(9

2
0

) 
0

 
2

8
,9

1
4

 

 (A
ll
 f

ig
u

re
s 

£
0

0
0

s)
 

*
  
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
1

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

*
*

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
2

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 



C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 (
*A

T
L

)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e
t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

 /
 Q

u
a
li

ty
 A

s
s

u
ra

n
c
e

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
 -

 D
a

y
 C

a
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

7
0

9
3

0
7

-2
5

2
8

2
1

.1
8

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
 -

 D
ir

e
c
t 
P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

7
1

5
2

5
3

-4
5

2
0

8
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
 -

 D
o

m
ic

ili
a
ry

 C
a

re
7

1
3

1
4

-1
0

4
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
 -

 O
v
e
rn

ig
h

t 
S

h
o

rt
 B

re
a
k
s

7
1

4
3

3
4

-9
0

2
4

4
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
 -

 S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 T
e

a
m

7
1

2
2

7
8

-1
2

2
6

6
7

.9
4

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e

s
- 

O
c
c
u

p
a
ti
o

n
a

l 
T

h
e

ra
p

y
7

1
0

8
6

0
8

6
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

O
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
/ 

Q
u

a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

7
1

1
3

9
8

0
3

9
8

2
.9

2
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

P
A

R
IS

 T
e

a
m

7
6

0
1

8
9

0
1

8
9

5
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

S
a

fe
g

u
a
rd

in
g

 C
h
ild

re
n
 B

o
a
rd

7
0

8
1

2
6

-4
8

7
8

2
.4

2
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

S
a

fe
g

u
a
rd

in
g

 U
n
it

7
0

7
4

1
5

0
4

1
5

6
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

2
,4

0
0

-2
3

0
2

,1
7

0
2

5
.4

6
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

Page 11



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 P
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

C
o

s
ts

 &
 A

ll
o

w
a

n
c

e
s

A
d

o
p
ti
o
n
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

s
7

4
3

3
3

3
0

3
3

3
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

C
h
ild

 A
rr

a
n

g
e
m

e
n
t 

O
rd

e
rs

7
4

0
3

2
3

0
3

2
3

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

C
o
n

n
e

c
te

d
 P

e
rs

o
n

s
 F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
7

3
6

4
5

5
0

4
5

5
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

In
 H

o
u

s
e

 F
o
s
te

ri
n
g

7
3

4
3

,1
6

3
0

3
,1

6
3

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

S
e

c
to

r 
F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
7

3
7

2
,5

2
5

0
2

,5
2

5
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

L
o

d
g
in

g
s
 /
 P

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

s
7

3
5

8
3

9
0

8
3

9
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

P
a

re
n
t 
&

 C
h

ild
 P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

7
3

8
7

1
7

0
7

1
7

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

R
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

a
re

7
3

9
3

,7
6

4
-1

9
3

3
,5

7
1

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

S
e

c
ti
o

n
 1

7
 -

 A
s
s
is

ta
n

c
e

 t
o

 F
a

m
ili

e
s

7
4

1
1

4
0

0
1

4
0

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
G

u
a

rd
ia

n
s
h

ip
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

s
7

4
2

4
1

4
0

4
1

4
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

1
2

,6
7

3
-1

9
3

1
2

,4
8

0
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 S
p

e
c

ia
li

s
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 /

 I
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 Y

o
u

th

A
d

o
p
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

7
1

9
8

3
3

-4
0

7
9

3
1

0
.2

1
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

C
o
u

rt
 T

e
a

m
7

5
8

2
1

6
0

2
1

6
4

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

F
o

s
te

ri
n

g
-R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t,
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
S

u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 &

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

7
1

8
6

7
2

0
6

7
2

1
4

.1
9

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

In
te

n
s
iv

e
 Y

o
u
th

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
7

2
2

4
8

6
0

4
8

6
1

1
.8

4
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

In
te

n
s
iv

e
 Y

o
u
th

 S
u

p
p
o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 -

 S
o
u

th
w

a
rk

7
2

3
1

2
0

1
2

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

L
o

o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e

r 
C

h
ild

re
n

 T
e

a
m

7
1

6
5

4
7

0
5

4
7

1
1

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

T
h

e
ra

p
e

u
ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
7

2
4

3
5

9
-1

6
7

1
9

2
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

Y
o
u
th

 J
u

s
ti
c
e

7
2

1
2

3
2

-2
3

2
0

6
.6

2
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

Y
o
u
th

 O
ff
e

n
d
in

g
7

2
0

3
0

1
-8

7
2

1
4

5
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

3
,6

5
8

-5
2

6
3

,1
3

2
6

2
.8

6
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
/ 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p

p
o
rt

7
2

5
1

,2
7

8
0

1
,2

7
8

5
3

.5
1

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

In
n

o
v
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 -
 S

W
IF

T
7

5
7

5
0

0
-5

0
0

0
1

.6
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

S
e

n
io

r 
M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
T

e
a
m

7
3

1
5

3
1

0
5

3
1

7
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

2
,3

0
9

-5
0

0
1

,8
0

9
6

2
.1

1
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

Page 13



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

C
h

il
d

re
n

's
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
-C

h
il

d
re

n
 i

n
 N

e
e

d
 /

 C
h

il
d

 P
ro

te
c

ti
o

n
 /

 S
in

g
le

 A
s

s
e

s
s

m
e

n
t/

M
A

S
H

A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n
t 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 C

e
n

tr
e

7
2

8
4

6
1

0
4

6
1

1
4

.2
2

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 N

e
e

d
 /
 C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

7
3

0
1

,5
6

1
0

1
,5

6
1

3
4

.7
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

E
a

rl
y
 H

e
lp

 S
e

rv
ic

e
7

1
7

4
7

9
-3

0
4

1
7

5
1

3
.8

1
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

F
a

m
ily

 G
ro

u
p

 C
o
n
fe

re
n

c
in

g
7

2
7

9
2

0
9

2
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

In
te

n
s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
7

2
9

4
8

6
0

4
8

6
1

3
.3

2
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

M
u

lt
i 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 H
u
b

 (
M

A
S

H
)

7
2

6
3

3
2

0
3

3
2

9
.9

3
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

O
th

e
r 

S
a
fe

g
u
a

rd
in

g
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
7

3
2

6
5

0
0

6
5

0
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

S
in

g
le

 A
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a
m

7
5

9
9

3
9

0
9

3
9

1
9

.8
2

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

5
,0

0
0

-3
0

4
4

,6
9

6
1

0
5
.8

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 U

n
it

 I
n

c
 Y

o
u

th
 &

 E
x
te

rn
a
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

C
a
re

e
rs

 S
o
u

th
 W

e
s
t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t

7
0

3
3

4
7

0
3

4
7

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
o
c
ie

ty
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t

7
0

4
2

0
1

0
2

0
1

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

C
it
iz

e
n

s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 M
e
d
ia

 W
a

v
e

7
5

4
8

5
0

8
5

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 U

n
it

7
0

0
3

7
3

0
3

7
3

7
.8

9
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

M
y
 P

la
c
e

 -
 P

a
rk

fi
e

ld
7

0
1

3
2

1
-1

2
7

1
9

4
7

.6
5

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

T
ro

u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e

s
 G

ra
n
t

7
5

6
4

4
2

-4
4

1
1

3
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

Y
o
u
n

g
 P

e
rs

o
n

's
 S

u
b

s
ta

n
c
e

 M
is

u
s
e

7
0

5
1

4
0

-6
8

7
2

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

Y
o
u
th

 O
u

tr
e

a
c
h

7
0

2
1

4
7

0
1

4
7

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

2
,0

5
6

-6
3

6
1

,4
2

0
1

8
.5

4
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

S
c

h
o

o
ls

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

A
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

 /
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 C
h

ild
re

n
7

4
4

9
6

1
-1

8
9

4
3

1
6

.0
7

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

E
a

rl
y
 Y

e
a

rs
 /

 C
h

ild
re

n
's

 C
e
n

tr
e
s
 C

o
n

tr
a
c
t

7
4

8
1

,2
4

5
-1

1
1

,2
3

4
1

0
.7

5
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

H
o
m

e
 t
o

 S
c
h
o
o

l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 /
 E

s
c
o
rt

s
7

5
1

1
,7

8
8

-2
9

1
,7

5
9

3
.8

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

In
d

e
p

e
n
d

e
n

t 
S

p
e

c
ia

l 
S

c
h

o
o

l 
F

e
e

s
7

4
6

1
,9

8
5

0
1

,9
8

5
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

O
th

e
r 

S
c
h

o
o

l 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
7

5
2

2
,7

0
9

-9
6

5
1

,7
4

4
1

3
.5

1
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

P
ri

v
a
te

 F
in

a
n

c
e

 I
n
it
ia

ti
v
e

7
5

3
2

,2
8

4
-1

,7
5

2
5

3
2

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

P
V

I 
N

u
rs

e
ry

 F
u

n
d
in

g
 -

 2
, 

3
 &

 4
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
7

4
7

4
,1

3
2

0
4

,1
3

2
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

S
c
h

o
o

l 
F

u
n

d
in

g
 /
 D

S
G

 a
n

d
 O

th
e
r 

G
ra

n
ts

7
4

9
3

8
,7

8
9

-4
8

,3
4

3
-9

,5
5

4
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

Page 15



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

S
E

N
D

 R
e

fo
rm

 G
ra

n
t

7
0

6
1

6
7

-1
6

7
0

5
.6

8
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
N

e
e

d
s

7
4

5
7

0
3

-2
7

1
4

3
2

5
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

st
ar

t

5
4

,7
6

3
-5

1
,5

5
6

3
,2

0
7

5
4

.8
1

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

T
o

ta
l

8
2

,8
5

9
-5

3
,9

4
5

2
8

,9
1

4

N
o

te
: 

  
*

A
T

L 
=

 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

3
2

9
.5

8



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 /
 Q

u
a
lit

y
 A

s
s
u
ra

n
c
e

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
D

o
ro

th
y
 H

a
d

le
ig

h
 /

 R
u
s
s
e
ll 

K
n
ig

h
t

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 c
o
s
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 U
n
it
 a

n
d
 B

o
a
rd

. 
A

ll 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 D

is
a
b
ili

ty
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 d

ir
e
c
t 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 c
o
s
ts

.

C
o
n
ti
n
u
o
u
s
 P

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
T

ra
in

in
g

 i
s
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 h

e
re

 a
s
 i
s
 p

a
re

n
ti
n
g

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
. 

T
h
e
 t

e
a
m

 w
h
o
 m

a
n
a
g

e
 t

h
e
 P

A
R

IS
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
ir

e
c
to

r:
R

ic
h
a
rd

 W
ill

ia
m

s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

In
c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 H
e
a
lt
h

In
c
o
m

e
 

P
o
lic

e
 /
 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
0
9

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 -

 D
a
y
 C

a
re

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

4
6

1
.1

8
7

6
9

0
1
8
5

3
0
7

0
0

-2
5

0
-2

5
2
8
2

7
1
5

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 -

 D
ir

e
c
t 

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

0
0

0
0

0
2
5
3

2
5
3

0
0

-4
5

0
-4

5
2
0
8

7
1

3
D

is
a

b
ili

ti
e
s
 -

 
D

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 C
a
re

0
0

0
1
4

0
0

1
4

0
0

-1
0

0
-1

0
4

7
1
4

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 -

 O
v
e
rn

ig
h
t 

S
h
o
rt

 B
re

a
k
s

0
0

0
0

0
3
3
4

3
3
4

0
0

-9
0

0
-9

0
2
4
4

7
1
2

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 -

 S
o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 T
e
a
m

2
7
3

7
.9

4
0

5
0

0
2
7
8

0
0

-1
2

0
-1

2
2
6
6

7
1

0
D

is
a

b
ili

ti
e
s
- 

O
c
c
u
p
a

ti
o

n
a
l 
T

h
e
ra

p
y

0
0

0
2
1

0
6
5

8
6

0
0

0
0

0
8
6

Page 17



S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

In
c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 H
e
a
lt
h

In
c
o
m

e
 

P
o
lic

e
 /
 

P
ro

b
a
ti
o
n

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
1
1

O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
a
l 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

/ 
Q

u
a
lit

y
 

1
6
0

2
.9

2
0

2
3
8

0
0

3
9
8

0
0

0
0

0
3
9
8

7
6
0

P
A

R
IS

 T
e
a
m

1
5
5

5
0

3
4

0
0

1
8
9

0
0

0
0

0
1
8
9

7
0

8
S

a
fe

g
u
a

rd
in

g
 C

h
ild

re
n
 

B
o

a
rd

8
2

2
.4

2
3

4
1

0
0

1
2

6
0

0
-2

8
-2

0
-4

8
7
8

7
0
7

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 U
n
it

3
4
9

6
0

6
0

6
0

4
1
5

0
0

0
0

0
4
1
5

1
,0

6
5

1
0

4
2
8

0
8
9
7

2
,4

0
0

0
0

-2
1
0

-2
0

-2
3
0

2
,1

7
0

T
O

T
A

L
2
5
.5

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 P
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
s
ts

 &
 A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
J
a
c
q
u

i 
J
e
n

s
e
n

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 o
n
ly

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
s
ts

 r
e
la

ti
n
g

 t
o
 t

h
e
 c

a
re

 o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 n

e
e
d
 o

r 
in

 c
a
re

. 
It

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 h

e
a
lt
h
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
c
k
a
g

e
s
 o

f 
c
a
re

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 
D

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 G
ra

n
t 

(D
S

G
) 

fo
r 

jo
in

t 
fu

n
d
e
d
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 w
it
h
 a

n
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
e
le

m
e
n
t.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
ir

e
c
to

r:
R

ic
h
a
rd

 W
ill

ia
m

s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 C
a
re

rs
P

a
y
m

e
n
t 

to
 

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 /
 

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l

s

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

In
c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 H
e
a
lt
h

C
o
n
tr

ib
s

. 
F

ro
m

 
D

S
G

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
4
3

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 A

llo
w

a
n
c
e
s

0
0

0
0

3
3
3

0
3
3
3

0
0

0
0

0
3
3
3

7
4
0

C
h
ild

 A
rr

a
n
g

e
m

e
n
t 

O
rd

e
rs

0
0

0
0

3
2
3

0
3
2
3

0
0

0
0

0
3
2
3

7
3

6
C

o
n
n

e
c
te

d
 P

e
rs

o
n
s
 

F
o

s
te

ri
n

g
0

0
0

0
4
5

5
0

4
5

5
0

0
0

0
0

4
5

5

7
3
4

In
 H

o
u
s
e
 F

o
s
te

ri
n
g

0
0

0
2
5
4

2
,8

5
9

5
0

3
,1

6
3

0
0

0
0

0
3
,1

6
3

7
3

7
In

d
e

p
e
n

d
e

n
t 

S
e

c
to

r 
F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
0

0
0

0
0

2
,5

2
5

2
,5

2
5

0
0

0
0

0
2
,5

2
5

Page 19



S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 
to

 C
a
re

rs
P

a
y
m

e
n
t 

to
 

P
ro

v
id

e
rs

 /
 

In
d
iv

id
u
a
l

s

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

In
c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 H
e
a
lt
h

C
o
n
tr

ib
s

. 
F

ro
m

 
D

S
G

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
3
5

L
o
d
g

in
g

s
 /

 P
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s

0
0

0
0

0
8
3
9

8
3
9

0
0

0
0

0
8
3
9

7
3

8
P

a
re

n
t 

&
 C

h
ild

 
P

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

0
0

0
0

1
2

6
5
9

1
7
1

7
0

0
0

0
0

7
1

7

7
3

9
R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
C

a
re

0
0

0
2
7

0
3
,7

3
7

3
,7

6
4

0
0

-8
0

-1
1

3
-1

9
3

3
,5

7
1

7
4
1

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

7
 -

 A
s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 

to
 F

a
m

ili
e
s

0
0

0
1
4
0

0
0

1
4
0

0
0

0
0

0
1
4
0

7
4

2
S

p
e
c
ia

l 
G

u
a
rd

ia
n

s
h
ip

 
A

llo
w

a
n

c
e
s

0
0

0
0

4
1

4
0

4
1

4
0

0
0

0
0

4
1

4

0
0

4
2

1
4
,5

1
0

7
,7

4
2

1
2

,6
7
3

0
0

-8
0

-1
1

3
-1

9
3

1
2

,4
8
0

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 S
p
e
c
ia

lis
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 /
 I
n
te

n
s
iv

e
 Y

o
u
th

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
G

a
il 

R
o
g
e
rs

 /
 A

m
a

n
d
a

 D
o
u

g
la

s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
:-

L
A

C
 T

e
a
m

, 
C

o
u
rt

 T
e
a
m

, 
In

te
n
s
iv

e
 Y

o
u
th

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
, 

F
o
s
te

ri
n
g

 R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t,

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,

 S
u
p
e
rv

is
io

n
 a

n
d
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
A

d
o
p
ti
o
n
 T

e
a

m
, 

T
h
e
ra

p
e
u
ti
c
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

C
A

M
H

S
) 

a
n
d
 Y

o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
.

T
h
is

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 l
e
a
v
in

g
 c

a
re

 g
ra

n
ts

 f
o
r 

n
o
n
 L

A
C

 1
6
-1

8
 y

r 
o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
r 

1
8
's

, 
S

o
u
th

w
a
rk

 j
u
d
g

e
m

e
n
t 

lo
d
g

in
g

s
 

c
o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 T

h
e
ra

p
u
e
ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
ir

e
c
to

r:
R

ic
h
a
rd

 W
ill

ia
m

s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

C
o
n
tr

ib
s
. 

fr
o
m

 
o
th

e
r 

L
A

's

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

In
c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 H
e
a
lt
h

O
th

e
r 

In
c
o
m

e
T

o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
1
9

A
d
o
p
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e

4
1
0

1
0
.2

1
0

5
2

0
3
7
1

8
3
3

-4
0

0
0

0
-4

0
7
9
3

7
5
8

C
o
u
rt

 T
e
a
m

2
1
3

4
0

3
0

0
2
1
6

0
0

0
0

0
2
1
6

7
1
8

F
o
s
te

ri
n
g

-R
e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t,

 
A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,

S
u
p
e
rv

is
io

6
1
9

1
4
.1

9
0

5
3

0
0

6
7
2

0
0

0
0

0
6
7
2

7
2
2

In
te

n
s
iv

e
 Y

o
u
th

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e

4
3
8

1
1
.8

4
0

2
1

0
2
7

4
8
6

0
0

0
0

0
4
8
6

7
2
3

In
te

n
s
iv

e
 Y

o
u
th

 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 -

 
0

0
0

1
2

0
0

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
1
2

Page 21



S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

C
o
n
tr

ib
s
. 

fr
o
m

 
o
th

e
r 

L
A

's

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

In
c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 H
e
a
lt
h

O
th

e
r 

In
c
o
m

e
T

o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
1
6

L
o
o
k
e
d
 a

ft
e
r 

C
h
ild

re
n
 

T
e
a
m

4
3
6

1
1

0
2
4

0
8
7

5
4
7

0
0

0
0

0
5
4
7

7
2
4

T
h
e
ra

p
e
u
ti
c
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
2

0
0

0
0

3
2
7

3
5
9

0
0

0
-1

6
7

-1
6
7

1
9
2

7
2
1

Y
o
u
th

 J
u
s
ti
c
e

2
1
4

6
.6

2
0

1
8

0
0

2
3
2

0
-2

3
2

0
0

-2
3
2

0

7
2
0

Y
o
u
th

 O
ff

e
n
d
in

g
2
4
7

5
0

3
5

0
1
9

3
0
1

0
0

-1
8

-6
9

-8
7

2
1
4

2
,6

0
9

0
2
1
8

0
8
3
1

3
,6

5
8

-4
0

-2
3
2

-1
8

-2
3
6

-5
2
6

3
,1

3
2

T
O

T
A

L
6
2
.9

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 -

S
e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
/ 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
R

ic
h
a
rd

 W
ill

ia
m

s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 t
ra

v
e
l,
 s

u
b
s
is

te
n
c
e
, 

m
o
b
ile

 p
h
o
n
e
 a

n
d
 o

ff
ic

e
 e

x
p
e
n
s
e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

It
 

a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

 (
e
x
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
).

 A
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 i
s
 t

h
e
 2

 y
e
a
r 

D
fE

 I
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 b

id
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
ir

e
c
to

r:
R

ic
h
a
rd

 W
ill

ia
m

s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 t
o
 

R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
2
5

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

1
,1

6
0

5
3
.5

1
2

1
1
6

0
0

1
,2

7
8

0
0

0
0

0
1
,2

7
8

7
5
7

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -

 S
W

IF
T

0
1
.6

0
0

0
5
0
0

5
0
0

0
0

-5
0
0

0
-5

0
0

0

7
3

1
S

e
n
io

r 
M

a
n
a

g
e

m
e
n
t 

T
e
a

m
5
2

8
7

0
3

0
0

5
3

1
0

0
0

0
0

5
3

1

1
,6

8
8

2
1
1
9

0
5
0
0

2
,3

0
9

0
0

-5
0
0

0
-5

0
0

1
,8

0
9

T
O

T
A

L
6
2
.1

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 23



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

h
ild

re
n
's

 S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
-C

h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 N

e
e
d
 /
 C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 /
 S

in
g
le

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t/
M

A
S

H

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
G

is
e
lle

 J
o
n
e

s
 /
 V

a
s
h
ti
 W

ic
k
e
rs

 /
 G

a
il 

R
o
g
e

rs

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

ll 
c
o
s
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 i
n
 C

IN
 &

 C
P

, 
S

in
g

le
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t,

 M
u
lt
i 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 S

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 H
u
b
 a

n
d

 E
a
rl
y
 H

e
lp

 S
e
rv

ic
e
.

A
ls

o
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 A

s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 C

e
n
tr

e
, 

F
a
m

ily
 G

ro
u
p
 C

o
n
fe

re
n
c
in

g
 a

n
d
 I

n
te

n
s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
.

T
h
e
 r

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
te

n
ti
o
n
 i
n
it
ia

ti
v
e
 f

o
r 

s
o
c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
rs

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

c
o
u
rt

 p
ro

c
e
e
d
in

g
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

le
g

a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 a
re

 b
o
th

 i
n

c
lu

d
e
d
 i
n
 o

th
e
r 

s
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
ir

e
c
to

r:
R

ic
h
a
rd

 W
ill

ia
m

s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

C
o
n
t 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 G
ra

n
ts

P
a
re

n
ts

 
P

e
n
a
lt
y 

N
o
ti
c
e
s

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
2
8

A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
 

C
e
n
tr

e
3
9
8

1
4
.2

2
2
6

3
7

0
0

4
6
1

0
0

0
0

0
4
6
1

7
3
0

C
h
ild

re
n
 i
n
 N

e
e
d
 /

 
C

h
ild

 P
ro

te
c
ti
o
n

1
,2

3
7

3
4
.7

0
4
8

0
2
7
6

1
,5

6
1

0
0

0
0

0
1
,5

6
1

7
1

7
E

a
rl
y
 H

e
lp

 S
e

rv
ic

e
4
5

4
1
3

.8
1

0
2
5

0
0

4
7

9
-6

1
0

-2
3

5
-8

-3
0

4
1
7

5

7
2
7

F
a
m

ily
 G

ro
u
p
 

C
o
n
fe

re
n
c
in

g
5
3

0
0

5
0

3
4

9
2

0
0

0
0

0
9
2

7
2
9

In
te

n
s
iv

e
 F

a
m

ily
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

4
7
1

1
3
.3

2
0

1
5

0
0

4
8
6

0
0

0
0

0
4
8
6

7
2

6
M

u
lt
i 
A

g
e

n
c
y
 

S
a

fe
g

u
a

rd
in

g
 H

u
b
 

3
3

1
9
.9

3
0

1
0

0
3
3

2
0

0
0

0
0

3
3

2



S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

C
o
n
t 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 G
ra

n
ts

P
a
re

n
ts

 
P

e
n
a
lt
y 

N
o
ti
c
e
s

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
3
2

O
th

e
r 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g

 
A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
0

0
0

5
1
3

0
1
3
7

6
5
0

0
0

0
0

0
6
5
0

7
5
9

S
in

g
le

 A
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n
t 

T
e
a
m

7
6
3

1
9
.8

2
0

1
8

0
1
5
8

9
3
9

0
0

0
0

0
9
3
9

3
,7

0
7

2
6

6
6

2
0

6
0

5
5
,0

0
0

-6
1

0
-2

3
5

-8
-3

0
4

4
,6

9
6

T
O

T
A

L
1
0

6

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 25



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 U

n
it
 I
n
c
 Y

o
u
th

 &
 E

x
te

rn
a
l 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
G

a
il 

R
o
g
e
rs

 /
 J

u
lie

 S
h

a
rl
a
n

d

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 U

n
it
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 Y

o
u
n
g

 C
a
re

rs
 S

e
rv

ic
e
),

 Y
o
u
th

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

 w
it
h
 C

a
re

e
rs

 S
o
u
th

 W
e
s
t,

 C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
o
c
ie

ty
 

a
n
d
 C

it
iz

e
n
s
 A

d
v
ic

e
. 

T
h
is

 a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 T

ro
u
b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 G

ra
n
t.

T
h
e
 Y

o
u
th

 T
ru

s
t 

is
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
fr

o
m

 A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
6
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
ir

e
c
to

r:
R

ic
h
a
rd

 W
ill

ia
m

s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

D
o
n
a
ti
o
n
s

In
c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 
H

e
a
lt
h

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
0
3

C
a
re

e
rs

 S
o
u
th

 W
e
s
t 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t

0
0

0
3
4
7

0
0

3
4
7

0
0

0
0

0
3
4
7

7
0
4

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
o
c
ie

ty
 

C
o
n
tr

a
c
t

0
0

0
2
0
1

0
0

2
0
1

0
0

0
0

0
2
0
1

7
5

4
C

it
iz

e
n

s
 A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
M

e
d

ia
 W

a
v
e

0
0

0
8
1

0
4

8
5

0
0

0
0

0
8
5

7
0
0

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 U

n
it

3
4
6

7
.8

9
0

2
7

0
0

3
7
3

0
0

0
0

0
3
7
3

7
0
1

M
y
 P

la
c
e
 -

 P
a
rk

fi
e
ld

2
1
3

7
.6

5
8
4

2
4

0
0

3
2
1

-7
7

0
-5

0
0

-1
2
7

1
9
4

7
5

6
T

ro
u

b
le

d
 F

a
m

ili
e

s
 G

ra
n
t

1
2

5
3

0
8
2

0
2
3

5
4
4

2
0

-4
4

1
0

0
-4

4
1

1



S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

D
o
n
a
ti
o
n
s

In
c
o
m

e
 

fr
o
m

 
H

e
a
lt
h

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
0
5

Y
o
u
n
g

 P
e
rs

o
n
's

 
S

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 M

is
u
s
e

0
0

0
1
4
0

0
0

1
4
0

0
0

0
-6

8
-6

8
7
2

7
0
2

Y
o
u
th

 O
u
tr

e
a
c
h

0
0

0
0

0
1
4
7

1
4
7

0
0

0
0

0
1
4
7

6
8

4
8
4

9
0

2
0

3
8

6
2
,0

5
6

-7
7

-4
4

1
-5

0
-6

8
-6

3
6

1
,4

2
0

T
O

T
A

L
1
8

.5

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 27



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
S

c
h
o
o
ls

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
D

 H
a
d

le
ig

h
 /

 J
 I
n
e

tt
 /

 R
 W

ill
ia

m
s
 /
 T

 H
a
rw

o
o

d

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 G
ra

n
t 

(D
S

G
) 

o
f 

a
p
p
ro

x
 £

4
1
m

 a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

fu
n
d
in

g
. 

T
h
e
 m

a
in

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

re
d
o
m

in
a
te

ly
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 D

S
G

 a
re

:-
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
F

o
rm

u
la

 A
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 /

 V
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 C
h
ild

re
n
, 

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
S

c
h
o
o
l 

F
e
e
s
, 

P
V

I 
a
n
d
 E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 f
u
n
d
in

g
.

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

re
d
o
m

in
a
te

ly
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

fu
n
d
in

g
 a

re
:-

 S
p
e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
N

e
e
d
s
, 

H
o
m

e
 t

o
 S

c
h
o
o
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 /
 E

s
c
o
rt

s
, 

o
th

e
r 

s
c
h

o
o
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
P

s
y
c
h
o
lo

g
y
 &

 A
d
v
is

o
ry

 T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

, 
G

o
v
e
rn

in
g

 B
o
d
y
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 P

ri
v
a
te

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

D
ir

e
c
to

r:
R

ic
h
a
rd

 W
ill

ia
m

s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
s

. 
F

ro
m

 
G

ra
n
ts

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
4
4

A
lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
 /

 
V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 C
h
ild

re
n

7
0
0

1
6
.0

7
1
5

2
4
6

0
0

9
6
1

0
0

-1
8

0
-1

8
9
4
3

7
4
8

E
a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 /
 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

3
5
4

1
0
.7

5
2
2

8
6
9

0
0

1
,2

4
5

-1
1

0
0

0
-1

1
1
,2

3
4

7
5

1
H

o
m

e
 t

o
 S

c
h

o
o

l 
T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 /
 E

s
c
o

rt
s

1
0

3
3
.8

0
1
,3

9
0

0
2
9

5
1
,7

8
8

-2
9

0
0

0
-2

9
1
,7

5
9

7
4
6

In
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
t 

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
S

c
h
o
o
l 
F

e
e
s

0
0

0
1
,9

8
5

0
0

1
,9

8
5

0
0

0
0

0
1
,9

8
5

7
5
2

O
th

e
r 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

6
3
5

1
3
.5

1
1

1
,2

7
1

0
8
0
2

2
,7

0
9

-2
0
8

-6
9
2

-5
0

-9
6
5

1
,7

4
4

7
5

3
P

ri
v
a
te

 F
in

a
n
c
e

 
In

it
ia

ti
v
e

0
0

0
1
,8

0
0

4
4

4
4
0

2
,2

8
4

-6
2

2
-5

0
3

-6
2

7
0

-1
,7

5
2

5
3

2



S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
s

. 
F

ro
m

 
G

ra
n
ts

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

7
4
7

P
V

I 
N

u
rs

e
ry

 F
u
n
d
in

g
 -

 
2
, 

3
 &

 4
 y

e
a
r 

o
ld

s
0

0
0

0
0

4
,1

3
2

4
,1

3
2

0
0

0
0

0
4
,1

3
2

7
4
9

S
c
h
o
o
l 
F

u
n
d
in

g
 /

 D
S

G
 

a
n
d
 O

th
e
r 

G
ra

n
ts

0
0

0
0

2
,8

0
0

3
5
,9

8
9

3
8
,7

8
9

0
-4

5
,5

4
3

-2
,8

0
0

0
-4

8
,3

4
3

-9
,5

5
4

7
0

6
S

E
N

D
 R

e
fo

rm
 G

ra
n

t
1
5

5
5
.6

8
0

1
2

0
0

1
6

7
0

-6
7

-1
0

0
0

-1
6

7
0

7
4
5

S
p
e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

N
e
e
d
s

2
5
6

5
0

4
4
7

0
0

7
0
3

-2
7
1

0
0

0
-2

7
1

4
3
2

2
,2

0
3

3
8

8
,0

2
0

3
,2

4
4

4
1
,2

5
8

5
4
,7

6
3

-1
,1

4
1

-4
6
,8

0
5

-3
,5

5
0

0
-5

1
,5

5
6

3
,2

0
7

T
O

T
A

L
5
4
.8

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 29



  

R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 –
 D

is
a

b
il

it
ie

s/
Q

u
a

li
ty

 A
ss

u
ra

n
ce

 

1
.1

 
O

cc
u

p
a

ti
o

n
a

l T
h

e
ra

p
y
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

7
1

0
 

1
4

4
 

0
 

6
0

 

T
h

e
 d

e
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 v
a

ca
n

t 
p

o
st

 a
n

d
 r

e
la

te
d

 e
m

p
lo

ye
r 

o
n

-

co
st

s.
 T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 is

 n
o

w
 d

e
li
v
e

re
d

 b
y
 T

o
rb

a
y
 a

n
d

 S
o

u
th

 

D
e

v
o

n
 N

H
S
 F

o
u

n
d

a
ti

o
n

 T
ru

st
. 

T
h

e
re

 w
il
l 
b

e
 n

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n

. 

 
 

�
 

1
.2

 
O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 d
e

ve
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
7

1
1

 
5

1
7

 
2

.9
2

 
1

2
5

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

th
e

 t
a

rg
e

ti
n

g
 o

f 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

tr
a

in
in

g
 t

o
 s

p
e

ci
fi

ca
lly

 s
o

ci
a

l 
ca

re
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 t
h

e
 

ro
le

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

w
 ‘

S
ig

n
s 

o
f 

S
a

fe
ty

’ 
S
o

ci
a

l W
o

rk
 m

o
d

e
l.

 

 
 

�
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 –
 S

p
e

ci
a

li
st

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s/

In
te

n
si

v
e

 Y
o

u
th

 

1
.3

 
F
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
C

o
st

s 
7

1
8

 
4

5
8

 
1

4
.1

9
 

4
0

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
u

n
d

e
r 

sp
e

n
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

F
o

st
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

s 
A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

ts
 t

h
a

t 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 p
la

n
n

e
d

 

to
 b

e
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
e

d
 h

a
v
e

 c
a

rr
ie

d
 o

u
t 

in
-h

o
u

se
. 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l w
il
l 
n

o
t 

se
e

 a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 

 
 

�
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

a
fe

g
u

a
rd

in
g

 –
 C

h
il

d
re

n
 i

n
 N

e
e

d
/C

h
il

d
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
/S

in
g

le
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t/
M

A
S

H
 

1
.4

 
B

u
si

n
e

ss
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

7
3

0
 

1
,2

6
9

 
3

4
.7

 
1

5
0

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
is

 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 n

a
tu

re
 o

f 
se

rv
ic

e
 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
 a

cr
o

ss
 C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
to

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

so
ci

a
l 

w
o

rk
e

rs
 h

a
v
e

 a
 r

o
b

u
st

 b
u

si
n

e
ss

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

h
ic

h
 w

il
l 

p
ro

v
id

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
e

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l m
a

y 
se

e
 t

h
e

 c
e

a
si

n
g

 a
n

d
 s

h
if

ti
n

g
 o

f 
so

m
e

 

ta
sk

s 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 b

u
t 

w
il
l 
n

o
t 

a
ff

e
ct

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s.
 

�
 

 
�

 

1
.5

 
Le

g
a

l 
C

o
st

s 
7

3
2

 
4

8
,6

9
7

 
0

 
1

0
0

 

R
e

fl
e

ct
s 

th
e

 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

 p
e

rm
a

n
e

n
t 

b
a

rr
is

te
r 

re
su

lt
in

g
 i
n

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 c
o

st
 o

f 
e

xt
e

rn
a

l b
a

rr
is

te
r 

su
p

p
o

rt
 

 
 

�
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 U
n

it
 (

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 Y
o

u
th

 a
n

d
 E

x
te

rn
a

l 
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
s)

 

1
.6

 
Y

o
u

th
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 (
in

cl
u

d
in

g
 

M
y
 P

la
ce

) 

7
0

1
 

7
2

0
 

7
0

2
 

5
2

6
 

1
2

.6
2

 
2

4
 

T
h

is
 i
s 

a
n

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 d

e
li
v
e

re
d

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 

Y
o

u
th

 T
ru

st
 w

h
ic

h
 w

a
s 

b
u

il
t 

in
to

 t
h

e
 “

W
a

y
 F

o
rw

a
rd

” 
p

a
p

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

t 
th

e
 m

e
e

ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

e
ld

 o
n

 2
6

 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

. 

 
 

�
 



  

R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

1
.7

 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

s 
C

o
n

tr
a

ct
 

7
4

8
 

8
7

8
 

1
0

.7
5

 
8

5
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

a
 1

0
%

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 t

o
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
v
a

lu
e

 o
f 

th
e

 C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 C

e
n

tr
e

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s 

a
llo

w
e

d
 f

o
r 

w
it

h
in

 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

co
n

tr
a

ct
. 

 T
h

is
 is

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

l y
e

a
r 

o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t.

  
N

e
w

 c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
ve

lo
p

e
d

. 

 D
ra

ft
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
. 

 
 

�
 

1
.8

 
H

o
m

e
 t

o
 s

ch
o

o
l 
tr

a
n

sp
o

rt
 

7
5

1
 

1
,7

2
0

 
3

.8
 

8
0

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

sa
v
in

g
s 

to
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 

H
o

m
e

 t
o

 S
ch

o
o

l T
ra

n
sp

o
rt

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 

m
e

a
su

re
s 

a
im

e
d

 a
t 

p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 c

u
lt

u
ra

l 
ch

a
n

g
e

 f
o

r 

p
ro

fe
ss

io
n

a
ls

 i
n

 e
n

su
ri

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 m
o

st
 c

o
st

 e
ff

e
ct

iv
e

 

m
e

a
n

s 
o

f 
h

o
m

e
 t

o
 s

ch
o

o
l t

ra
n

sp
o

rt
s 

is
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 w
h

il
st

 

m
e

e
ti

n
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

st
a

tu
to

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

 D
ra

ft
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
. 

 
 

�
 

1
.9

 
S
ch

o
o

ls
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 
7

5
2

 
9

7
 

1
3

.5
1

 
6

0
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

th
e

 r
e

a
p

p
o

rt
io

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 c

o
st

s 

fo
r 

tw
o

 m
e

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

st
a

ff
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 S
ch

o
o

ls
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
a

n
d

 

P
la

n
n

in
g

 T
e

a
m

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 e
xi

st
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 t

o
 B

u
d

g
e

t 
to

 t
h

e
 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
B

u
d

g
e

t.
 T

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
w

il
l n

o
t 

se
e

 a
n

y
 

ch
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

. 

 
 

�
 

1
.1

0
 

E
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
a

l 

P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

is
ts

/A
d

v
is

o
ry

 

T
e

a
ch

e
rs

 

7
5

2
 

2
8

7
 

1
3

.5
1

 
3

0
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

in
cr

e
a

si
n

g
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

b
u

y
b

a
ck

 

fr
o

m
 s

ch
o

o
ls

 f
o

r 
th

e
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 P
sy

ch
o

lo
g

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h

a
t 

is
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 b
o

th
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
n

d
 a

ca
d

e
m

y 
sc

h
o

o
ls

. 
 

S
ch

o
o

ls
 h

a
ve

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 i
n

d
ic

a
te

d
 t

h
e

ir
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
is

 

p
ro

p
o

sa
l.

 

 
�

 
 

Page 31



  

R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

1
.1

1
 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
G

ra
n

ts
 

7
4

9
 

4
8

,6
9

7
 

0
 

1
6

6
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

th
e

 r
e

a
p

p
o

rt
io

n
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 

p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

D
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 S

ch
o

o
ls

 G
ra

n
t 

th
a

t 
ca

n
 b

e
 a

p
p

li
e

d
 

to
 t

h
e

 e
d

u
ca

ti
o

n
 f

u
n

ct
io

n
s 

co
n

ta
in

e
d

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 f

o
ll
o

w
in

g
 

a
re

a
s.

  
T

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l w

il
l 
n

o
t 

se
e

 a
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 t

h
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

. 

£
5

7
k
 E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
 

£
3

6
k
 B

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 (
V

ir
tu

a
l 
S
ch

o
o

l)
 

£
5

3
k
 S

e
n

io
r 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

£
2

0
K

 S
p

e
ci

a
l 
E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

a
l 
N

e
e

d
s 

 
 

�
 

 T
o

ta
l 

 

9
2

0
  

 

 



 

 

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

J
u
lia
n
 P
a
rr
o
tt
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
R
ic
h
a
rd
 W

ill
ia
m
s
 

 V
e
rs
io
n
:  

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
u
th
o
r:
 
G
a
il 
R
o
g
e
rs
 

  
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
 a
 1
0
%
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
v
a
lu
e
 o
f 
th
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 C
e
n
tr
e
 C
o
n
tr
a
c
t.
  
T
h
is
 i
s
 a
llo
w
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 

c
o
n
tr
a
c
t.
  
T
h
is
 i
s
 t
h
e
 f
in
a
l 
y
e
a
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t.
  
N
e
w
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 b
e
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
. 

 T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
fo
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 b
y
 £
8
5
,0
0
0
 t
o
 a
 f
ig
u
re
 o
f 
£
7
9
3
,0
0
0
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
6
/1
7
 

 
 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 T
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 i
s
 £
8
7
8
,0
0
0
. 
 W

it
h
in
 t
h
is
 b
u
d
g
e
t,
 p
re
-n
a
ta
l 
a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
re
n
 u
p
 t
o
 a
g
e
 5
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

a
n
d
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 a
re
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
 ‘
A
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
’.
  
 

 C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 u
n
iv
e
rs
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 t
o
 a
ll 
fa
m
ili
e
s
 w
it
h
 a
 c
h
ild
 a
g
e
d
 0
 t
o
 5
 y
e
a
rs
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 s
ta
y
 

a
n
d
 p
la
y
 s
e
s
s
io
n
s
, 
y
o
u
n
g
 M
u
m
s
 t
o
 b
e
, 
p
a
re
n
ts
 t
o
 b
e
, 
d
a
d
’s
 c
lu
b
s
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 t
a
rg
e
te
d
 f
a
m
ily
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
m
o
re
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 

fa
m
ili
e
s
. 
T
o
rb
a
y
 h
a
s
 t
w
o
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 C
h
ild
re
n
's
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
: 
T
o
rq
u
a
y
 a
n
d
 P
a
ig
n
to
n
 w
it
h
 B
ri
x
h
a
m
. 
  

 

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 N
o
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
t 
th
is
 s
ta
g
e
. 
 

 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
ll 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 g
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
m
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
s
ta
rt
 i
n
 l
if
e
  

 

Page 33



 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 
•
 

A
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
s
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 P
ro
v
id
e
r 

•
 

C
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 –
 f
a
m
ili
e
s
 w
it
h
 c
h
ild
re
n
 u
n
d
e
r 
5
 a
n
d
 p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
a
re
n
ts
 

•
 

P
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
’s
 c
e
n
tr
e
 s
it
e
s
 e
.g
. 
H
e
a
lt
h
 V
is
it
in
g
, 
F
a
m
ily
 L
e
a
rn
in
g
  

 
6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 a
n
d
 k
e
y
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
b
o
v
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
e
tt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 A
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
is
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 P
a
re
n
t 
A
d
v
is
o
ry
 B
o
a
rd
s
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
. 
 

 T
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
th
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w
ill
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 e
x
p
lo
re
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 A
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
. 
 

 

 



 

  

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

H
o
m
e
 t
o
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

J
u
lie
n
 P
a
rr
o
tt
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
R
ic
h
a
rd
 W

ill
ia
m
s
 

 V
e
rs
io
n
: 

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
u
th
o
r:
 
R
a
c
h
a
e
l 
W
ill
ia
m
s
 

 
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 
T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 h
o
m
e
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
b
y
 £
8
0
,0
0
0
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
m
e
a
s
u
re
s
: 

 

•
 

O
ff
e
ri
n
g
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 a
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
a
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 w
ill
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 t
o
 m
o
v
e
 t
o
 t
h
is
 o
p
ti
o
n
 o
n
 r
o
u
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 

b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 a
t 
a
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 c
o
s
t 

 

•
 

P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 /
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 C
a
re
 P
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
a
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
a
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 a
s
 t
h
e
 f
ir
s
t 
re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
is
 w
ill
 e
n
a
b
le
 a
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 c
u
lt
u
re
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
n
-g
o
in
g
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

 

•
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 b
e
s
p
o
k
e
 t
ra
v
e
l 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 p
u
p
ils
 w
it
h
 m
e
d
ic
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
e
n
a
b
le
 f
u
ll 
d
a
y
 a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
. 
 

 

•
 

Im
p
le
m
e
n
t 
c
le
a
r 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
/p
ro
v
id
e
rs
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 a
n
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
t 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 s
ta
rt
 a
n
d
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
a
y
 o
n
ly
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
p
u
p
ils
. 

 

•
 

P
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 c
re
a
ti
n
g
 p
a
rt
 t
im
e
/ 
b
e
s
p
o
k
e
 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 t
o
 p
la
n
 f
o
r 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 t
o
 o
n
ly
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 s
ta
rt
 a
n
d
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
a
y
. 
 

 

•
 

E
n
s
u
re
 a
 r
e
g
u
la
r 
ri
s
k
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 i
s
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 w
it
h
 a
ll 
p
u
p
ils
 i
n
 r
e
c
e
ip
t 
o
f 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 (
w
h
e
re
 a
n
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
 

is
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
).
  
  
S
c
h
o
o
ls
, 
p
a
re
n
ts
 a
n
d
 p
u
p
ils
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 i
n
 d
e
c
is
io
n
 m
a
k
in
g
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
u
p
ils
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
tu
rn
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

o
ri
g
in
a
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 p
la
n
. 

 

Page 35



 

 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 In
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
 (
s
c
h
o
o
l 
y
e
a
r)
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 w
a
s
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 9
0
0
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
. 
T
h
is
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 b
u
s
 

p
a
s
s
e
s
, 
ta
x
i 
a
n
d
 m
in
ib
u
s
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 f
u
e
l 
a
llo
w
a
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 p
a
re
n
ts
 t
o
 d
ri
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
l.
 A
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 4
0
0
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 

s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 t
ra
v
e
lle
d
 o
n
 t
a
x
is
 a
n
d
 m
in
ib
u
s
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 n
o
w
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 
to
 w
h
ic
h
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 h
a
v
e
 a
 l
e
g
a
l 
e
n
ti
tl
e
m
e
n
t.
 A
ll 
d
is
c
re
ti
o
n
a
ry
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 

re
m
o
v
e
d
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
a
 c
h
a
rg
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
e
d
 f
o
r 
p
o
s
t-
1
6
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
/o
r 

d
is
a
b
ili
ti
e
s
. 
A
ll 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 e
n
ti
tl
e
m
e
n
t 
is
 r
e
a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a
t 
le
a
s
t 
a
n
n
u
a
lly
. 

 
T
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 e
s
c
o
rt
s
 a
re
 e
m
p
lo
y
e
d
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 g
re
a
te
r 
fl
e
x
ib
ili
ty
. 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
re
 p
la
c
e
d
 o
n
 s
h
a
re
d
 

ta
x
is
/m
in
ib
u
s
e
s
 w
h
e
re
v
e
r 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 m
in
im
is
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
s
t 
p
e
r 
s
tu
d
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
o
u
te
s
 a
re
 r
e
g
u
la
rl
y
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 b
e
s
t 
v
a
lu
e
 f
o
r 

m
o
n
e
y
. 
 

 
D
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
c
e
s
s
io
n
a
ry
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
g
re
e
d
 i
n
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
3
, 
th
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
it
h
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 i
s
 e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 7
0
0
 f
ro
m
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
. 
T
h
is
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 i
n
 b
u
s
 p
a
s
s
e
s
 r
a
th
e
r 

th
a
n
 i
n
 t
a
x
i 
o
r 
m
in
ib
u
s
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

 T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
in
 T
o
rb
a
y
 b
e
in
g
 g
iv
e
n
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
H
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 C
a
re
 P
la
n
s
 i
s
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
. 
In
 2
0
1
3
-1
4
, 
1
1
1
 n
e
w
 P
la
n
s
 

w
e
re
 r
e
q
u
e
s
te
d
 a
n
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
-1
5
 t
h
e
re
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 1
6
3
 r
e
q
u
e
s
ts
. 
A
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 s
tu
d
e
n
ts
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
, 
u
s
u
a
lly
 b
y
 t
a
x
i 
o
r 
m
in
ib
u
s
. 

 

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 In
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
fo
r 
h
o
m
e
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 

 
L
e
g
a
l 
a
d
v
ic
e
 i
s
 t
h
a
t:
  

•
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 e
lig
ib
le
 c
h
ild
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 b
e
 f
re
e
 o
f 
c
h
a
rg
e
 

•
 

e
a
c
h
 p
a
re
n
t 
w
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
n
t 
to
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 w
h
ile
 b
e
in
g
 p
a
id
 a
n
 a
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 

•
 

th
e
 p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
n
 a
llo
w
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 p
a
re
n
ts
 t
o
 u
s
e
 t
h
e
ir
 o
w
n
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 w
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 t
h
e
ir
 r
e
tu
rn
 j
o
u
rn
e
y
 i
f 
th
e
y
 c
o
u
ld
 s
h
o
w
 t
h
a
t 
th
is
 

w
a
s
 a
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
c
o
s
t 
to
 t
h
e
m
 

 O
p
ti
o
n
 A
 -
 P
a
y
in
g
 a
 p
e
rs
o
n
a
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
to
 p
a
re
n
ts
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

 
S
o
m
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 n
e
e
d
 a
n
 e
s
c
o
rt
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 a
 d
ri
v
e
r 
to
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
in
 a
 v
e
h
ic
le
. 
S
o
m
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 n
e
e
d
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
to
 

e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
m
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
s
a
fe
ly
 i
n
 a
 v
e
h
ic
le
. 
W
h
e
re
 p
a
re
n
ts
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
d
ri
v
e
 o
r 
d
o
 n
o
t 
w
a
n
t 
to
 d
ri
v
e
, 
a
n
 o
p
ti
o
n
 i
s
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 t
h
e
m
 a
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
th
a
t 

w
o
u
ld
 c
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
a
 t
a
x
i 
(p
lu
s
 e
s
c
o
rt
 a
n
d
 e
q
u
ip
m
e
n
t 
a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
).
  



 

 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
th
a
t 
th
e
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
th
is
 o
p
ti
o
n
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 h
ig
h
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
s
t 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
p
a
y
s
 f
o
r 
ta
x
i 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 w
h
e
re
v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib
le
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
s
 m
o
re
 t
h
a
n
 o
n
e
 c
h
ild
 i
n
 a
 v
e
h
ic
le
 w
it
h
 a
 s
h
a
re
d
 e
s
c
o
rt
. 
 

 O
p
ti
o
n
 B
 –
 R
e
v
ie
w
in
g
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
p
o
k
e
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
p
a
rt
 t
im

e
 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 a
tt
e
n
d
e
e
s
 o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f 
n
o
rm

a
l 
s
ta
rt
 a
n
d
 

e
n
d
 o
f 
d
a
y
s
. 

 
T
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 t
ra
n
s
it
io
n
 o
f 
p
u
p
ils
, 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 c
re
a
te
 b
e
s
p
o
k
e
  
  
p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 o
f 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
. 
T
h
is
 c
a
n
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
h
a
s
e
d
 s
ta
rt
 

d
a
te
s
, 
e
a
rl
y
 o
r 
la
te
 f
in
is
h
in
g
 h
o
u
rs
 a
n
d
, 
m
o
s
t 
fr
e
q
u
e
n
tl
y
, 
p
a
rt
 t
im
e
 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
. 
 W

h
e
re
 t
h
e
s
e
 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 f
in
is
h
 o
u
ts
id
e
 o
f 
th
e
 s
ta
rt
 a
n
d
 

e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
d
a
y
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
in
g
 c
o
s
ts
. 

 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
to
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 s
e
e
 i
f 
m
o
re
 a
 m
o
re
 c
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 b
e
 p
u
t 
in
to
 p
la
c
e
. 
 

 O
p
ti
o
n
 C
 –
R
e
v
ie
w
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 w
h
e
re
 p
u
p
il
s
 a
re
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

 A
 s
m
a
ll 
n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
p
u
p
ils
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
 a
 t
a
x
i 
w
it
h
 a
n
 e
s
c
o
rt
. 
T
h
is
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 b
e
h
a
v
io
u
ra
l 
c
o
n
c
e
rn
s
. 
  

 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
to
 r
e
v
ie
w
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 s
e
e
 i
f 
a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 c
a
n
 b
e
 p
u
t 
in
 p
la
c
e
. 
 

 
T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w
ill
 s
e
e
 t
h
e
 i
n
tr
o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
ll 
th
re
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
im
e
d
 a
t 
p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 f
o
r 
p
ro
fe
s
s
io
n
a
ls
 i
n
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 m
o
s
t 

c
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 m
e
a
n
s
 o
f 
h
o
m
e
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 w
h
ils
t 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

  
 

4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 A
m
b
it
io
n
: 
 

•
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
ll 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 g
iv
in
g
 t
h
e
m
 t
h
e
 b
e
s
t 
s
ta
rt
 i
n
 l
if
e
 

 P
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
: 

•
 

U
s
in
g
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
t 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 

•
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 a
n
d
 j
o
in
e
d
 u
p
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
m
a
y
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 h
a
v
e
 a
n
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 b
o
th
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 a
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 f
u
tu
re
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
. 
 

Page 37



 

6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 E
a
c
h
 c
h
ild
 o
r 
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
rs
o
n
 r
e
c
e
iv
in
g
 h
o
m
e
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
n
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
o
 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 f
e
e
d
b
a
c
k
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
 d
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
n
d
 a
c
te
d
 u
p
o
n
 w
h
e
re
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 
 D
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
re
 o
f 
th
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
it
 

w
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 b
la
n
k
e
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
s
 e
a
c
h
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
l’s
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
o
u
tc
o
m
e
 w
ill
 

b
e
 d
if
fe
re
n
t.
 

 

 



A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
r
e

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

:  
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

r 
P

a
rr

o
tt

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
 

C
a

ro
li
n

e
 T

a
y
lo

r 

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

R
e

st
a

te
d

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

*
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
a

se
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s 

in
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

fo
r 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

il
d

 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 

N
e

t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
re

ss
u

re
s 

(e
.g

. 
N

I 

In
cr

e
a

se
) 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

*
*

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 

(h
e

ld
 o

n
 

co
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

) 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

 

R
in

g
-f

e
n

ce
d

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 

to
 F

in
a

n
ce

 

T
o

ta
l 

D
e

fe
rr

a
l 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
to

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 

In
co

m
e

 

 

3
7

,9
5

2
  

0
 

3
7

,9
5

2
 

0
 

0
 

9
 

0
 

0
 

3
9

1
 

(1
,5

6
6

) 
(2

,2
1

5
) 

0
 

3
4

,5
7

1
 

 (A
ll
 f

ig
u

re
s 

£
0

0
0

s)
 

*
  
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
1

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

*
*

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
2

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

Page 39



A
d

u
lt

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 (
*A

T
L

)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e
t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

A
d

u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

1
0

1
3

1
,9

7
9

0
3

1
,9

7
9

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

J
o

in
t 
E

q
u

ip
m

e
n
t 
S

to
re

1
0

0
1

,0
0

9
-4

9
8

5
1

1
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

O
th

e
r 

A
d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
2

2
,3

2
0

-2
3

9
2

,0
8

1
1

3
.4

3
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

3
5

,3
0

8
-7

3
7

3
4

,5
7

1
1

3
.4

3
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

T
o

ta
l

3
5

,3
0

8
-7

3
7

3
4

,5
7

1

N
o

te
: 

  
*

A
T

L 
=

 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

1
3

.4
3



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
A

d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
C

a
ro

lin
e
 T

a
y
lo

r

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

F
ro

m
 1

s
t 
O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 T

o
rb

a
y 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 T

o
rb

a
y
 a

n
d
 S

o
u
th

 D
e
v
o
n
 N

H
S

 F
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 T

ru
s
t 
to

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

A
d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 i
n
 T

o
rb

a
y.

  
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

is
 t
h
e
 l
e
a
d
 b

o
d
y 

in
 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
 e

q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 
s
to

re
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

u
rc

h
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 d

is
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
it
e
m

s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

. 
In

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 S

e
c
ti
o
n
 2

5
6
 m

o
n
ie

s
 h

a
v
e
 n

o
t 
b
e
e
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 a

t 
th

is
 a

tg
g
e
 b

e
c
a
u
s
e
 t
h
e
 m

e
th

o
d
 o

f 
a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 B

e
tt
e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u
n
d
 f

o
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 h

a
s
 n

o
t 
y
e
t 
b
e
e
n
 a

g
re

e
d
 (

£
3
m

 
1
5
/1

6
).

O
th

e
r 

A
d
u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
 o

f 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o
p
le

 b
a
s
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 r

e
la

te
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 t
e
a
m

.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

A
d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

D
ir

e
c
to

r:
C

a
ro

lin
e
 T

a
y
lo

r

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

1
0
1

A
d
u
lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

0
0

0
3
1
,9

7
9

0
0

3
1
,9

7
9

0
0

0
0

0
3
1
,9

7
9

1
0

0
J
o

in
t 

E
q

u
ip

m
e
n

t 
S

to
re

0
0

0
1
,0

0
9

0
0

1
,0

0
9

-4
9

8
0

0
0

-4
9

8
5
1

1

1
0
2

O
th

e
r 

A
d
u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

7
1
9

1
3
.4

3
0

1
,4

4
1

0
1
6
0

2
,3

2
0

-1
0
2

0
-1

3
7

0
-2

3
9

2
,0

8
1

7
1

9
0

3
4

,4
2
9

0
1
6

0
3
5

,3
0
8

-6
0

0
0

-1
3

7
0

-7
3

7
3
4

,5
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
1
3

.4

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 41



  

R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

A
d

u
lt

 S
o

ci
a

l 
C

a
re

 

2
.1

 
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 
C

a
re

 –

In
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a

re
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 B

a
se

li
n

e
 

1
0

1
 

3
4

,9
9

5
 

0
 

1
1

0
0
 

T
h

e
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 c

a
se

 f
o

r 
th

e
 I

n
te

g
ra

te
d

 C
a

re
 

O
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 (

IC
O

) 
a

ss
u

m
e

d
 3

%
 y

e
a

r 
o

n
 y

e
a

r 
sa

v
in

g
s 

w
h

ic
h

 e
q

u
a

te
s 

to
 a

p
p

ro
xi

m
a

te
ly

 £
1

.1
m

. 
 

 T
h

e
se

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

a
re

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 C

o
st

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
la

n
s 

o
f 

th
e

 f
o

rm
e

r 
C

a
re

 T
ru

st
 a

n
d

 a
re

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
n

 

th
e

 I
C

O
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 p

la
n

. 
T

h
e

 I
C

O
 i
s 

m
u

lt
i-

fa
ce

te
d

, 
a

n
d

 

th
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e

 d
e

ta
il
 o

f 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

f 
th

e
se

 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
is

 n
o

t 
a

v
a

il
a

b
le

 u
n

ti
l 
d

is
cu

ss
io

n
s 

w
it

h
in

 

th
e

 I
C

O
, 

a
n

d
 i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 C
li
n

ic
a

l 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 

G
ro

u
p

 (
C

C
G

) 
h

a
v
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 p

la
ce

. 
 D

u
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
sh

ip
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

C
G

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 

IC
O

; 
th

e
 a

ch
ie

v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

sa
v
in

g
s,

 w
h

il
st

 a
cc

ru
in

g
 t

o
 

th
e

 I
C

O
 a

s 
a

 w
h

o
le

, 
m

a
y
 n

o
t 

n
e

ce
ss

a
ri

ly
 r

e
su

lt
 i
n

 

sa
v
in

g
s 

to
 s

o
ci

a
l 
ca

re
 d

u
ti

e
s.

  
  

 
 

�
 

2
.2

 
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 
C

a
re

 
1

0
1
 

3
4

,9
9

5
 

0
 

2
9

1
 

T
o

rb
a

y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
h

a
s 

a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
so

ci
a

l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

ca
p

it
a

l 

g
ra

n
t 

(i
n

 a
d

d
it

io
n

 t
o

 D
is

a
b

le
d

 F
a

ci
li
ti

e
s 

G
ra

n
t)

. 
 I

t 
is

 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 t
o

 u
se

 t
h

is
 g

ra
n

t 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

b
y
 m

e
a

n
s 

o
f 

a
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 s

w
o

p
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

e
xi

st
in

g
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p

la
n

. 
 

 
 

�
 

2
.3

 
A

d
u

lt
 S

o
ci

a
l 
C

a
re

  
1

0
1
 

3
4

,9
9

5
 

0
 

7
0

0
 

E
xt

ra
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 b

e
in

g
 

id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
. 

 O
n

ce
 a

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
if

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
n

 i
m

p
a

ct
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 

w
il
l 
b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
. 

  

 
 

�
 

2
.4

 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
C

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 

A
d

v
o

ca
cy

 
1

0
2
 

2
9
 

1
3

.4
3
 

4
 

T
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 £

2
9

,0
0

0
 w

it
h

 

th
e

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 c
o

st
s 

b
e

in
g

 £
2

5
,0

0
0

. 
 T

h
e

re
fo

re
 a

 s
a

v
in

g
 

o
f 

£
4

0
0

0
 c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 w
it

h
 n

o
 i
m

p
a

ct
 o

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

d
e

li
v
e

ry
. 

 
 

�
 

2
.5

 
H

e
a

lt
h

w
a

tc
h

 
1

0
2
 

1
3

9
 

1
3

.4
3
 

4
 

T
h

e
se

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

re
fl

e
ct

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

is
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 t

h
a

t 

h
a

v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 v

a
ri

a
ti

o
n

. 
 

 
�
 



  

R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

2
.6

 
P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 

1
0

2
 

1
,4

7
6
 

1
3

.4
3
 

6
6
 

D
e

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
, 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
s 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
“b

u
si

n
e

ss
 a

s 
u

su
a

l”
 

a
ct

iv
it

y
. 

 
 

�
 

2
.7

 
Jo

in
t 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

in
g

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

1
0

2
 

5
7

1
 

1
3

.4
3
 

5
0
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
co

n
ce

rn
s 

th
e

 c
re

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
 s

in
g

le
 p

o
st

 

o
f 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

Jo
in

t 
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
se

e
s 

th
e

 

re
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 D

ir
e

ct
o

r 
o

f 
C

h
il
d

re
n

’s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r 

o
f 

A
d

u
lt

s 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
o

st
 f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

6
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
h

a
s 

a
lr

e
a

d
y
 b

e
e

n
 a

g
re

e
d

 b
y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l.
 

�
 

 

�
 

 T
o

ta
l 

 

 
2

,2
1

5
 

 

   

Page 43



P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a

lt
h

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

:  
C

o
u

n
ci

ll
o

r 
M

il
ls

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

R
e

sp
o

n
si

b
le

 O
ff

ic
e

r:
 

C
a

ro
li
n

e
 D

im
o

n
d

 

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

R
e

st
a

te
d

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

*
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
a

se
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s 

in
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

fo
r 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

il
d

 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 

N
e

t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
re

ss
u

re
s 

(e
.g

. 
N

I 

In
cr

e
a

se
) 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

*
*

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 

(h
e

ld
 o

n
 

co
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

) 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

 

R
in

g
-f

e
n

ce
d

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 

to
 F

in
a

n
ce

 

T
o

ta
l 

D
e

fe
rr

a
l 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
to

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 

In
co

m
e

 

 

8
7

  

0
 

8
7

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
9

0
 

 (A
ll
 f

ig
u

re
s 

£
0

0
0

s)
 

*
  
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
1

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

*
*

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
2

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 



P
u

b
li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 (
*A

T
L

)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e
t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

P
u

b
li
c

 H
e

a
lt

h
 -

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n

t
9

0
3

1
9

0
-1

0
0

9
0

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 h

ea
lt

h
y
 l

if
es

ty
le

s

1
9

0
-1

0
0

9
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

P
u

b
li
c

 H
e

a
lt

h
 -

 R
in

g
-F

e
n

c
e

d
 G

ra
n

t

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 -

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

9
0

0
1

,6
2

6
-9

,1
4

1
-7

,5
1

5
1

5
.4

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 h

ea
lt

h
y
 l

if
es

ty
le

s

N
o

n
 P

re
s
c
ri

b
e

d
 F

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 -

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

9
0

1
4

,1
8

6
-8

2
4

,1
0

4
0

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 h

ea
lt

h
y
 l

if
es

ty
le

s

P
re

s
c
ri

b
e

d
 F

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 -

 P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

9
0

2
3

,7
8

7
-3

7
6

3
,4

1
1

0
P

ro
m

o
ti

n
g
 h

ea
lt

h
y
 l

if
es

ty
le

s

9
,5

9
9

-9
,5

9
9

0
1

5
.4

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

T
o

ta
l

9
,7

8
9

-9
,6

9
9

9
0

N
o

te
: 

  
*

A
T

L 
=

 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

1
5

.4

Page 45



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 -

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
C

a
ro

lin
e
 D

im
o
n
d

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
o
rb

a
y
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

T
ru

s
t 

is
 a

 v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
c
to

r 
in

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 b

y
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

  
T

h
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 u

p
 o

f 
a
 w

id
e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
 (

V
C

S
E

) 
w

it
h
 a

 r
e

n
e
w

e
d
 

fo
c
u
s
 o

n
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

u
s
in

g
 a

s
s
e
t 

b
a
s
e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h

D
ir

e
c
to

r:
C

a
ro

lin
e
 D

im
o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

9
0
3

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

0
0

7
5

0
1
1
5

1
9
0

0
0

-1
0
0

0
-1

0
0

9
0

0
0

7
5

0
1
1
5

1
9
0

0
0

-1
0
0

0
-1

0
0

9
0

T
O

T
A

L

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 -

 R
in

g
-F

e
n
c
e
d
 G

ra
n
t

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
C

a
ro

lin
e
 D

im
o
n
d

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

F
ro

m
 A

p
ri
l 
2
0
1
3
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

b
e
c
a
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

e
le

m
e
n
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 p

re
v
io

u
s
ly

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 

b
y
 P

ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
ts

. 
T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
:

P
re

s
c
ri
b
e
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

e
x
u
a
l 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 

 p
u
b
lic

 h
e
a
lt
h
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 c

h
e
c
k
s
. 

In
c
o
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 D

e
v
o
n
 C

o
u
n
ty

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e
 s

e
x
u
a
l 

h
e
a
lt
h
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 S

o
u
th

e
rn

 D
e
v
o
n
 a

re
a
.

N
o
n
 P

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 s

u
b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u
s
e
 (

d
ru

g
s
 &

 a
lc

o
h
o
l)
, 

s
to

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
, 

o
b
e
s
it
y
 &

 p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
.

F
ro

m
 1

s
t 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

ls
o
 b

e
c
a
m

e
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 0

-5
 A

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 (

H
e
a
lt
h
 v

is
it
o
rs

).
F

o
r 

2
0
1
6
/1

7
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 e

x
p
e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 a

 r
in

g
 f

e
n
c
e
d
 g

ra
n
t.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

P
u
b

lic
 H

e
a
lt
h

D
ir

e
c
to

r:
C

a
ro

lin
e
 D

im
o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

C
o
n
tr

u
b
u

ti
o
n
s
 

fr
o
m

 
o
th

e
r 

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

9
0
0

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

&
 

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n
 -

 P
u
b
lic

 
8
8
3

1
5
.4

1
7
4
2

0
0

1
,6

2
6

-2
5
1

-8
,8

9
0

0
0

-9
,1

4
1

-7
,5

1
5

9
0
1

N
o
n
 P

re
s
c
ri
b
e
d
 

F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 -

 P
u
b
lic

 
0

0
3

4
,1

8
3

0
0

4
,1

8
6

-8
2

0
0

0
-8

2
4
,1

0
4

9
0

2
P

re
s
c
ri
b

e
d

 F
u

n
c
ti
o
n

s
 -

 
P

u
b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

0
0

0
3
,7

8
7

0
0

3
,7

8
7

-3
7

6
0

0
0

-3
7

6
3
,4

1
1

8
8
3

4
8
,7

1
2

0
0

9
,5

9
9

-7
0
9

-8
,8

9
0

0
0

-9
,5

9
9

0
T

O
T

A
L

1
5
.4

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 47



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

s:
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll
o

r 
A

m
il
 

 
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll
o

r 
E

xc
e

ll
 

 
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll
o

r 
K

in
g
 

 
R

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r:

 
F
ra

n
 H

u
g

h
e

s 

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

R
e

st
a

te
d

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

*
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
a

se
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s 

in
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

fo
r 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

il
d

 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 

N
e

t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
re

ss
u

re
s 

(e
.g

. 
N

I 

In
cr

e
a

se
) 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

*
*

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 

(h
e

ld
 o

n
 

co
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

) 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

 

R
in

g
-f

e
n

ce
d

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 

to
 F

in
a

n
ce

 

T
o

ta
l 

D
e

fe
rr

a
l 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
to

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 

In
co

m
e

 

 

2
4

,6
7

0
  

0
 

2
4

,6
7

0
 

0
 

0
 

2
1

8
 

0
 

0
 

2
9

1
 

0
 

(1
,3

7
5

) 
0

 
2

3
,8

0
4

 

 (A
ll
 f

ig
u

re
s 

£
0

0
0

s)
 

*
  
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
1

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

*
*

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
2

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 



C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 (
*A

T
L

)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e
t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

B
e
re

a
v
e

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

u
p

p
o

rt

B
e

re
a
v
e

m
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
3

0
0

0
-6

9
0

-6
9

0
0

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
&

 S
u

p
p
o

rt
3

0
3

2
6

7
-4

7
2

2
0

1
0

.7
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

2
6

7
-7

3
7

-4
7

0
1

0
.7

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

B
u

il
d

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l
6

5
0

3
5

8
-3

3
4

2
4

7
.7

2
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

3
5

8
-3

3
4

2
4

7
.7

2
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
te

c
ti

o
n

 &
 P

ri
v
a

te
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o

n
3

0
2

6
8

9
-1

5
3

5
3

6
1

5
.5

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

P
ri

v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r 
H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s

3
0

6
3

4
7

-1
1

9
2

2
8

6
.5

2
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

Page 49



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

1
,0

3
6

-2
7

2
7

6
4

2
2

.0
2

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

C
o

n
c

e
s

s
io

n
a

ry
 F

a
re

s

C
o
n

c
e

s
s
io

n
a

ry
 F

a
re

s
6

5
1

4
,3

6
9

0
4

,3
6

9
0

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

4
,3

6
9

0
4

,3
6

9
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 S
p

o
rt

A
rt

s
 D

e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t

5
5

0
3

2
-1

0
2

2
0

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

C
o
n

s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 D

e
s
ig

n
5

8
2

8
5

-1
0

7
5

2
.8

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

E
v
e

n
ts

5
5

1
1

5
1

-1
0

1
5

0
1

.3
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

M
u

s
ic

 H
u

b
5

7
7

1
4

3
-1

4
2

1
1

.5
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

S
p

o
rt

5
6

5
5

7
5

-3
2

9
2

4
6

4
.6

P
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 h

ea
lt

h
y
 l

if
es

ty
le

s

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 C
o
-O

rd
in

a
ti
o

n
5

7
0

5
4

-4
7

7
1

.5
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

1
,0

4
0

-6
3

9
4

0
1

1
1

.7
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

F
o

o
d

 S
a

fe
ty

, 
L

ic
e

n
s

in
g

, 
T

ra
d

in
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

H
e

a
lt

h
 &

 S
a

fe
ty

 a
n

d
 

R
e
s

il
ie

n
c

e

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

5
5

2
3

8
9

-1
7

4
2

1
5

8
.4

3
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

F
o

o
d

 S
a

fe
ty

, 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a

fe
ty

, 
L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
3

0
4

8
3

2
-5

3
3

2
9

9
2

0
.3

2
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

H
e
a

lt
h

 &
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 R
e
s
ili

e
n

c
e

3
1

0
1

7
3

-1
8

1
5

5
4

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

1
,3

9
4

-7
2

5
6

6
9

3
2

.7
5

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s

G
re

e
n

 T
ra

v
e
l 
P

la
n

4
1

5
5

9
-5

9
0

0
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 -

 C
y
c
lic

a
l 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

5
5

6
1

,0
0

3
-2

5
9

7
8

8
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 -

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 C

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o

n
5

5
3

7
6

9
-2

2
4

5
4

5
1

1
.5

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 -

 R
e

c
h

a
rg

e
a

b
le

 W
o

rk
s

5
5

5
7

2
-2

1
7

-1
4

5
0

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 -

 R
o

a
d

s
5

5
7

8
5

4
-1

7
4

6
8

0
0

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 -

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
s

5
7

9
6

9
0

6
9

0
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 -

 W
in

te
r 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

5
8

1
1

4
1

0
1

4
1

0
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

R
o
a

d
 S

a
fe

ty
  
&

 S
c
h

o
o
l 
C

ro
s
s
in

g
 P

a
tr

o
ls

5
6

1
6

6
-4

6
2

0
6

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 c

h
il

d
re

n
 a

n
d

 g
iv

in
g
 t

h
em

 t
h

e 
b

es
t 

Page 51



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

S
e

a
fr

o
n

t 
Il
lu

m
in

a
ti
o

n
s

5
6

8
1

0
6

0
1

0
6

0
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

S
tr

e
e

t 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
5

7
6

1
,0

8
5

0
1

,0
8

5
0

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

4
,2

2
4

-7
4

5
3

,4
7

9
2

5
.5

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

H
o

u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

H
o
u

s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o

n
s

3
0

8
3

7
4

0
3

7
4

1
3

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

L
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
3

1
1

3
3

2
-2

3
9

9
3

0
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

M
e

d
ia

ti
o

n
 &

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
3

1
4

6
0

6
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

P
re

v
e
n

ti
o

n
 F

u
n
d

3
1

3
4

5
0

4
5

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

R
e
n

t 
D

e
p

o
s
it
 G

u
a

ra
n

te
e
 &

 B
o

n
d
 S

c
h

e
m

e
3

1
2

1
1

0
1

1
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
3

0
9

1
2

3
0

1
2

3
0

P
ro

te
ct

in
g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

8
9

1
-2

3
9

6
5

2
1

3
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t,
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g

C
h
a

ir
m

a
n

 o
f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n

c
il

5
7

1
2

1
0

2
1

0
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

M
a

n
a

g
e
m

e
n
t 

&
 A

d
m

in
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
5

6
4

5
0

8
0

5
0

8
1

0
.8

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

T
o

rb
a
y
 C

o
a

s
t 
a

n
d
 C

o
u

n
tr

y
s
id

e
 T

ru
s
t

5
8

0
1

7
0

0
1

7
0

0
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

6
9

9
0

6
9

9
1

0
.8

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

M
u

s
e
u

m
s

 &
 T

h
e
a
tr

e
s

M
u

s
e

u
m

 S
e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 i
n

c
 T

o
rr

e
 A

b
b

e
y

5
6

0
4

1
3

-2
2

4
1

8
9

6
.1

9
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

T
h

e
a
tr

e
s
 &

 P
u
b

lic
 E

n
te

rt
a

in
m

e
n

t
5

6
6

2
6

2
-2

3
8

2
4

4
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

6
7

5
-4

6
2

2
1

3
1

0
.1

9
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

P
u

b
li
c

 T
o

il
e
ts

 (
s
e

e
 a

ls
o

 R
e
p

a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

)

P
u

b
lic

 T
o

ile
ts

 (
s
e

e
 a

ls
o

 R
&

M
)

5
6

2
6

5
5

-2
1

6
3

4
0

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

6
5

5
-2

1
6

3
4

0
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

R
e
c

re
a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 L

a
n

d
s

c
a

p
e
s

R
e

c
re

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

5
6

3
1

,9
7

7
-3

7
4

1
,6

0
3

1
0

.5
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

Page 53



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

1
,9

7
7

-3
7

4
1

,6
0

3
1

0
.5

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

S
a

fe
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s

S
a

fe
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 (

in
c
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
)

3
0

7
1

4
2

0
1

4
2

4
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

1
4

2
0

1
4

2
4

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

W
a
s

te
 a

n
d

 C
le

a
n

in
g

C
le

a
n

s
in

g
5

7
2

1
,7

9
8

0
1

,7
9

8
0

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

W
a

s
te

 C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
5

7
3

4
,0

3
5

-4
5

3
,9

9
0

0
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

W
a

s
te

 D
is

p
o

s
a

l
5

7
4

6
,1

8
8

-1
,3

5
1

4
,8

3
7

0
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

1
2

,0
2

1
-1

,3
9

6
1

0
,6

2
5

0
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

T
o

ta
l

2
9

,7
4

8
-5

,9
4

4
2

3
,8

0
4

N
o

te
: 

  
*

A
T

L 
=

 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

1
5

8
.8

8



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
F

ra
n
c
e

s
 H

u
g
h

e
s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

B
E

R
E

A
V

E
M

E
N

T
 -

 T
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 w

a
s
 e

x
te

rn
a
lis

e
d
 N

o
v
 2

0
0
8
 t
o
 W

e
s
te

rl
e
ig

h
 G

ro
u
p
 w

h
o
 n

o
w

 m
a
n
a
g
e
 t
h
e
 C

e
m

e
te

ri
e
s
 a

n
d
 C

re
m

a
to

ri
u
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e

 u
n
d
e
r 

a
 2

5
 y

e
a
r 

le
a
s
e
 a

n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
g
re

e
m

e
n
t.

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IO
N

A
L
 S

U
P

P
O

R
T

 -
 I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l,
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 a

n
a
ly

ti
c
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 a

ll 
th

e
 f

ro
n
tl
in

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r 

/ 
G

ra
n
ts

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

3
0

0
B

e
re

a
v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-6

9
0

0
0

0
-6

9
0

-6
9

0

3
0

3
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

M
a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

&
 

2
5

6
1
0

.7
0

1
1

0
0

2
6

7
0

0
-1

8
-2

9
-4

7
2
2

0

2
5

6
0

1
1

0
0

2
6

7
-6

9
0

0
-1

8
-2

9
-7

3
7

-4
7

0
T

O
T

A
L

1
0

.7

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 55



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
B

u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
M

a
tt
 H

u
n

t

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
is

 a
 c

o
s
t 
re

c
o
v
e
ry

 f
e
e
 e

a
rn

in
g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

h
ic

h
 s

e
ts

 c
h
a
rg

e
s
 t
o
 r

e
c
o
v
e
r 

th
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 

c
a
rr

y
in

g
 o

u
t 
th

e
 m

a
in

 b
u
ild

in
g
 r

e
g
u
la

ti
o
n
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
. 

B
u
ild

in
g
 C

o
n
tr

o
l 
is

 a
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 r

e
g
u
la

te
s
 t
h
e
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t.
 T

h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 
s
a
fe

ty
, 
w

e
lf
a
re

 a
n
d
 c

o
n
v
e
n
ie

n
c
e
 o

f 
p
e
rs

o
n
s
 i
n
 a

n
d
 a

ro
u
n
d
 b

u
ild

in
g
s
, 

th
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
rs

o
n
s
 w

it
h
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

e
l 
a
n
d
 e

n
e
rg

y
.

T
h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 v
a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

le
g
is

la
ti
o
n
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
rs

 a
n
d
 e

n
fo

rc
e
s
 a

 f
ra

m
e
w

o
rk

 o
f 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 c

o
v
e
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 d

e
s
ig

n
, 
c
o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
, 
e
x
te

n
s
io

n
, 
a
d
a
p
ta

ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
a
ll 

ty
p
e
s
 o

f 
b
u
ild

in
g
s
 f

re
q
u
e
n
te

d
 b

y
 p

e
o
p
le

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
s
 f

o
r:

 s
tr

u
c
tu

ra
l 
s
ta

b
ili

ty
, 
fi
re

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
, 
m

e
a
n
s
 o

f 
e
s
c
a
p
e
 i
n
 c

a
s
e
 o

f 
fi
re

, 
d
ra

in
a
g
e
, 

s
o
u
n
d
 i
n
s
u
la

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 v

e
n
ti
la

ti
o
n
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r:

F
ra

n
ce

s 
H

u
g

h
e

s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

6
5
0

B
u
ild

in
g

 C
o
n
tr

o
l

3
0
3

7
.7

2
0

5
5

0
0

3
5
8

-3
3
4

0
0

0
-3

3
4

2
4

3
0
3

0
5
5

0
0

3
5
8

-3
3
4

0
0

0
-3

3
4

2
4

T
O

T
A

L
7
.7

2

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 &

 P
ri
v
a
te

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
T

a
ra

 F
o

w
le

r

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 -

 T
h
e
s
e
 k

e
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 c

o
lle

c
ti
v
e
ly

 t
o
 e

n
s
u
re

 n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
 a

n
d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
ri

s
k
s
 a

re
 a

d
e
q

u
a
te

ly
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 

a
n
d
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

 d
e
liv

e
re

d
.

P
R

IV
A

T
E

 S
E

C
T

O
R

 H
O

U
S

IN
G

 S
T

A
N

D
A

R
D

S
 -

 T
h
e
 t

e
a
m

 d
e
p
lo

y
s
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u
ti
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 i
n
te

rv
e
n
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

te
s
 t

h
e
 p

ri
v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 

m
a
rk

e
t 

in
 T

o
rb

a
y
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 

s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 w

e
lf
a
re

 o
f 

o
w

n
e
r 

o
c
c
u
p
ie

rs
 a

n
d
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 H

o
m

e
 I

m
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
te

d
 o

u
t.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

In
c
o
m

e
 

fr
m

 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
t

io
n
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r 

/ 
H

e
a
lt
h
 

in
c
o
m

e

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

3
0
2

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

ro
te

c
ti
o
n

4
9
8

1
5
.5

1
1

1
8
0

0
0

6
8
9

-3
6

-3
6

-9
-7

2
-1

5
3

5
3
6

3
0
6

P
ri

v
a
te

 S
e
c
to

r 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
2
6
9

6
.5

2
0

7
8

0
0

3
4
7

-2
0

-4
6

-7
1

-1
1
9

2
2
8

7
6

7
1
1

2
5

8
0

0
1
,0

3
6

-3
8

-3
6

-5
5

-1
4

3
-2

7
2

7
6

4
T

O
T

A
L

2
2

.0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 57



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 F
a
re

s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
F

ra
n
c
e

s
 H

u
g
h

e
s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

P
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 o

p
e
ra

to
rs

 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 b
u
s
 t
ra

v
e
l 
s
c
h
e
m

e
. 
 

T
h
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 i
s
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
 o

n
 a

 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

6
5
1

C
o
n
c
e
s
s
io

n
a
ry

 F
a
re

s
0

0
0

4
,3

6
9

0
0

4
,3

6
9

0
0

0
0

0
4
,3

6
9

0
0

4
,3

6
9

0
0

4
,3

6
9

0
0

0
0

0
4
,3

6
9

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

u
lt
u
re

 a
n
d
 S

p
o
rt

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
R

ic
h
a
rd

 B
ro

w
n

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
te

s
, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
s
 t
h
e
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
s
e
c
to

r 
in

 T
o
rb

a
y.

 W
o
rk

 c
a
rr

ie
d
 o

u
t 
b
y
 t
h
is

 d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
m

a
k
e
s
 a

n
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

a
re

a
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 

c
u
lt
u
ra

l 
to

u
ri
s
m

. 
T

h
e
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
w

o
rk

s
 i
n
 a

n
 e

n
a
b
lin

g
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 r
o
le

 w
it
h
 c

u
lt
u
ra

l 
a
n
d
 a

rt
s
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 
in

d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 a
n
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
b
o
d
ie

s
. 
T

h
e
 

M
u
s
ic

 H
u
b
 h

a
s
 a

ls
o
 m

o
v
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 f

ro
m

 C
h
ild

re
n
's

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
T

h
is

 i
s
 f

u
lly

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 A

rt
s
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

 
T

h
e
 S

p
o
rt

 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
h
e
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

S
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y,

 S
p
o
rt

s
 P

it
c
h
e
s
, 
B

o
w

lin
g
 G

re
e
n
s
 &

 T
e
n
n
is

 C
o
u
rt

s
. 
It
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 T

o
rb

a
y
 

L
e
is

u
re

 C
e
n
tr

e
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 V

e
lo

p
a
rk

.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

T
o
rb

a
y
 

L
e
is

u
re

 
C

e
n
tr

e

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
5
0

A
rt

s
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

2
1

0
0

1
1

0
0

3
2

-1
0

0
0

0
-1

0
2
2

5
8

2
C

o
n
s
e

rv
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 D
e

s
ig

6
1

2
.8

0
2
4

0
0

8
5

-1
0

0
0

0
-1

0
7
5

5
5

1
E

v
e

n
ts

6
7

1
.3

3
8
1

0
0

1
5

1
-1

0
1

0
0

0
-1

0
1

5
0

5
7
7

M
u
s
ic

 H
u
b

5
5

1
.5

0
8
8

0
0

1
4
3

-1
4
2

0
0

0
-1

4
2

1

5
6
5

S
p
o
rt

1
5
9

4
.6

2
3

1
7
2

2
2
1
9

5
7
5

-2
8
9

0
-4

0
0

-3
2
9

2
4
6

Page 59



S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

T
o
rb

a
y
 

L
e
is

u
re

 
C

e
n
tr

e

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
7
0

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 C
o
-O

rd
in

a
ti
o
n

4
4

1
.5

0
1
0

0
0

5
4

-2
3

-2
4

0
0

-4
7

7

4
0

7
2
6

3
8

6
2

2
1

9
1
,0

4
0

-5
7

5
-2

4
-4

0
0

-6
3

9
4
0

1
T

O
T

A
L

1
1

.7

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
F

o
o
d
 S

a
fe

ty
, 
L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
, 
T

ra
d
in

g
 S

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
, 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 R

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
S

 C
o
x
, 
H

 P
e
rk

in
s
 &

 C
 D

e
J
o

n
g
h

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
e
s
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
te

c
t 
th

e
 p

u
b
lic

s
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 
s
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 w

e
lf
a
re

 a
c
ro

s
s
 T

o
rb

a
y
. 
T

h
e
y 

a
re

 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a

s
 a

n
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 t
e
a
m

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

a
n
d
 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y.

 F
o
o
d
 h

y
g
ie

n
e
, 
fo

o
d
 s

ta
n
d
a
rd

s
 a

n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 s
a
fe

ty
 e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.
 I
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
re

p
o
rt

a
b
le

 a
c
c
id

e
n
ts

. 
In

v
e
s
ti
g
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

fe
c
ti
o
u
s
 d

is
e
a
s
e
. 
T

ra
d
in

g
 

S
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
 (

fa
ir
 t
ra

d
in

g
, 
m

e
tr

o
lo

g
y
, 
p
ro

d
u
c
t 
s
a
fe

ty
).

 P
e
tr

o
le

u
m

 L
ic

e
n
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 H

a
c
k
n
e
y 

C
a
rr

ia
g
e
 a

n
d
 P

ri
v
a
te

 H
ir
e
 V

e
h
ic

le
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
.

H
E

A
L
T

H
 &

 S
A

F
E

T
Y

 A
N

D
 R

E
S

IL
IE

N
C

E
 -

 T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 s
a
fe

ty
, 
e
m

e
rg

e
n
c
y
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
it
y 

w
h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
ll 

o
th

e
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
it
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 a

re
 a

n
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e
s
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
e
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

t 
W

o
rk

 A
c
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

iv
il 

C
o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 A

c
t.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

In
c
o
m

e
 

fr
m

 o
th

r 
O

rg

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

B
u
y
b
a
c

k
 f

ro
m

 
S

c
h
o
o
ls

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
5
2

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
c
u
ri
ty

2
4
0

8
.4

3
1

1
4
8

0
0

3
8
9

-1
2
3

-2
6

-2
5

0
-1

7
4

2
1
5

3
0

4
F

o
o
d

 S
a

fe
ty

, 
H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 
S

a
fe

ty
, 

L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a
rd

s

7
4

1
2
0

.3
2

0
9
1

0
0

8
3

2
-4

8
1

-5
2

0
0

-5
3

3
2
9

9

3
1
0

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 S
a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 

R
e
s
ili

e
n
c
e

1
6
0

4
0

1
3

0
0

1
7
3

-5
0

0
-1

3
-1

8
1
5
5

1
,1

4
1

1
2
5
2

0
0

1
,3

9
4

-6
0
9

-7
8

-2
5

-1
3

-7
2
5

6
6
9

T
O

T
A

L
3
2
.8

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 61



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
H

ig
h
w

a
y
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
Ia

n
 J

o
n
e
s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

S
ta

tu
to

ry
 d

u
ty

 i
n
 d

is
c
h
a
rg

in
g
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 H

ig
h
w

a
y
 A

u
th

o
ri
ty

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

in
g
 t
h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

, 
s
tr

e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
lic

 r
ig

h
ts

 o
f 

w
a
y
. 

C
o
n
tr

o
l 
o
f 

th
e
 m

o
v
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p

a
rk

in
g
 o

f 
v
e
h
ic

le
s
.

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
p
o
rt

 p
o
lic

ie
s
 a

n
d
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 P
la

n
.

Im
p
ro

v
in

g
 r

o
a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
. 
In

c
lu

d
e
s
 2

7
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
c
ro

s
s
in

g
 p

a
tr

o
ls

 e
q
u
iv

a
le

n
t 
to

 4
 F

T
E

's
.

G
re

e
n
 T

ra
v
e
l 
P

la
n
 r

e
la

te
s
 t
o
 s

ta
ff

 p
a
rk

in
g
 p

e
rm

it
s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 

3
8
 

In
c
o
m

e

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

4
1
5

G
re

e
n
 T

ra
v
e
l 
P

la
n

0
0

0
5
9

0
0

5
9

-5
9

0
0

0
-5

9
0

5
5

6
H

ig
h

w
a
y
s
 -

 C
y
c
lic

a
l 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n

c
e

1
7

8
8
4

9
0

2
0

0
1
,0

0
3

0
-2

5
0

0
-2

5
9
7

8

5
5
3

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 -

 N
e
tw

o
rk

 C
o
-

o
rd

in
a
ti
o
n

6
6
1

1
1
.5

0
1
0
8

0
0

7
6
9

-2
2
4

0
0

0
-2

2
4

5
4
5

5
5

5
H

ig
h

w
a
y
s
 -

 
R

e
c
h

a
rg

e
a
b
le

 W
o
rk

s
0

0
7
2

0
0

0
7
2

-1
2

0
0

0
-9

7
-2

1
7

-1
4

5

5
5
7

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 -

 R
o
a
d
s

0
0

5
1

8
0
3

0
0

8
5
4

-1
7
4

0
0

0
-1

7
4

6
8
0



S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 

3
8
 

In
c
o
m

e

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
7
9

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 -

 S
tr

u
c
tu

re
s

0
0

2
6
7

0
0

6
9

0
0

0
0

0
6
9

5
8

1
H

ig
h

w
a
y
s
 -

 W
in

te
r 

M
a
in

te
n
a
n

c
e

0
0

0
1
4

1
0

0
1
4

1
0

0
0

0
0

1
4

1

5
6
1

R
o
a
d
 S

a
fe

ty
  

&
 S

c
h
o
o
l 

C
ro

s
s
in

g
 P

a
tr

o
ls

4
5

6
0

2
1

0
0

6
6

-4
6

0
0

0
-4

6
2
0

5
6

8
S

e
a
fr

o
n

t 
Il
lu

m
in

a
ti
o
n

s
0

0
6
2

4
4

0
0

1
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

6

5
7
6

S
tr

e
e
t 

L
ig

h
ti
n
g

0
0

5
6
0

5
2
5

0
0

1
,0

8
5

0
0

0
0

0
1
,0

8
5

7
2

3
8
3

1
2
,6

7
0

0
0

4
,2

2
4

-6
2

3
-2

5
0

-9
7

-7
4

5
3
,4

7
9

T
O

T
A

L
2
5

.5

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 63



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
H

o
u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
S

u
e

 C
h
u
rc

h
ill

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

te
m

p
o
ra

ry
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s
 t

e
a
m

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

B
e
n
e
fi
t 

S
u
b
s
id

y

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

3
0
8

H
o
u
s
in

g
 O

p
ti
o
n
s

3
5
9

1
3

0
1
5

0
0

3
7
4

0
0

0
0

0
3
7
4

3
1
1

L
ic

e
n
s
e
d
 

A
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

0
0

3
3
2

0
0

0
3
3
2

0
-2

3
9

0
0

-2
3
9

9
3

3
1

4
M

e
d

ia
ti
o
n
 &

 H
o
u

s
in

g
 

P
a

rt
n
e
rs

h
ip

0
0

0
6

0
0

6
0

0
0

0
0

6

3
1
3

P
re

v
e
n
ti
o
n
 F

u
n
d

0
0

4
5

0
0

0
4
5

0
0

0
0

0
4
5

3
1
2

R
e
n
t 

D
e
p
o
s
it
 

G
u
a
ra

n
te

e
 &

 B
o
n
d
 

0
0

1
1

0
0

0
1
1

0
0

0
0

0
1
1

3
0

9
T

e
m

p
o

ra
ry

 
A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d
a
ti
o
n

0
0

1
2

3
0

0
0

1
2

3
0

0
0

0
0

1
2

3



S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

B
e
n
e
fi
t 

S
u
b
s
id

y

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

3
5
9

5
1
1

2
1

0
0

8
9
1

0
-2

3
9

0
0

-2
3
9

6
5
2

T
O

T
A

L
1
3

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 65



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
S

u
e

 C
h
e
ri
to

n

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

D
iv

is
io

n
a
l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
&

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ll 
g
ro

u
p
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
s
ta

ff
 a

c
ro

s
s
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 V

is
it
o
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 V

is
it
o
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 a

re
a
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 C

iv
ic

 F
u
n
c
ti
o
n
s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
7
1

C
h
a
ir
m

a
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il

5
0

0
1
6

0
0

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
2
1

5
6
4

M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

&
 A

d
m

in
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

3
3
6

1
0
.8

0
1
7
2

0
0

5
0
8

0
0

0
0

0
5
0
8

5
8

0
T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
a
s
t 

a
n

d
 

C
o

u
n

tr
y
s
id

e
 T

ru
s
t

0
0

0
1
7

0
0

0
1
7

0
0

0
0

0
0

1
7

0

3
4

1
0

3
5

8
0

0
6
9

9
0

0
0

0
0

6
9

9
T

O
T

A
L

1
0

.8

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
M

u
s
e
u
m

s
 &

 T
h
e
a
tr

e
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
M

a
rt

in
 H

o
a
re

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
o
rr

e
 A

b
b
e
y
 i
s
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a

n
d
 f

u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 t
h
e
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 m

u
s
e
u
m

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
v
e
n
u
e
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 a
ls

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
g
ra

n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 T

o
rq

u
a
y
 M

u
s
e
u
m

, 
B

ri
x
h
a
m

 M
u
s
e
u
m

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 A

rc
h
iv

e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

t 
th

e
 D

e
v
o
n
 R

e
c
o
rd

s
 O

ff
ic

e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 M

a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 D

e
v
o
n
 &

 S
o
m

e
rs

e
t 
H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 T

ru
s
t.

T
h
e
a
tr

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 d

ir
e
c
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 P

a
la

c
e
 T

h
e
a
tr

e
 i
n
 P

a
ig

n
to

n
. 
C

o
n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 
fo

r 
B

a
b
b
a
c
o
m

b
e
 a

n
d
 P

ri
n
c
e
s
s
 T

h
e
a
tr

e
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
d
 h

e
re

. 
T

h
e
s
e
 t
h
e
a
tr

e
s
 c

a
te

r 
fo

r 
th

e
 t
o
u
ri
s
t 
tr

a
d
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
lik

e
 o

n
 a

 y
e
a
r 

ro
u
n
d
 b

a
s
is

. 
T

h
e
 P

a
la

c
e
 T

h
e
a
tr

e
 

o
p
e
ra

te
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 y

o
u
th

 t
h
e
a
tr

e
 k

n
o
w

n
 a

s
 t
h
e
 A

c
ti
n
g
 F

a
c
to

ry
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
6
0

M
u
s
e
u
m

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 i
n
c
 

T
o
rr

e
 A

b
b
e
y

1
8
1

6
.1

9
0

2
3
2

0
0

4
1
3

-2
2
4

0
0

0
-2

2
4

1
8
9

5
6
6

T
h
e
a
tr

e
s
 &

 P
u
b
lic

 
E

n
te

rt
a
in

m
e
n
t

1
2
5

4
0

1
3
7

0
0

2
6
2

-2
3
8

0
0

0
-2

3
8

2
4

3
0
6

0
3
6
9

0
0

6
7
5

-4
6
2

0
0

0
-4

6
2

2
1
3

T
O

T
A

L
1
0
.1

9

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 67



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
P

u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

ts
 (

s
e
e
 a

ls
o
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
)

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
N

e
il 

C
o
is

h

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
, 
m

a
n
a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

s
 3

0
 p

u
b
lic

 t
o
ile

ts
 a

c
ro

s
s
 T

o
rb

a
y
. 
 O

f 
th

e
s
e
 3

0
 t
o
ile

ts
, 
1
7
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 a

ll 
ye

a
r 

a
n
d
 1

3
 a

re
 o

p
e
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s

u
m

m
e
r 

s
e
a
s
o
n
. 
 A

 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

4
 

to
ile

ts
 a

re
 o

p
e
ra

te
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

le
a
s
e
 o

r 
th

ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
a
s
t 
a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
tr

ys
id

e
 T

ru
s
t.

A
ll 

P
re

m
is

e
s
 r

e
la

te
d
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
, 
w

a
te

r 
a
n
d
 e

le
c
tr

ic
it
y 

a
re

 n
o
w

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 c

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 R

&
M

 b
u
d
g
e
t.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
6
2

P
u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

ts
 (

s
e
e
 a

ls
o
 

R
&

M
)

0
0

0
6
5
5

0
0

6
5
5

-2
1

0
0

0
-2

1
6
3
4

0
0

6
5
5

0
0

6
5
5

-2
1

0
0

0
-2

1
6
3
4

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
R

e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 L

a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
N

e
il 

C
o
is

h

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

P
a
rk

s
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t,
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 G

ro
u
n
d
s
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 V

e
rg

e
s

A
rb

o
ri
c
u
lt
u
re

/ 
w

o
o
d
la

n
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

B
a
y
 B

lo
o
m

s
 a

n
d
 A

llo
tm

e
n
ts

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 P
la

y
 A

re
a
s

D
o
g
 B

in
s

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
ss

is
ta

n
t 

D
ir

e
ct

o
r:

F
ra

n
ce

s 
H

u
g

h
e

s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
6
3

R
e
c
re

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e

2
9
6

1
0
.5

8
4
5

8
3
6

0
0

1
,9

7
7

-3
7
4

0
0

0
-3

7
4

1
,6

0
3

2
9
6

8
4
5

8
3
6

0
0

1
,9

7
7

-3
7
4

0
0

0
-3

7
4

1
,6

0
3

T
O

T
A

L
1
0
.5

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 69



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
M

a
n
d
y
 R

ile
y

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
e
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t
e
a
m

 c
o
-o

rd
in

a
te

s
 t
h
e
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 t
h
e
 f

ro
n
t 
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 

p
ro

je
c
ts

. 
It
s
 m

a
in

 a
im

 i
s
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
id

e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 f

e
a
r 

o
f 

c
ri
m

e
, 
m

a
k
in

g
 T

o
rb

a
y 

a
 s

a
fe

 a
n
d
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 p

la
c
e
 t
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 a

n
d
 v

is
it
. 
T

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

h
a
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
u
ti
e
s
 a

s
 a

 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

S
a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
n
d
 a

ls
o
 h

a
s
 d

u
ti
e
s
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
th

e
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

 o
f 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1

7
 C

ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 D

is
o
rd

e
r 

A
c
t.
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
o
rk

s
 w

it
h
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 

P
o
lic

e
, 
F

ir
e
, 
P

ro
b
a
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
N

H
S

 b
o
d
ie

s
, 
w

h
o
 a

ls
o
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t
h
e
 S

a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

h
ig

h
 r

is
k
 v

ic
ti
m

s
 o

f 
d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 a

b
u
s
e
 a

re
 

p
ro

v
id

e
d
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
is

 t
e
a
m

.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r 

/ 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

3
0
7

S
a
fe

r 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 (

in
c
 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

)

5
4

4
0

1
5

0
7
3

1
4
2

0
0

0
0

0
1
4
2

5
4

0
1
5

0
7
3

1
4
2

0
0

0
0

0
1
4
2

T
O

T
A

L
4

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
W

a
s
te

 a
n
d
 C

le
a
n
in

g

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
Ia

n
 H

a
rt

le
y

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

C
le

a
n
s
in

g
 &

 W
a
s
te

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

a
in

ly
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
t 
w

it
h
 T

O
R

2
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
:

S
tr

e
e
t 
S

w
e
e
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 L

it
te

r 
B

in
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
F

ly
 T

ip
p
in

g
 a

n
d
 D

is
c
a
rd

e
d
 N

e
e
d
le

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
, 
D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 H

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 R
e
fu

s
e
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
, 
W

a
s
te

 m
in

im
is

a
ti
o
n
 &

 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 a

n
d
 f

o
o
d
 w

a
s
te

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n
, 
H

o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

 W
a
s
te

 R
e
c
y
c
lin

g
 C

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 T

ra
n
s
fe

r 
S

ta
ti
o
n
.

W
a
s
te

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
h
e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

r 
o
f 

w
a
s
te

 f
ro

m
 Y

a
lb

e
rt

o
n
 D

e
p
o
t 
to

 t
h
e
 E

n
e
rg

y
 f

ro
m

 W
a
s
te

 P
la

n
t 
in

 P
ly

m
o
u
th

. 
T

h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 g

a
te

 f
e
e
 f

o
r 

w
a
s
te

 t
o
n
n
a
g
e
 a

t 
th

e
 

P
la

n
t 
a
re

 p
a
rt

ly
 o

ff
s
e
t 
b
y
 P

F
I 
C

re
d
it
s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
F

ra
n
c
e
s
 H

u
g

h
e
s

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

P
F

I 
C

re
d
it
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
7
2

C
le

a
n
s
in

g
0

0
0

1
,7

9
8

0
0

1
,7

9
8

0
0

0
0

0
1
,7

9
8

5
7
3

W
a
s
te

 C
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

4
9

0
0

3
,9

8
6

0
0

4
,0

3
5

-4
5

0
0

0
-4

5
3
,9

9
0

5
7
4

W
a
s
te

 D
is

p
o
s
a
l

3
0

9
6
,0

3
9

1
3
7

0
6
,1

8
8

-6
-1

,2
0
8

0
-1

3
7

-1
,3

5
1

4
,8

3
7

5
2

9
1
1
,8

2
3

1
3
7

0
1
2
,0

2
1

-5
1

-1
,2

0
8

0
-1

3
7

-1
,3

9
6

1
0
,6

2
5

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 71



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

3
.1

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

5
8

2
 

3
0

3
 

3
0

4
 

5
6

4
 

1
,7

7
4
 

7
2

.2
7
 

2
9

2
 

T
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

p
ro

p
o

se
d

 w
il
l 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 

o
ve

ra
ll
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
fo

re
 c

a
p

a
ci

ty
 t

o
 d

e
li
ve

r 

e
xi

st
in

g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

p
o

rt
fo

lio
: 
 

 T
h

e
 a

re
a

s 
w

h
e

re
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
ce

d
 w

il
l 
in

cl
u

d
e

: 
 

 

•
 

F
o

o
d

 S
a

fe
ty

 

•
 

Li
ce

n
si

n
g

  
•
 

T
ra

d
in

g
 S

ta
n

d
a

rd
s 

 
•
 

P
ri

v
a

te
 S

e
ct

o
r 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 S
ta

n
d

a
rd

s 
 

•
 

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
a

n
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
  

•
 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 &
 F

in
a

n
ce

 
•
 

C
o

n
se

rv
a

ti
o

n
 &

 D
e

si
g

n
 

 D
ra

ft
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
.  

�
 

 
 

3
.2

 
In

fl
a

ti
o

n
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0
 

2
2

7
 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

st
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
 a

re
 lo

w
e

r 

th
a

n
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 l
in

ke
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
ra

te
s 

o
f 

in
fl

a
ti

o
n

. 
 S

o
m

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

re
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

se
 

ra
te

s.
 

 

 

�
 

C
o

n
c
e

ss
io

n
a

ry
 F

a
re

s 

3
.3

 
C

o
n

ce
ss

io
n

a
ry

 F
a

re
s 

6
5

1
 

4
,3

3
6
 

0
 

2
5
 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 p
o

si
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

6
/1

7
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
 

ra
te

s.
 

 
 

�
 



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

C
u

lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 S
p

o
rt

 

3
.4

 
S
p

o
rt

s 
a

n
d

 E
v
e

n
ts

 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

5
6

5
 

3
6

4
 

4
.6

 
2

5
 

In
cr

e
a

se
d

 i
n

co
m

e
 v

ia
 T

o
w

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

 R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 a

n
d

 a
n

 

o
ve

ra
ll
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 S

w
im

 T
o

rq
u

a
y
 a

n
d

 

A
d

m
ir

a
l 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

w
im

m
in

g
 P

o
o

ls
. 

 D
ra

ft
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
. 

�
 

�
 

 

H
ig

h
w

a
y

s 

3
.5

 
H

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

5
5

6
 

5
5

3
 

5
7

9
 

5
8

1
 

2
,6

9
1
 

1
9

.5
 

3
3

1
 

R
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 o
ve

ra
ll
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
h

ig
h

w
a

y
s 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

, 
th

is
 w

il
l 
re

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

w
e

 c
a

n
 

in
v
e

st
 i
n

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 r

o
a

d
s 

a
n

d
 a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 f
o

o
tw

a
y
s 

e
tc

. 
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 w
il
l 
b

e
 u

se
d

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

ss
ib

le
. 

 T
h

is
 w

il
l 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

re
d

u
ce

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 o

f 
th

e
 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 t
o

 a
 l
a

rg
e

ly
 r

e
a

ct
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
h

ic
h

 

w
il
l 
co

n
tr

ib
u

te
 t

o
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
te

ri
o

ra
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 

h
ig

h
w

a
y
 n

e
tw

o
rk

 o
ve

r 
ti

m
e

. 
  

 D
ra

ft
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
. 

�
 

 
 

3
.6

 
R

o
a

d
 S

a
fe

ty
 E

d
u

ca
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 

S
ch

o
o

l C
ro

ss
in

g
 P

a
tr

o
ls

 
5

6
1
 

4
5
 

6
 

2
5
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

co
m

e
 b

y
 c

h
a

rg
in

g
 a

ca
d

e
m

y
  s

ch
o

o
l 

cr
o

ss
in

g
 p

a
tr

o
l 
se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
t 

fu
ll
 c

o
st

 r
e

co
v
e

ry
. 

 D
ra

ft
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
 

 
�
 

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
 

3
.7

 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 A
d

m
in

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
5

6
4
 

3
2

2
 

1
0

.8
 

1
6

0
 

N
e

t 
sa

v
in

g
s 

o
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
v
a

ca
n

t 
se

n
io

r 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

p
o

st
s.

  
 

 
�
 

Page 73



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

3
.8

 
T

o
rb

a
y 

C
o

a
st

 a
n

d
 

C
o

u
n

tr
y
si

d
e

 T
ru

st
 

5
8

0
 

1
8

3
 

0
 

1
5
 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 g
ra

n
t 

to
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
a

st
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

tr
y
si

d
e

 

T
ru

st
 i
n

 2
0

1
6

/1
5

 b
y 

£
1

5
k
. 
 

 D
ra

ft
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
. 

 
 

�
 

3
.9

 
T

o
u

ri
sm

 M
a

rk
e

ti
n

g
 

5
6

9
 

2
5

0
 

0
 

2
5

0
 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
is

 t
o

 c
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e

 E
n

g
li
sh

 

R
iv

e
ra

 T
o

u
ri

sm
 C

o
m

p
a

n
y 

(E
R

T
C

) 
su

b
je

ct
 t

o
 a

 ‘
Y

e
s’

 

v
o

te
 f

o
r 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

se
d

 T
o

rb
a

y
 R

e
ta

il
 a

n
d

 T
o

u
ri

sm
 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
(T

R
T

B
ID

).
   

 D
ra

ft
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
.  

 
 

�
 

M
u

se
u

m
s 

a
n

d
 T

h
e

a
tr

e
s 

3
.1

0
 

M
u

se
u

m
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
5

6
0
 

9
5
 

6
.1

9
 

1
0
 

A
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 g
ra

n
ts

 t
o

 t
h

e
 m

u
se

u
m

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

 

2
0

1
6

/2
0

1
7

. 
 D

ra
ft

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
. 

 
 

�
 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 L

a
n

d
sc

a
p

e
s 

3
.1

1
 

P
a

rk
s 

a
n

d
 o

p
e

n
 s

p
a

ce
s 

5
6

3
 

1
,5

2
1
 

1
0

.5
 

1
5
 

T
h

is
 w

il
l 
b

e
 £

1
0

k
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 in
 t

h
e

 w
in

te
r 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

n
d

 £
5

k 
re

d
u

ct
io

n
 b

y 

ce
a

si
n

g
 t

o
 c

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
 B

a
y
 B

lo
o

m
s.

 
 D

ra
ft

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
.  

�
 

 

�
 

 T
o

ta
l 

 

 
1

,3
7

5
 

 

 S
e

e
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 O

p
ti

o
n

s 
w

it
h

in
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
 



 

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 /
S
a
fe
 A
n
d
 A
tt
ra
c
ti
v
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

R
o
b
e
rt
 E
x
c
e
ll 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 V
e
rs
io
n
: 

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
u
th
o
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 
 

 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
h
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 w
ill
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
s
ta
ff
in
g
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
s
ta
tu
to
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 t
h
e
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
o
rt
fo
lio
. 
  

 T
h
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 w
ill
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 
 

 

•
 

F
o
o
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 

•
 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
  

•
 

T
ra
d
in
g
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
  

•
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
  

•
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
&
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
  

•
 

A
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 &
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

•
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 &
 D
e
s
ig
n
  

•
 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
T
e
a
m
  

 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
s
ta
tu
to
ry
 a
n
d
 n
o
n
-s
ta
tu
to
ry
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
: 
 

 

•
 

F
o
o
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 

•
 

L
ic
e
n
s
in
g
  

•
 

T
ra
d
in
g
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
  

•
 

P
ri
v
a
te
 S
e
c
to
r 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
  

Page 75



 

•
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
&
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
  

•
 

A
d
m
in
is
tr
a
ti
o
n
 &
 F
in
a
n
c
e
 

•
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 &
 D
e
s
ig
n
  

•
 

C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
T
e
a
m
  

 T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 w
ill
 m
e
a
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 w
o
rk
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
s
e
 t
e
a
m
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

c
o
m
m
e
n
s
u
ra
te
ly
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 l
e
a
d
 t
h
e
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 b
e
in
g
 a
m
e
n
d
e
d
, 
w
it
h
 t
h
o
s
e
 m
a
tt
e
rs
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 a
s
 h
ig
h
 r
is
k
 b
e
in
g
 

g
iv
e
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
. 
 

 In
e
v
it
a
b
ili
ty
 s
o
m
e
 m
a
tt
e
rs
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 l
o
w
 r
is
k
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
ig
n
p
o
s
te
d
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 o
f 
a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 e
.g
. 
w
e
b
 p
a
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
re
c
e
iv
e
 a
 

d
ir
e
c
t 
re
s
p
o
n
s
e
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 t
e
a
m
s
. 
  
 

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 T
h
e
 m
a
jo
ri
ty
 o
f 
th
is
 a
re
a
 i
s
 s
ta
ff
 r
e
la
te
d
 c
o
s
ts
. 
 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 n
o
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
in
 t
h
is
 a
re
a
 o
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 s
ta
ff
 

re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 A
m
b
it
io
n
s
: 
P
ro
s
p
e
ro
u
s
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
y
 T
o
rb
a
y
 

 P
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
: 
 

•
 

U
s
e
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
t 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 S
ta
ff
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
–
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 H
u
m
a
n
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 m
a
y
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
  
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 b
y
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

 6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 S
ta
ff
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
–
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 H
u
m
a
n
 R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 B
u
d
g
e
t 
S
e
tt
in
g
 P
ro
c
e
s
s
 –
 o
n
lin
e
 a
n
d
 p
a
p
e
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 g
iv
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 s
a
y
 o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 

 



   

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
:  

S
p
o
rt
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t/
H
e
a
lt
h
y
 L
if
e
s
ty
le
s
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

R
o
b
e
rt
 E
x
c
e
ll 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 V
e
rs
io
n
: 

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
  

A
u
th
o
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

  
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
o
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 v
ia
 p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
e
v
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
 T
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 a
n
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 g
ra
n
t 
to
 S
w
im
 

T
o
rq
u
a
y
 a
n
d
 A
d
m
ir
a
l 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
w
im
m
in
g
 P
o
o
ls
. 
 

 
 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 T
h
is
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 £
1
8
5
,0
0
0
 f
o
r 
S
p
o
rt
s
 (
G
e
n
e
ra
l)
 a
n
d
 £
1
5
7
,3
0
0
 f
o
r 
S
p
o
rt
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

 T
h
e
 c
o
s
ts
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
: 
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
w
it
h
 P
a
rk
w
o
o
d
 L
e
is
u
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
e
is
u
re
 c
e
n
tr
e
 (
u
n
ti
l 
2
0
1
9
);
 e
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 T
O
R
2
 a
n
d
 G
le
n
d
a
le
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
ts
 

a
s
 t
h
e
y
 r
e
la
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
s
p
o
rt
s
 p
it
c
h
e
s
/f
a
c
u
lt
ie
s
 e
tc
; 
fu
n
d
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 s
w
im
m
in
g
 p
o
o
l 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 (
In
c
lu
d
in
g
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
S
w
im
 

T
o
rq
u
a
y
 a
n
d
 A
d
m
ir
a
l 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
w
im
m
in
g
 P
o
o
ls
) 
a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 c
o
s
ts
. 
 S
w
im
 T
o
rq
u
a
y
 a
n
d
 A
d
m
ir
a
l 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
w
im
m
in
g
 P
o
o
ls
 (
b
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 

B
ri
x
h
a
m
) 
b
o
th
 o
ff
e
r 
s
w
im
m
in
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 t
o
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
. 
 

 

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 A
ll 
o
f 
th
is
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
re
 d
is
c
re
ti
o
n
a
ry
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
s
p
e
n
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il.
 

 S
o
m
e
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 s
p
o
rt
s
 t
ru
s
t 
w
it
h
in
 T
o
rb
a
y
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
th
is
 i
s
 a
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
te
rm

 

p
la
n
 a
n
d
 d
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
m
m
in
e
n
t 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
re
s
s
u
re
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 
 

 

 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 

Page 77



  

P
ri
n
c
ip
le
 -
 U
s
in
g
 l
im
it
e
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
m
a
y
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 a
ff
e
c
t 
a
ll 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 B
a
y
, 
b
u
t 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 u
s
e
rs
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 s
p
o
rt
s
 c
lu
b
s
 

S
w
im
 T
o
rq
u
a
y
 a
n
d
 A
d
m
ir
a
l 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
w
im
m
in
g
 P
o
o
ls
. 

  
6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 o
f 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 d
ia
lo
g
u
e
 w
it
h
 k
e
y
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 S
w
im
 T
o
rq
u
a
y
 a
n
d
 A
d
m
ir
a
l 
C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
w
im
m
in
g
 

P
o
o
ls
. 
 

 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 S
p
o
rt
s
 C
lu
b
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 s
a
y
 v
ia
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 –
 

o
n
lin
e
 a
n
d
 p
a
p
e
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
. 
 

 

  



 

 

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

C
llr
 R
o
b
e
rt
 E
x
c
e
ll 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 V
e
rs
io
n
:  

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
u
th
o
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
/I
a
n
 J
o
n
e
s
 

 
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
b
y
 £
3
3
1
k
 i
n
 2
0
1
6
/1
7
: 
  

 A
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
th
is
 s
a
v
in
g
 c
a
n
 b
e
 f
o
u
n
d
 f
ro
m
 a
 r
e
d
e
s
ig
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
; 
p
ro
fi
lin
g
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 b
u
d
g
e
ts
 t
o
 u
ti
lis
e
 

c
a
p
it
a
l 
ra
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 s
p
e
n
d
. 
  

 T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w
ill
 a
ls
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 n
e
tw
o
rk
 t
o
 a
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 “
re
a
c
ti
v
e
” 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 a
n
d
 w
ill
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

a
m
o
u
n
t 
w
e
 c
a
n
 i
n
v
e
s
t 
in
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 r
o
a
d
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 f
o
o
tw
a
y
s
 e
tc
. 
 

  
 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 T
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
B
u
d
g
e
t 
is
 £
4
.2
M
ill
io
n
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
 H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
, 
N
e
tw
o
rk
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 R
e
s
p
o
n
s
e
s
, 
W
in
te
r 
M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 S
tr
e
e
t 
L
ig
h
ti
n
g
. 

 It
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
o
te
d
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
h
ig
h
w
a
y
 a
s
s
e
t 
c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 i
s
 d
e
te
ri
o
ra
ti
n
g
. 
A
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 i
n
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 
m
a
y
 a
c
c
e
le
ra
te
 t
h
is
 

d
e
te
ri
o
ra
ti
o
n
 r
e
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 r
e
a
c
ti
v
e
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 c
o
s
ts
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 c
la
im
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
. 

 

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 T
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 i
s
  
p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
;:
 

 

Page 79



 

(a
) 
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 b
u
d
g
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 u
s
e
 o
f 
S
tr
u
c
tu
ra
l 
M
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 c
a
p
it
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
s
m
a
lle
r 
s
c
a
le
 

w
o
rk
s
. 

A
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
s
 -
 M
a
in
ta
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
a
c
ti
v
e
 r
e
p
a
ir
 w
o
rk
s
 a
n
d
 p
re
v
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
. 

D
is
a
d
v
a
n
ta
g
e
s
 -
 R
e
d
u
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 l
a
rg
e
r 
s
c
a
le
 r
e
s
u
rf
a
c
in
g
 w
o
rk
s
 r
e
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 b
e
c
o
m
in
g
 m
o
re
 r
e
a
c
ti
v
e
 i
n
 i
ts
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
. 

R
e
d
u
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
v
e
s
tm
e
n
t 
in
to
 t
h
e
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
 n
e
tw
o
rk
 r
e
s
u
lt
in
g
 i
n
 a
n
 a
c
c
e
le
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 d
e
te
ri
o
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 a
n
d
 

a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
 d
e
fe
c
ts
. 

  
(b
)F
u
rt
h
e
r 
re
d
e
s
ig
n
 o
f 
th
e
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 m
a
y
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
. 
 

 

 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 P
ri
n
c
ip
le
 -
 U
s
in
g
 l
im
it
e
d
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
t.
 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 A
ll 
u
s
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 h
ig
h
w
a
y
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
. 

  
6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
e
tt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 –
 a
n
 o
n
lin
e
 a
n
d
 p
a
p
e
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 s
a
y
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

 
  



 

 

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
ro
s
s
in
g
 P
a
tr
o
ls
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

C
llr
 R
o
b
e
rt
 E
x
c
e
ll 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 V
e
rs
io
n
:  

1
.0
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
 2
0
1
5
 

A
u
th
o
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
ro
s
s
in
g
 P
a
tr
o
ls
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
b
y
 £
5
7
k
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
6
/1
7
 b
y
 c
h
a
rg
in
g
 a
c
a
d
e
m
y
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls
 f
o
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
ro
s
s
in
g
 p
a
tr
o
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
t 
fu
ll 
c
o
s
t 
re
c
o
v
e
ry
. 

 
 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 T
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 r
o
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 i
n
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 w
it
h
 o
th
e
r 
s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

o
f 
2
3
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
ro
s
s
in
g
 p
a
tr
o
l 
s
it
e
s
. 
 O
f 
th
e
s
e
 2
3
 s
it
e
s
 1
5
 a
re
 a
c
a
d
e
m
ie
s
. 

 T
h
e
 t
o
ta
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
fo
r 
R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 i
s
 £
8
5
k
 (
w
h
ic
h
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 n
o
n
-r
e
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
g
ra
n
t 
in
c
o
m
e
 o
f 
£
2
5
k
) 
p
lu
s
 £
2
9
,4
0
0
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
ro
s
s
in
g
 P
a
tr
o
ls
. 
 

 T
h
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
ro
s
s
in
g
 p
a
tr
o
l 
s
it
e
s
 a
re
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 p
a
rt
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 c
ro
s
s
in
g
 p
a
tr
o
l 
s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
ir
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

 T
h
e
 R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 t
e
a
m
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
s
 w
it
h
 p
a
rt
n
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 a
tt
e
n
d
 a
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
re
le
v
a
n
t 
p
u
b
lic
 e
v
e
n
ts
. 

  

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 
A
) 
S
c
h
o
o
l 
c
ro
s
s
in
g
 p
a
tr
o
ls
 t
o
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 a
t 
fu
ll 
c
o
s
t 
re
c
o
v
e
ry
 b
y
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 o
r 

P
a
tr
o
l.
 I
f 
th
e
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
c
h
o
s
e
 n
o
t 
to
 f
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 t
h
e
n
 i
t 
w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
. 
R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
a
tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 R
o
a
d
 

S
a
fe
ty
 C
a
m
p
a
ig
n
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
e
v
e
n
ts
. 

 

Page 81



 

B
) 
R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 t
o
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 t
o
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 o
n
 a
 “
fe
e
 o
n
ly
” 
b
a
s
is
. 

 A
 c
o
m
b
in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
. 

 R
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 h
ig
h
 l
e
v
e
l 
R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
s
 a
n
d
 e
v
e
n
ts
 m
a
y
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 r
o
a
d
 c
o
lli
s
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
s
u
a
lt
ie
s
 

in
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
. 

 

 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 T
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
R
o
a
d
 S
a
fe
ty
 E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
C
ro
s
s
in
g
 P
a
tr
o
ls
 t
o
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 b
y
 m
e
a
n
s
 o
f 
fu
n
d
in
g
 w
ill
 a
s
s
is
t 

in
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 c
h
ild
re
n
 f
ro
m
 r
o
a
d
 t
ra
ff
ic
 c
o
lli
s
io
n
s
. 

 T
h
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 r
o
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 m
a
y
 a
s
s
is
t 
in
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 r
o
a
d
 t
ra
ff
ic
 c
o
lli
s
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
s
u
a
lt
ie
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
. 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 m
a
y
 l
o
s
e
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 r
o
a
d
 s
a
fe
ty
 e
n
fo
rc
e
m
e
n
t 
c
a
m
p
a
ig
n
s
, 
re
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 
a
d
v
ic
e
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 

to
 t
h
e
 p
u
b
lic
. 

 If
 A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
re
 n
o
t 
p
re
p
a
re
d
 t
o
 f
u
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 c
ro
s
s
in
g
 p
a
tr
o
l 
s
it
e
s
 t
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 m
a
y
 b
e
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
, 
a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 

a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 p
a
re
n
ts
 t
o
 u
s
e
 a
 s
a
fe
 r
o
u
te
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

 
6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 u
p
o
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
e
tt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 A
c
a
d
e
m
y
 S
c
h
o
o
ls
 t
o
 b
e
 f
o
rm

a
lly
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
e
tt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 E
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
 f
o
rm

a
lly
 c
o
n
ta
c
te
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
e
tt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 

 
   



 

 

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

T
o
rb
a
y
 C
o
a
s
t 
a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 T
ru
s
t 
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

C
llr
 R
o
b
e
rt
 E
x
c
e
ll 
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
  

 V
e
rs
io
n
:  

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
u
th
o
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
  

 
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fe
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 T
o
rb
a
y
 C
o
a
s
t 
a
n
d
 C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 T
ru
s
t 
(T
C
C
T
) 
b
y
 £
1
5
k
 i
n
 2
0
1
6
/1
7
. 
 

 
 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 T
h
e
 T
C
C
T
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 T
o
rb
a
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
la
n
d
 (
1
7
0
0
 a
c
re
s
, 
o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 a
p
p
ro
x
im
a
te
ly
 6
0
0
a
c
re
s
 a
re
 f
a
rm

e
d
) 
fo
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

p
a
y
s
 £
1
8
3
k
 p
.a
. 
 T
h
e
 p
a
y
m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
ti
a
lly
 i
n
 r
e
c
e
n
t 
y
e
a
rs
. 
 T
h
e
 l
a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 t
h
e
 S
o
u
th
 W

e
s
t 
C
o
a
s
t 
p
a
th
 

a
n
d
 C
o
c
k
in
g
to
n
. 

 

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 l
im
it
e
d
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
m
o
d
e
l 
h
a
s
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 t
h
e
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 
la
n
d
. 
 I
t 
is
 n
o
t 
c
le
a
r 
w
h
e
th
e
r 
th
e
re
 

a
re
 a
n
y
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
a
n
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 T
ru
s
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 l
ik
e
ly
. 
  
 

 

 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 T
o
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 o
n
c
e
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
. 
 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 T
h
e
 T
C
C
T
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
th
a
t 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 m
a
y
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
s
 t
h
e
re
 

c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

Page 83



 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 o
c
c
u
r 
w
it
h
 D
ir
e
c
to
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 T
C
C
T
 B
o
a
rd
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 F
ri
e
n
d
s
 G
ro
u
p
s
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 o
th
e
r 
s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
; 

M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 G
e
n
e
ra
l 
p
u
b
lic
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
e
d
 w
it
h
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

  
6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 t
a
k
e
 t
h
e
 f
o
rm

 d
ia
lo
g
u
e
 w
it
h
 T
C
C
T
. 
K
e
y
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
p
u
b
lic
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

s
a
y
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 –
 O
n
lin
e
 a
n
d
 p
a
p
e
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 w
it
h
 a
n
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 

to
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 s
a
y
 r
e
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  

  

 



 

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

T
o
u
ri
s
m
 M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

C
llr
 N
ic
o
le
 A
m
il 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
A
n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B
o
n
d
 

 V
e
rs
io
n
:  

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
u
th
o
r:
 
K
e
v
in
 M
o
w
a
t 

 
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
 c
e
a
s
e
 t
h
e
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 t
o
 t
h
e
 E
n
g
lis
h
 R
iv
e
ra
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 (
E
R
T
C
) 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
 ‘
Y
e
s
’ 
v
o
te
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 T
o
rb
a
y
 

R
e
ta
il 
a
n
d
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
(T
R
T
B
ID
) 
ta
k
in
g
 p
la
c
e
 i
n
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
. 
 

 T
h
e
 ‘
D
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
’ 
a
n
d
 V
is
it
o
r 
In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 E
R
T
C
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
b
y
 t
h
e
 T
R
T
B
ID
 

in
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 ‘
Y
e
s
’ 
v
o
te
. 

 
 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 T
h
e
 E
n
g
lis
h
 R
iv
ie
ra
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 a
 w
h
o
lly
 o
w
n
e
d
 c
o
m
p
a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 w
h
ic
h
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 i
s
 b
e
in
g
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
, 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 i
n
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 b
e
in
g
 £
3
5
0
k
. 

 In
 S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
4
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
a
g
re
e
d
 t
o
 f
u
n
d
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 T
R
T
B
ID
 a
s
 a
n
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 m
o
d
e
l 

to
 p
ro
v
id
e
 o
n
g
o
in
g
 r
e
ta
il 
a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 a
c
ti
v
it
y
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 v
is
it
o
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 T
R
T
B
ID
 i
s
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
 b
a
llo
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 t
a
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
. 
 

 In
 t
h
e
 e
v
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 y
e
s
 v
o
te
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 T
R
T
B
ID
 t
h
e
 E
R
T
C
 w
ill
 b
e
 d
e
c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
e
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 

m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 b
e
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 T
R
T
B
ID
 c
o
m
p
a
n
y
. 
  
  

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 T
h
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
b
e
lo
w
 w
e
re
 c
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 i
n
 a
 f
u
ll 
re
p
o
rt
 t
o
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
in
 J
u
ly
 2
0
1
5
. 

Page 85



 O
p
ti
o
n
 1
 

T
o
 a
llo
w
 t
h
e
 E
R
T
C
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 o
p
e
ra
te
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
n
y
 d
ir
e
c
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 
A
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
ly
, 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
u
ld
 f
in
d
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 

fr
o
m
 t
h
e
 2
0
1
6
/1
7
 r
e
v
e
n
u
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
a
n
d
 b
e
y
o
n
d
, 
b
u
t 
th
is
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
h
a
lle
n
g
in
g
, 
a
s
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
u
s
te
ri
ty
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 s
e
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
b
u
d
g
e
t 

c
u
ts
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t.
 

 O
p
ti
o
n
 2
 

T
o
 n
o
t 
fu
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 a
n
d
 a
llo
w
 t
h
e
 p
ri
v
a
te
 s
e
c
to
r 
to
 f
u
n
d
 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
h
ip
 o
r 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 f
e
e
s
 –
 b
u
t 
th
is
 c
o
u
ld
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a
n
 

u
n
e
q
u
a
l 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 s
o
m
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 p
a
y
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
rs
 d
o
 n
o
t.
 I
f 
D
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 M
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 w
a
s
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
is
 w
a
y
 a
ll 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

w
o
u
ld
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
b
u
t 
w
it
h
 n
o
 c
o
m
p
u
ls
io
n
 f
o
r 
e
v
e
ry
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 t
o
 p
a
y
 i
n
to
 t
h
is
 s
c
h
e
m
e
. 

 O
p
ti
o
n
 3
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
o
u
ld
 r
e
ta
in
 t
h
e
 E
R
T
C
 a
s
 a
 s
h
e
ll 
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
 (
‘m
o
th
b
a
lle
d
 o
r 
d
o
rm

a
n
t’
) 
(o
w
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
e
it
h
e
r 
d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 

o
r 
a
s
 t
ra
d
in
g
 s
u
b
s
id
ia
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 T
D
A
) 
lic
e
n
s
in
g
 i
ts
 i
n
te
lle
c
tu
a
l 
p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 a
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 
It
 w
o
u
ld
 b
e
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 a
m
e
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

M
e
m
o
ra
n
d
u
m
 a
n
d
 A
rt
ic
le
s
 o
f 
A
s
s
o
c
ia
ti
o
n
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
g
o
v
e
rn
a
n
c
e
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 
 

 O
p
ti
o
n
 4
 

T
h
e
 n
e
w
 T
R
T
B
ID
 c
o
u
ld
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
 t
h
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 E
R
T
C
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 d
e
s
ti
n
a
ti
o
n
 m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
r 
in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 E
n
g
lis
h
 R
iv
ie
ra
 u
n
d
e
r 
a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
tu
a
l 
a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

 

 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 It
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
 f
o
r 
a
 P
ro
s
p
e
ro
u
s
 T
o
rb
a
y
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 r
e
ta
il 
a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 s
e
c
to
rs
 w
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
in
 a
 

c
o
lla
b
o
ra
ti
v
e
 p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
. 

 T
h
is
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ts
 a
n
 e
x
c
it
in
g
 n
e
w
 m
o
d
e
l 
o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 a
llo
w
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 e
x
e
rt
 i
n
fl
u
e
n
c
e
 b
u
t 
a
ls
o
 s
a
v
e
 m
o
n
e
y
. 
It
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 

c
le
a
rl
y
 e
m
b
ra
c
e
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 t
w
o
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
: 
 

 

•
 

U
s
e
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
t 

•
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 a
n
d
 j
o
in
e
d
 u
p
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 h
a
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 p
la
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
rs
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 e
it
h
e
r 
fa
c
e
-t
o
 f
a
c
e
 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 o
r 
c
ir
c
u
la
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 d
ra
ft
 v
e
rs
io
n
 o
f 
th
is
 

re
p
o
rt
 :
- 

 

•
 

T
h
e
 E
n
g
lis
h
 R
iv
ie
ra
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 (
E
R
T
C
) 
a
n
d
 s
ta
ff
 



•
 

T
o
rb
a
y
 T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 C
o
m
p
a
n
y
 (
T
T
C
C
) 

•
 

T
h
e
 C
h
a
ir
 o
f 
th
e
 m
u
lt
i-
s
ta
k
e
h
o
ld
e
r 
T
a
s
k
 G
ro
u
p
 s
e
t 
u
p
 b
y
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
to
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 T
o
rb
a
y
 R
e
ta
il 
&
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 

B
u
s
in
e
s
s
 I
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
D
is
tr
ic
t 
(T
R
T
B
ID
) 

•
 

T
h
e
 M
a
y
o
r 
a
n
d
 h
is
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
s
 

•
 

A
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
c
ro
s
s
-p
a
rt
y
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ill
o
rs
 

•
 

T
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 S
e
n
io
r 
L
e
a
d
e
rs
h
ip
 T
e
a
m
 

•
 

T
h
e
 M
o
s
a
ic
 P
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
 

•
 

O
v
e
rv
ie
w
 a
n
d
 S
c
ru
ti
n
y
 B
o
a
rd
 

 T
h
e
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 T
R
T
B
ID
 i
s
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
 b
a
llo
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
ill
 t
a
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
. 
 

 
6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 S
e
e
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 5
 a
b
o
v
e
. 

 

 
   

Page 87



 

 

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

M
u
s
e
u
m
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
/S
a
fe
 a
n
d
 A
tt
ra
c
ti
v
e
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

N
ic
o
le
 A
m
il 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 V
e
rs
io
n
:  

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
  

A
u
th
o
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

  
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 g
ra
n
t 
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 p
a
id
 t
o
 m
u
s
e
u
m
s
 b
y
 £
1
0
,0
0
0
. 

 
 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 T
h
e
re
 a
re
 3
 m
u
s
e
u
m
s
 w
it
h
in
 T
o
rb
a
y
: 
 

 

•
 

T
o
rq
u
a
y
 M
u
s
e
u
m
 

•
 

B
ri
x
h
a
m
 M
u
s
e
u
m
  

•
 

T
o
rr
e
 A
b
b
e
y
  

 T
o
rr
e
 A
b
b
e
y
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b
y
 T
o
rb
a
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il.
  

 T
h
is
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 g
ra
n
ts
 t
o
 T
o
rq
u
a
y
 M
u
s
e
u
m
 (
£
6
8
,6
0
0
) 
a
n
d
 B
ri
x
h
a
m
 (
£
1
8
,2
0
0
) 
 

 A
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
£
2
0
,0
0
0
 w
a
s
 a
g
re
e
d
 i
n
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
4
, 
a
n
d
 a
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
re
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
£
2
0
,0
0
0
 w
a
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

2
0
1
5
/1
6
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
e
tt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
, 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
it
 w
a
s
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
£
3
0
,0
0
0
 t
ra
n
s
it
io
n
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 w
a
s
 a
p
p
lie
d
 (
p
ro
 R
a
ta
 f
o
r 
B
ri
x
h
a
m
 a
n
d
 

T
o
rq
u
a
y
 M
u
s
e
u
m
s
) 
to
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 m
u
s
e
u
m
 p
ro
je
c
t 
to
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
le
te
d
, 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 f
u
tu
re
 m
o
d
e
l 
to
 a
s
s
is
t 
in
 

th
e
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
ll 
m
u
s
e
u
m
s
 w
it
h
in
 T
o
rb
a
y
. 
T
h
is
 t
ra
n
s
it
io
n
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 w
a
s
 a
g
re
e
d
 a
t 
th
e
 F
u
ll 
C
o
u
n
c
il 
m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
n
 F
e
b
ru
a
ry
 2
0
1
5
. 
 

   



 

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 T
h
e
 c
o
u
n
c
il 
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 h
a
s
 a
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 S
o
u
th
 W

e
s
t 
M
u
s
e
u
m
s
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
F
u
n
d
in
g
 e
x
p
lo
ri
n
g
 a
 l
o
n
g
 t
e
rm
 s
tr
a
te
g
y
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

fu
tu
re
 o
f 
o
u
r 
m
u
s
e
u
m
s
. 
 T
h
e
 o
u
tc
o
m
e
s
 o
f 
th
is
 r
e
v
ie
w
 w
ill
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 d
ir
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tr
a
v
e
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 m
u
s
e
u
m
s
; 
h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
y
 w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

s
e
lf
-s
u
s
ta
in
in
g
 i
n
 a
n
y
 f
u
tu
re
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 m
o
d
e
l.
 £
3
0
,0
0
0
 t
ra
n
s
it
io
n
a
l 
fu
n
d
in
g
 w
a
s
 a
p
p
lie
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 t
o
 e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
 M
u
s
e
u
m
 S
e
rv
ic
e
 t
o
 

in
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 t
h
is
 f
u
rt
h
e
r.
  

 D
u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
m
m
in
e
n
t 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
re
s
s
u
re
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 n
e
e
d
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
6
/1
7
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 
 

 
 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 A
m
b
it
io
n
s
: 
P
ro
s
p
e
ro
u
s
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
y
 T
o
rb
a
y
 

 P
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
: 
 

•
 

U
s
e
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
t 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
h
a
s
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
to
 a
ff
e
c
t 
T
o
rq
u
a
y
 M
u
s
e
u
m
 a
n
d
 B
ri
x
h
a
m
 M
u
s
e
u
m
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
. 
 

 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 m
a
y
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 g
ra
n
t 
c
o
u
ld
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 r
e
s
u
lt
 i
n
 a
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
, 
o
r 

c
e
s
s
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
 

 T
h
e
 M
u
s
e
u
m
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 g
ra
n
t.
  
 

 
6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 –
 a
n
 o
n
lin
e
 a
n
d
 p
a
p
e
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 w
ill
 b
e
 

p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 g
iv
in
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 s
a
y
 o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l,
  

 T
h
e
 M
u
s
e
u
m
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
ta
c
te
d
 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 t
o
 a
d
v
is
e
 t
h
e
m
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 t
h
e
m
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 t
o
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 a
d
v
is
e
 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
o
f 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
th
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 g
ra
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
m
. 
 

 
  

Page 89



 

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

N
a
tu
ra
l 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 (
P
a
rk
s
) 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

C
llr
 E
x
c
e
ll/
C
llr
 H
a
d
d
o
c
k
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 

V
e
rs
io
n
:  

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
u
th
o
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
/N
e
il 
C
o
is
h
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 P
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e
s
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
b
y
 £
1
5
,0
0
0
 i
n
 2
0
1
6
/1
7
 b
y
: 
 

 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 w
in
te
r 
m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 b
y
 £
1
0
,0
0
0
 

•
 

C
e
a
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 T
o
rb
a
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
s
p
o
n
s
o
rs
h
ip
 p
a
id
 t
o
 B
a
y
 B
lo
o
m
s
 –
 t
h
is
 w
ill
 s
a
v
e
 £
5
,0
0
0
 

 

 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 T
h
e
 w
in
te
r 
m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 c
o
n
s
is
ts
 o
f 
s
p
e
n
d
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 p
ro
je
c
ts
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 h
ig
h
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 a
re
a
 r
e
q
u
ir
in
g
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e
 s
u
m
m
e
r 
s
e
a
s
o
n
, 
fo
r 
e
x
a
m
p
le
 o
v
e
rg
ro
w
n
 s
h
ru
b
 b
e
d
s
, 
b
a
re
 p
a
tc
h
e
s
 o
f 
g
ra
s
s
 a
n
d
 o
v
e
rg
ro
w
n
 h
e
d
g
e
s
. 

 T
o
rb
a
y
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 f
u
n
d
s
 t
h
e
 r
u
n
n
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 B
a
y
 B
lo
o
m
s
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 b
a
s
e
d
 h
o
rt
ic
u
lt
u
ra
l 
c
o
m
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 c
y
c
lic
a
l 
c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 

w
it
h
 T
O
R
2
  

 B
a
y
 B
lo
o
m
s
 i
s
 a
 H
o
rt
ic
u
lt
u
ra
l 
c
o
m
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 h
e
ld
 a
n
n
u
a
lly
 t
h
a
t 
a
ll 
T
o
rb
a
y
 R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 B
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 p
a
rt
ic
ip
a
te
 i
n
. 
 

 

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 O
ff
e
r 
th
e
 B
a
y
 B
lo
o
m
 c
o
m
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 r
u
n
 s
o
le
ly
 b
y
 t
h
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
. 

 
 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 A
m
b
it
io
n
s
: 
P
ro
s
p
e
ro
u
s
 a
n
d
 H
e
a
lt
h
y
 T
o
rb
a
y
 



 
 P
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
: 
 

•
 

U
s
e
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
t 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
w
ill
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 T
o
rb
a
y
 a
s
 i
t 
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 w
in
te
r 
m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
is
 r
e
d
u
c
e
d
 

s
e
e
in
g
 a
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 £
1
0
,0
0
0
. 
 

 It
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 s
p
o
n
s
o
rs
h
ip
 t
o
 B
a
y
 B
lo
o
m
s
 i
s
 c
e
a
s
e
d
 –
 t
h
is
 c
o
m
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 i
s
 o
p
e
n
 t
o
 a
ll 
re
s
id
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 

T
o
rb
a
y
. 
 

 

6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 t
a
k
e
 p
la
c
e
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 –
 o
n
lin
e
 a
n
d
 p
a
p
e
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 m
a
d
e
 

a
v
a
ila
b
le
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
m
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
b
le
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 s
a
y
 o
n
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l.
  
 

  

    

Page 91



Building Control Fees and Charges 

 
STANDARD CHARGES FOR NEW DWELLINGS AND THOSE CREATED BY 
CONVERSION 

(Houses, flats and maisonettes not exceeding 300m² in area and 3 storeys in height) 

 

No of dwellings 
£ 

Application Charge 
2016/17 

1 860.00 

2 1120.00 

3 1280.00 

4 1440.00 

5 1590.00 

6 1740.00 

 
For developments in excess of 6 units, please contact the Building Control Division for details 

 
STANDARD CHARGES FOR SMALL DOMESTIC BUILDINGS, EXTENSIONS, ROOMS IN 
THE ROOF, WINDOW REPLACEMENT AND ELECTRICAL INSTALLATIONS 

(Areas are total floor areas of all storeys measured internally) 
 

Type 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

Extension not exceeding 10m²  450.00 

Exceeding 10m² but not over 40m²  690.00 

Exceeding 40m² but not over 100m²  950.00 

Any non-exempt Garage/Carport  370.00 

Loft Conversion  660.00 

Renovation of a thermal element to a single dwelling  120.00 

Renovation of a thermal element to a any other building  240.00 

Part P electrical installations to a domestic dwelling.  150.00 

Replacement of windows or the installation of solid fuel or 
oil fired burners 

100.00 

 

Where the total or the aggregation of the floor area of one or more extensions exceeds 100m², the fee 
is based on cost of works (Table below).Please contact the Building Control Department for details. 
 
CHARGES FOR ALL OTHER BUILDING WORK 
 

£ 
Estimated Cost of Work 

£ 
Application Charge 

2016/17 
Under 2,000 170.00 

2,001 –5,000 330.00 

5,001 – 10,0000 380.00 

10,001 – 25,000 540.00 

25,001 – 50,000 690.00 

50,001 – 100,000 960.00 

 

For developments in excess of £100,000, please contact the Building Control Division for details 
 



REGULARISATION FEES 
 

Domestic Extensions and Alterations 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

Extension not exceeding 10m sq. 530.00 

Exceeding 10m sq but not over 40m sq. 805.00 

Exceeding 40m sq and over. 1110.00 

Loft conversion 920.00 

Any garage/carport 430.00 

Replacement of windows  160.00 

Electrical installation i 220.00 

All other work to controlled fittings  160.00 

Renovations and re-roofing 160.00 
 

THE BUILDING OR CONVERSION OF NEW DWELLINGS 
 

Number of Dwellings 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

1 1005.00 

2 1305.00 

3 1515.00 

4 1680.00 

 

CALCULATION OF CHARGES FOR ALL OTHER BUILDING WORK 
 

 
All Building Control charges, except the Regularisation Charge, are subject to VAT. The charges 
above include VAT where appropriate. 

£ 
Estimate Cost of Work 

£ 
Charge 
2016/17 

Under 2,000 240.00 

2,001 –5,000 460.00 

5,001 – 10,0000 530.00 

10,001 – 25,000 760.00 

25,001 – 50,000 970.00 

50,001 – 100,000 1350.00 

Page 93



Torbay Velopark Fees and Charges 

Community Users  

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
Inc VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
Inc VAT 

Annual Membership + Annual 
Parking Pass 

Adult 75.00 80.00 

Family (2 Adults, 3 juniors) 110.00 110.00 

Juniors (U18 in FTE) - - 

Seniors (Over 60) 50.00 50.00 

Annual Membership 

Adult 60.00 60.00 

Family (2 Adults, 3 juniors) 90.00 90.00 

Juniors (U18 in FTE) 30.00 30.00 

Seniors (Over 60) 30.00 30.00 

Annual Membership + Annual 
Parking Pass (corporate) 

Adult - 70.00 

Family (2 Adults, 3 juniors) - 90.00 

Juniors (U18 in FTE) - - 

Seniors (Over 60) - 45.00 

Annual Membership 
(corporate) 

Adult - 50.00 

Family (2 Adults, 3 juniors) - 70.00 

Juniors (U18 in FTE) - 25.00 

Seniors (Over 60) - 25.00 

Monthly 

Adult 20.00 20.00 

Family (2 Adults, 3 juniors) 35.00 35.00 

Juniors (U18 in FTE) 10.00 10.00 

Seniors (Over 60) 10.00 10.00 

Weekly 

Adult 8.00 8.00 

Family (2 Adults, 3 juniors) 15.00 15.00 

Juniors (U18 in FTE) 5.00 5.00 

Seniors (Over 60) 5.00 5.00 

Daily Session  

Adult 2.00 2.50 

Family (2 Adults, 3 juniors) 6.00 6.50 

Juniors (U18 in FTE) 1.50 1.50 

Seniors (Over 60) 1.50 1.50 

Promotional sessions and 
sponsored fund raising 
sessions 

Adult 1.00 1.00 

Family (2 Adults, 3 juniors) 5.00 5.00 

Juniors (U18 in FTE) 1.00 1.00 

Seniors (Over 60) 1.00 1.00 

Coaching Session/Hour (per 
person, 1 coach to 12 cyclists) 

Adult 5.00 5.00 

Family (2 Adults, 3 juniors) - - 

Juniors (U18 in FTE) 3.00 3.00 

Seniors (Over 60) 3.00 3.00 

Affiliated Clubs (hire of track 
at least 10 times per year) 

Track Length 

£ 
Current 
2015/16  
Inc VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
Inc VAT 

per session (1hr) 

0.5 Km 12.00 20.00 

1.0 Km 24.00 35.00 

1.5 Km 36.00 50.00 

per 4 hr session (Training) 

0.5 Km 36.00 60.00 

1.0 Km 78.00 100.00 

1.5 Km 120.00 160.00 



 

Note* Affiliated clubs are Exempt from VAT if they book 10 or more sessions and its exclusive use to 

the club 

Daily Hire 8 hrs 

0.5 Km 72.00 110.00 

1.0 Km 120.00 200.00 

1.5 Km 216.00 300.00 

Non-Affiliated Clubs Track Length 

£ 
Current 
2015/16  
Inc VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
Inc VAT 

per session (1hr) 

0.5 Km 18.00 35.00 

1.0 Km 30.00 50.00 

1.5 Km 48.00 75.00 

per 4 hr session (Training) 

0.5 Km 60.00 100.00 

1.0 Km 96.00 175.00 

1.5 Km 156.00 250.00 

Daily Hire 8 hrs 

0.5 Km 108.00 200.00 

1.0 Km 180.00 300.00 

1.5 Km 288.00 450.00 

Private/Commercial (non 
club use) 

Track Length 

£ 
Current 
2015/16  
Inc VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
Inc VAT 

Hire other events per half day 
4hrs 

0.5 Km 120.00 175.00 

1.0 Km 180.00 250.00 

1.5 Km 300.00 400.00 

Hire other events per day 8 
hrs 

0.5 Km 180.00 250.00 

1.0 Km 300.00 500.00 

1.5 Km 480.00 700.00 

Schools (Monday to Friday 
use only) 

Track Length 

£ 
Current 
2015/16  
Inc VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
Inc VAT 

per session (1hr) 

0.5 Km - 20.00 

1.0 Km - 30.00 

1.5 Km - 50.00 

per 4 hr session (Training) 

0.5 Km - 50.00 

1.0 Km - 75.00 

1.5 Km - 100.00 

Daily Hire 8 hrs 

0.5 Km - 100.00 

1.0 Km - 125.00 

1.5 Km - 200.00 

Bike Hire plus Helmet 
 

Per Session 4.00 4.50 

Bike, Trailer or Seat Hire 
plus Helmet 

Per Session 6.00 6.00 

Helmet Hire 
 

Per Session 2.00 2.00 

Page 95



Community Safety Discretionary Fees & Charges 
 
Food, Health & Safety and Public Safety Discretionary Fees 
 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

Body alteration registrations   

Tattooing, Electrolysis and Body Piercing (excluding cartridge 
systems) – Premises  

N/A 
140.00 

Tattooing, Electrolysis and Body Piercing (excluding cartridge 
systems) – Practioner  

N/A 
70.00 

Amendment to registration N/A 40.00 

Ear piercing using an approved cartridge system – Premises  N/A 80.00 

Ear piercing using an approved cartridge system – Practioner N/A 60.00 

Amendment to registration N/A 40.00 

   
Fish Export Certificates   

Export Certificates (fish) – Basic  33.00 34.00 

Export Certificates (fish) – Advanced * 108.00 110.00 
* If two or more Advanced Certificates are issued on the same day then 
the second, third, etc, are charged at the basic rate. 

  

   
Factual reports to Solicitors following accidents   

Factual report 132.00 
+VAT 

135.00 
+VAT 

Photocopying £1 per sheet £1 per sheet 

Photographs  Actual costs Actual costs 

   

Sports grounds   

General or Special Safety Certificate (Sportsgrounds) - new 545.00 555.00 

General or Special Safety Certificate (Sportsgrounds) – alteration 
requested by sportsgrounds 

275.00 280.00 

Regulated Stand (Sportsgrounds) - new N/A 300.00 

Regulated Stand (Sportsgrounds) - alteration requested by 
sportsgrounds 

N/A 
150.00 

 
Licensing Discretionary Fees 
 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

Street Trading   
Annual 750.00 765.00 

Seasonal 592.00 604.00 

3 months 335.00 342.00 

1 month 144.00 147.00 

Daily 100.00 102.00 

Replacement or amendment 25.00 25.00 

 
 
 



Traders 
size/days * 

1-3 days 
£ 

4-6 days 
£ 

7-9 days 
£ 

10-12 days       
£ 

13-15 days       
£ 

16+ days 
£ 

Small 
0-15 
 

 
226.00 

 
329.00 

 
432.00 

 
535.00 

 
638.00 

 
741.00 

Medium 
16-30 
 

 
546.00 

 
803.00 

 
1060.00 

 
1318.00 

 
1576.00 

 
1833.00 

High  
31+  
 

 
875.00 

 
1287.00 

 
1699.00 

 
2111.00 

 
2523.00 

 
2935.00 

* If an applicant applying for an event/events, applies for a number of days within a given time 
period, even if those days are not consecutive or not at the same location then the charge will be 
based upon total number of days applied for. However this cannot be done in retrospect.  
Community Partnership Events applications can be co-ordinated using the same criteria, even if 
the events are run by different Community Partnerships. 
One Street Trading Consent can then be issued for all those events applied for and they will be 
listed within the Consent.  

Charitable Street Trading Events supported by Torbay Council - Free (with agreement from Council) 

 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

Zoo Licensing    

First ever licence 540.00 550.00 

Statutory six yearly inspection 270.00 275.00 

Periodic three year inspection 270.00 275.00 

Transfer of Licence 155.00 158.00 

   
Animal Licensing    

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963 220.00**  225.00**  

Animal Boarding Establishments Act 1963 renewal 118.00**  120.00**  

   

Pet Animals Act 1951 220.00** 225.00** 

Pet Animals Act 1951 – renewal  118.00** 120.00** 

   

Riding Establishments Act 1964 and 1970 £340.00** 
min and 

£15.00 per 
horse in 

excess of 5 

£350.00** 
min and 

£15.00 per 
horse in 

excess of 5 

   

Dangerous Wild Animals Act 1976 465.00** 475.00** 

   

Breeding of Dogs Act 1973 220.00** 225.00** 

Breeding of Dogs Act 1973 renewal 118.00** 120.00** 

   

Performing Animals registration 111.00** 113.00** 

   

** Plus costs of vets fees as required   

   
Sex Entertainment Premises   

Sex Shop Establishment: New Application (non refundable) 6000.00 6000.00 

Sex Shop Establishment: Annual Licence Fee (non refundable) 3500.00 3500.00 

Sex Shop Establishment: Transfer of Licence (non refundable) 3500.00 3500.00 

Page 97



Sexual Entertainment Venue: New Application (non refundable) 6000.00 6000.00 

Sexual Entertainment Venue: Annual Licence Fee (non refundable) 3500.00 3500.00 

Sexual Entertainment Venue: Transfer of Licence (non refundable) 3500.00 3500.00 

   

Distribution of printed matter   

Consent under CNEA to distribute free printed matter – one 
distributer 

100.00 105.00 

For each additional distributer up to a maximum of six 20.00 20.00 

   
Park Homes    

Annual Licence Fee (Lower band) 100.00 100.00 

Annual Licence Fee (Higher band) 300.00 1000.00 

Application Fee for a Site Licence 650.00 665.00 

Application to Transfer a Site Licence 350.00 355.00 

Application to vary conditions on a Site Licence 350.00 355.00 

To post site conditions on Council website 80.00 82.00 

Compliance Notice – Cost of Notice  80.00* 82.00* 
*The costs of enforcement will then be added to this figure   

 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

Hackney Carriage   
Annual 163.00 163.00 

Seasonal 100.00 100.00 

Horse drawn annual 115.00 115.00 

Seasonal * 67.00 67.00 

Vehicle inspection 81.00 81.00 

Meter test 45.00 45.00 

Driver (New or renewal incl. Badge) one year 107.00 107.00 

Driver (New or renewal incl. Badge) two years ***  £154.00 

Driver (New or renewal incl. Badge) three years ***  £208.00 

Excl. Criminal Record Bureau check 79.00 79.00 

Drivers badge (replacement) 25.00 25.00 

Transfer (permanent or temporary)/change of vehicle 72.00 72.00 

Plate 58.50 58.50 

Replacement bracket 15.00 15.00 

Knowledge test 64.00 64.00 

Failure to attend renewal appointment for vehicle & driver licences 
(additional charges) ** 

36.00 36.00 

   
Private Hire   

Annual 145.00 145.00 

Vehicle inspection 81.00 81.00 

Driver (New or renewal incl. Badge) one year 107.00 107.00 

Driver (New or renewal incl. Badge) two years ***  £154.00 

Driver (New or renewal incl. Badge) three years ***  £208.00 

Excl. Criminal Record Bureau check 79.00 79.00 

Drivers badge (replacement) 25.00 25.00 

Operator (per vehicle)  67.00 67.00 

Transfer (permanent or temporary)/change of vehicle 72.00 72.00 

Plate 58.50 58.50 

Replacement bracket 15.00 15.00 

Knowledge test 64.00 64.00 

Failure to attend renewal appointment for vehicle & driver licences 
(additional charge)** 

36.00 36.00 



Door signs per pair 15.00 15.00 
   

New Drivers   

Handbook & replacements 15.00 
 inc VAT 

15.00  
inc VAT 

 
* For a period of 7 months, commencing with the Easter School Holidays. 
 
** Failure to keep an appointment for a CRB check or for a renewal appointment (vehicle or driver) 
without 1 day’s prior notice will incur an administrative charge. 
 
*** Torbay Council are offering the option of a one, two or three year Drivers Licence in certain 
circumstances, however the licence period will not be longer than any other required check, i.e. 
DBS or Medical requirements. 

 
Gambling Fees 
 

 Small 
Casinos 

(£) 

Casino 
(existing) 

(£) 

Bingo 
Premises 

(£) 
 

Betting 
Premises 
(Tracks) 

(£) 

Betting 
Premises 
(Other) 
(£) 

Adult 
Gaming 
Centres 

(£) 

Licensed 
FEC 
(£) 

Application 
for new 
premises 
licence 

 
8000 

 
- 

 
3500 

 
2500 

 
3000 

 
2000 

 
2000 

Application to 
vary premises 
licence 

 
4000 
 

 
2000 

 
1750 

 
1250 

 
1500 

 
1000 

 
1000 

 
1st Annual Fee 
 

 
5000 

 
3000 

 
1000 

 
1000 

 
600 

 
1000 

 
750 

Application to 
transfer the 
premises 
licence   

 
1800 

 
1350 

 
1200 

 
950 

 
1200 

 
1200 

 
950 

Application 
for re-
instatement 
of premises 
licence 

 
1800 

 
1350 

 
1200 

 
950 

 
1200 

 
1200 

 
950 

Application 
for a 
provisional 
statement 

 
8000 

 
- 

 
3500 

 
2500 

 
3000 

 
2000 

 
2000 

Application 
for a 
premises 
licence for a 
premises 
which already 
has a 
provisional 
statement 

 
3000 

 
- 

 
1200 

 
950 

 
1200 

 
1200 

 
950 

 
 
 
 

Page 99



 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

Pavement Cafe Permit (per annum)   
Band 1-up to 10sqm £232.75 £237.40 

Band 2- 10 to 20sqm £346.50 £353.45 

Band 3 - 20 to 30sqm £465.75 £476.10 

Band 4 - over 30sqm £584.50 £596.20 

In addition to Band above - Permit to include non amplified music N/A £80.00 

 
 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

Application checking service for Licensing & Gambling 
applications 

  

Premises Licence & Club Premises Certificate applications 
(Licensing Act 2003 & Gambling Act 2005) 

N/A 45.00 

Transfer and Vary DPS application (Licensing Act 2003 & 
Gambling Act 2005) 

N/A 15.00 

Personal Licence applications (Licensing Act 2003) N/A 10.00 

Permits (Gambling Act 2005) N/A 10.00 

Rate per hour for other application checks N/A TBC 
 
*These services are in the process of being developed and further notification will be given before the 
service and therefore the fees are implemented. 



Trading Standards Discretionary Fees 
 
When a visit is made by a Trading Standards Officer to any premises for the purpose of carrying 
out any of the functions or activities listed below, each visit may be subject to a minimum charge of 
£82.00 per Officer per visit regardless of the nature or amount of work requested or completed. 
 
Visits carried out partly or entirely outside of normal office hours may incur a surcharge of 50% of 
the standard fee or of the standard hourly rate per Officer per hour. 
 
Previous discussions with HM Customs & Excise had concluded that fees with the exception of 
those put forward for the purposes of Section 74 of the Weights and Measures Act 1985, were 
NOT subject to VAT.  This is because the work of local authorities was classified as a ‘non-
business’ activity.  However, the situation has now changed.  Where applicable, VAT is included in 
the guidance provided.  See Customs & Excise Notice 749 – Local Authorities and Similar Bodies 
(April 2002) for further details.  NB – this may be subject to further review at any time, but is current 
at the time of writing (November 2007). 
 
This is written on the assumption that the proposed Legislative Reform Order (to permit self-
verification after adjustment) will come into effect on 1st April 2008.  If this were not to be the case, 
fees for such eventualities would continue to be VAT-exempt. 

 

Activity Cost 
Fee subject 
to VAT 

A. Measuring Instruments Directive   

In order to reflect additional costs associated with examination, 
testing and documentation, and maintenance of MID notified 
body status, certain classes of instrument covered by MID should 
be subject to additional charges as follows: 

  

• Automatic discontinuous totalisers, automatic rail 
weighbridges, automatic catchweighers, automatic 
gravimetric filling instruments and beltweighers 

• Cold water meters 

No extra 
charge 

Yes 

• Measuring instruments for liquid fuel and lubricants 

• Measuring instruments for liquid fuel delivered from road 
tankers 

10% 
surcharge 

Yes 

• Capacity serving measures 

• Material measures of length 

25% 
surcharge 

Yes 

Note: Fees increase for initial MID conformity assessment, but not 
subsequent re-verification.  

  

 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

B.    Special Weighing and Measuring Equipment   

For examining, testing, certifying, stamping, authorising or 
reporting on any type of weighing and measuring equipment not 
specifically described in Parts B to J below.  Time spent is at the 
place at which the service is provided. 

 
£75.00  

per Officer/ 
hour 

 
£82.00  

per Officer/ 
hour 

   

Such types of equipment specifically excluded from parts B to J 
below include:- 

  

1. Automatic or totalising weighing machines.   

2. Equipment designed to weigh loads in motion.   

Page 101



3. Bulk fuel measuring equipment tested following a stamp 
having been obliterated in the circumstances set out in 
Regulation 65 or 66 of SI 1983 No. 1390 (minor 
modifications affecting air separator or printer 
arrangements) 

  

4. Weighing or measuring equipment tested by means of 
statistical sampling. 

  

5. The establishment of calibration curves for templets for 
measuring container bottles. 

  

6. Templets graduated in millilitres.   
7. Testing or other services in pursuance of a European 

Community obligation other than EC initial or partial 
verification. 

  

   
C. Weights   
 At M2 level with UKAS certification. 40.00 41.00 

   
D. Measures   

1. Linear measures not exceeding 3m, for each scale. 40.00 41.00 

2. Capacity measures without divisions not exceeding 1 litre. 40.00 41.00 

3. Cubic ballast measures (other than brim measures)  155.00 158.00 

4. Capacity measures within divisions, not exceeding 1 litre, 
including those for making up and checking average 
quantity packages. 

65.00 67.00 

5. Templets graduated in millimetres 
a) per scale, first templet 

 
100.00 

 
102.00 

b) subsequent templets 50.00 51.00 

 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

E.    Weighing Instruments   
a) Non-EC   
 Not exceeding 15kg 58.00 60.00 

 Exceeding 15kg to 100kg 58.00 60.00 

 Exceeding 100kg to 250kg 58.00 60.00 

 Exceeding 250kg to 1 tonne 98.00 100.00 

 Exceeding 1 tonne 160.00 165.00 

   
b) EC (NAWI)   

 Not exceeding 250kg 85.00 87.00 

 Exceeding 250kg to 1 tonne 150.00 153.00 

 Exceeding 1 tonne 250.00 255.00 

   

2. Weighing instruments as above but incorporating remote 
display or printing facilities. 

Basic fee  
+ 50% 

Basic fee  
+ 50% 

   

3. In addition to the fee shown the actual cost to the 
Authority of hiring and transporting the necessary test 
equipment. 

 This additional charge will not be made if the submitter 
provides test equipment to the inspector’s satisfaction 
with a recent test certificate from a Local Authority 
metrology laboratory, or UKAS accredited metrology 
laboratory. 

  



   
F. Measuring Instruments for Intoxicating Liquor   

1. Not exceeding 150ml 38.00 39.00 

2. Other 52.00 53.00 

   
G. Measuring Instruments for Liquid Fuel and Lubricants   

1. Container type (unsubdivided) 65.00 66.00 

2. Single/multi-outlet (nozzles)   

a) first nozzle tested, per site 120.00 122.00 

b) each additional nozzle tested 58.00 60.00 

3. Instruments as above with ancillary equipment such as 
credit card acceptors or note/coin acceptors which require 
additional testing. 

75.00 77.00 

4. Testing of peripheral electronic equipment on a separate 
visit. 

£80.00 per 
officer/hour 

£82.00 per 
officer/hour 

 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

H.    Road Tanker Fuel Measuring (above 100 litres)   
The fixed fee shown below and, in addition, the actual cost to the 
Authority of hiring and transporting the necessary test equipment.  
This additional charge will not be made if the submitter provides 
test equipment to the inspector’s satisfaction with a recent test 
certificate from a Local Authority metrology laboratory, or UKAS 
accredited metrology laboratory. 

  

1. Meter measuring systems   

a) Wet hose type with two testing liquids 106.00 108.00 

b) Wet hose type with three testing liquids 122.00 124.00 

c) Dry hose type with two testing liquids 124.00 126.00 

d) Dry hose type with three testing liquids 147.00 150.00 

e) Wet/dry hose with two testing liquids 175.00 178.00 

f) Wet/dry hose with three testing liquids 195.00 200.00 

   

2. Replacement dipstick - including examination of 
compartment. 

  

   
I. Fees for EC Purposes   

Testing of weighing or measuring equipment (other than non-
automatic weighing instruments) with a view to EU initial or 
partial verification. 

  

The fee given above for same class of equipment plus 20%   

For other services or facilities provided, or authorisations, 
certificates or other documents issued in pursuance of any 
European Community obligation. 

  

Per officer/hour spent at the place where the service is provided. 75.00 77.00 

   

J. Fees for Section 74(4) of the Weights and Measures 
Act 1985 

  

Weighing or measuring equipment submitted for test at the 
submitter’s request. 

  

For the examination, testing and report on equipment of a type 
described in the sections above, the appropriate fee (with the 
addition of VAT) for the same class of equipment (or class of 
equipment to which the item submitted most closely relates) 

  

Page 103



The service of testing weighing equipment calibrated in 
imperial units will no longer be provided. 

  

   

LPG equipment will, in addition to the above fees shown in 
Section F, attract the cost of the authority hiring the appropriate 
equipment. 

  

For the examination, testing and report on other equipment or the 
weighing or measuring of goods, per officer/hour at the place 
where the service is provided. 

 80.00  
+ VAT 

 82.00  
+ VAT 

 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

K.    Miscellaneous   
Cancelled appointments (This fee, plus any costs incurred, may 
be charged). 

7.00 7.00 

Certificate of errors.  For supplying a certificate upon the request 
of the submitter when no other fee is payable. 

36.00 37.00 

 
Environmental Protection Discretionary Fees 
 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

Stray Dogs   

Carriage of Stray Dogs 64.00 65.00 

Carriage of Stray Dogs (Government Fine £25.00) plus dog 
warden transportation costs 

89.00 90.00 

Payment Plan Arrangement Fee 10.50 10.75 

Private Water Supply Charges   

Risk Assessment 206.00 210.00 

Sampling Visit 
83.00 + 

analysis costs 
87.00 + 

analysis costs 

Investigation 108.00 110.00 

Granting Authorisation 108.00 110.00 

Missed Appointment 37.00 38.00 

   
Scrap Metal Act   

Site Licence Application Fee (3 years) 824.00 840.00 

Collectors Licence Application Fee 412.00 420.00 

Variation Cost 96.00 98.00 

Renewal Fee – Site Licence 618.00 630.00 

Renewal Fee - Collector 309.00 315.00 

 



Private Sector Housing – Discretionary Fees 
 

Type of 
Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 2015/16 

O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 2016/17 

O/S VAT 

HMO Licensing 
HMO Licensing – assisted 
application 

824.00  
824.00 

840.00 
840.00 

Charges for Housing Act Notices  
Variable from 100.00 to 300.00 
plus reasonable costs incurred 

by the Council 

Variable from 100.00 to 
300.00 plus reasonable 
costs incurred by the 

Council 

Immigration Inspection Fee 123.00 125.00 

Administrative Charge for 
landlords who fail to submit 
documentation when requested 

37.00 38.00 

Works in Default (minimum admin 
charge) 

£100 or 30% of total works 
(whichever is greater) 

£100 or 30% of total works 
(whichever is greater) 

 
General Fees for all services 
 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 
O/S VAT 

Personal Search/Solicitor Enquiries 66.00 68.00 

Contaminated Land Searches 75.00 
 per hour 

77.00 
 per hour 

Repayment of fee where error was the applicant  25.00 25.00 

Replacement licence certificates 25.00  
+ VAT 

25.00  
+ VAT 

 
 
Note: Visits carried out partly or entirely outside normal office hours may incur a surcharge of 50% 
on the standard fee or on the standard hourly rate per Officer hour. 

 
 
 

Page 105



Highways Fees and Charges 

Highways 

Legislation 

reference 

Highways Act 

1980 

Matter for which a 

charge may be 

made 

Comments 

£ 

Current 

2015/16      

O/S VAT 

£ 

Proposed 

2016/17      

O/S VAT 

Permission to 

place skip on the 

public highway 

(Section 139) 

  

  

  

Consideration and 

administration of 

application (10 days) 

 

Within H/A 

published notice 

period (more than 

10 days) 

£42.50 £43.80 

Outside H/A 

published notice 

period (10 days 

and less) 

£85.00 £87.55 

Where a site visit is 

required during 

consideration of 

application 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Where an inspection 

of the site reveals 

non-compliance 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Where the operation 

obstructs an on-

street parking bay 

administered by the 

Council 

 charge for loss of 

revenue 
£21.50 £22.15 

Scaffolding and 

gantry licence 

(Section 169) 

  

  

  

  

Consideration and 

administration of 

application (10 days) 

 

within H/A 

published notice 

period (more than 

10 days) 

£42.50 £43.80 

Outside H/A 

published notice 

period (10 days 

and less) 

£85.00 £87.55 

Where a site visit is 

required during 

consideration of 

application 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 



Where an inspection 

of the site reveals 

non-compliance 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Where the operation 

obstructs an on-

street parking bay 

administered by the 

Council 

 charge for loss of 

revenue 
£21.50 £22.15 

Consent to 

deposit building 

materials / make 

temporary 

excavation in the 

highway. (Section 

171) 

  

  

  

Consideration and 

administration of 

application 

 

within H/A 

published notice 

period (more than 

10 days) 

£42.50 £43.80 

Outside H/A 

published notice 

period (10 days 

or less) 

£85.00 £87.55 

Where a site visit is 

required during 

consideration of 

application 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Where an inspection 

of the site reveals 

non-compliance 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Where the operation 

obstructs an on-

street parking bay 

administered by the 

Council 

charge for loss of 

revenue 
£21.50 £22.15 

Consent not to 

erect hoarding or 

fence during 

building (Section 

172) 

  

  

  

Consideration and 

administration of 

application 

within H/A 

published notice 

period (3 days or 

less) 

£42.50 £43.80 

Outside H/A 

published notice 

period (3 days or 

less) 

£85.00 £87.55 

Where a site visit is 

required during 

consideration of 

application 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Page 107



Where an inspection 

of the site reveals 

non-compliance 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Where the operation 

obstructs an on-

street parking bay 

administered by the 

Council 

 charge for loss of 

revenue 
    

Inspection of 

hoarding or fence 

set up during 

building (Section 

172 & 173) 

Inspections made by 

H/A to monitor 

compliance with 

statutory duties 

 charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Adopted Highway 
 

  £42.50 £43.80 

Control of 

construction of 

cellars under 

street (Section 

179) 

  

Consideration and 

administration of 

application 

      

Where a site visit is 

required during 

consideration of 

application 

 charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Where an inspection 

of the site reveals 

non-compliance of 

application 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

 (Section 180[1]) 

Where a site visit is 

required during 

consideration of 

application 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Where an inspection 

of the site reveals 

non-compliance 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Control of light 

into cellars 

(Section 180 [2]) 

  

  

Consideration and 

administration of 

application 

      

Where a site visit is 

required during 

consideration of 

application 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 



Where an inspection 

of the site reveals 

non-compliance 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Vehicle crossings 

over footways 

and verges 

(Section 184) 

  

  

  

Consideration of a 

request to execute 

such works as are 

specified in the 

request for 

constructing a 

vehicle crossing 

Works executed 

by H/A contractor 
    

Works executed 

by applicants 

contractor 

£42.50 £43.80 

Where a site visit is 

required during 

consideration of 

application 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Where an inspection 

of the site reveals 

non-compliance 

charge for each 

site visit 
£85.00 £87.55 

Clearance of 

accident debris 

(Section 41 & 

130) 

Anything done by 

H/A in connection 

with clearance of 

accident debris 

      

Assistance to 

members of the 

public 

This actively relates 

to requests which do 

not form part of the  

Council's service eg 

removal of items 

from gullies 

During working 

hours 
23.95 + VAT £24.70 + VAT 

Pavement Café 

Permit 

For the issue of a 

pavement 

café permit, use and 

policing 

thereof. 

During times 

stipulated 

on license. 

 

There may be 

additional rental 

charges levied on 

areas of land in 

the ownership of 

Torbay Council 

Band 1- up to 
10sqm -

£232.75 pa 
 

Band 2- 10 to 
20sqm -

£346.50 pa. 
 

Band 3- 20 to 
30sqm -

£465.75 pa. 
 

Band 4 - over 
30sqm-

£584.50 pa. 

Band 1- up to 
10sqm -  

£239.75 pa 
 

Band 2- 10 to 
20sqm - 

£356.90 pa. 
 

Band 3 - 20 to 
30sqm - 

£479.75 pa. 
 

Band 4 - over 
30sqm - 

£602.00 pa. 

Page 109



Road Traffic 

Legislation 
reference 

Road Traffic 
Regulation Act 

1984 

Matter for which a 
charge may be 

made 
Comments 

£ 

Current 

2015/16      

O/S VAT 

£ 

Proposed 

2016/17    

O/S VAT 

Road closure & 
traffic restrictions 
(Section 14[1] & 
[2]) 
  
  
  
  

Anything done by 
traffic authority in 
connection with the 
making of an order 

under section 14 
(1) 

£1,259.70 £1,297.50 

Signing Schedule £1,383.30 £1,425.00 

under section 14 
(2) (under 5 days) 

£247.00 £255.00 

Optional signing 
schedule for 
alternative route for 
Section 14 (2) 
(under 14 days) 

  £123.50 £127.50 

Additional 
exceptional 
administrative work 
by traffic authority 

See New Roads 
& Street Works 
Act, Co-
Ordination Code 
of Practice 
S7.3.22 

At cost At cost 

Advertising   At cost At cost 

Suspension of 
parking (Section 49 
[4]) 

Anything done by 
the local traffic 
authority in 
connection with or in 
consequence of a 
request to suspend 
the use of a parking 
place or part of it 

  At cost At cost 

Route signs 
(Section 65 [1]) 

Consideration of 
request to permit a 
traffic sign to 
indicate the route to 
specified land or 
premises 

  At cost At cost 

The placing by the 
traffic authority of a 
sign in accordance 
with a request of the 
kind referred to in 
the previous para. 

  At cost At cost 

Provision of 
Disabled Parking 
Bay 

Anything done by 
the local traffic 
authority in 
connection with or in 

  £345.30 £355.70 



consequence of a 
request to provide a 
disabled parking bay 

Provision of access 
lines 

Anything done by 
the local traffic 
authority in 
connection with or in 
consequence of a 
request to place 
access lines 

  £99.65 £102.65 

Street Naming & 
Numbering  
  

        

        

Amending 
House/Number 
change  

  Cost per address  £40.95 £42.20 

New Development 
- Naming Street  

  Cost per street £178.70 £184.00 

New Development 
- Per plot   

  Cost per plot  £38.10 £39.50 

 

Charges Occasioned By The Enforcement Of Other Legislation    

Legislation 
reference Traffic 
Signs & General 
Directions Regs 

1994 

Matter for which a 
charge 

may be made 
Comments 

£ 

Current 

2015/16 

£ 

Proposed 

2016/17 

Portable traffic 
signals (Reg 32 
para 47 & TD 
21/85) 

Design work by H/A   At cost At cost 

Damage to council 
property 

Anything done by 
the authority to 
repair damage 
caused by others 

  At cost At cost 

Technical 
Information 

Any documentation 
supplied by the 
authority to others. 

Basic Search 
 
Large Search 
 
Extra Large 
Search 

£144.70 + VAT 
 
£250.00 + VAT 
 
£464.00 + VAT 

£149.00 + 
VAT 

£257.50 + 
VAT 

£478.00 + 
VAT 

 

Page 111



Street Works     

Regulation Made 
Under NRSWA 

1991 

Matter for which a 
charge may be made 

Comments 

£ 

Current 

2015/16      

O/S VAT 

£ 

Proposed 

2016/17     

O/S VAT 

Random sample 
(Section 75) 

Inspection fee per unit 
of inspection 

Amended by Street 
Works (inspection 
fees) (Amend.) 
Regs 1998 

£47.50 £47.50 

Investigatory work 
from routine 
inspection 

        

Investigatory 
works from third 
party report  
(Section 72 [1] ) 

Inspection fee per unit 
of inspection 

Amended by 
HAUC agreement 
1998 

£68.00 £70.00 

Defect 
inspections 
(Section 72 [2] ) 

Defect inspection, 
Joint visit, remedial 
works in progress, 
remedial works 
complete - per unit of 
inspection 

  £50.00 £50.00 

Defect Notice Copy of defect notice Per copy £51.00 £52.50 

Inspection 
checklist 

Copy of inspection 
checklist 

Per copy £51.00 £52.50 

Street Works 
Licence (Section 
50) 

licence for new 
apparatus 

      

 
1. Capitalised fee 

 Fee amended by 
above regulations 

£182.00 £187.50 

2. Administration fee 
 

£210.00 £216.50 

3. Inspection fee (3 
phases x £50.00 per 
inspection unit 

 
£150.00 £154.50 

  Total £542.00 £558.50 

Authorisation for 
works on existing 
apparatus 

      

1. Administration fee 
Fee amended by 
above regulations 

£119.50 £123.00 

2. Inspection fee (3 
phases x     £50.00 
per inspection unit) 

 
£150.00 £154.50 

  Total £269.50 £277.50 



Miscellaneous Licences     

Misc. Licences 
Matter for which a 

charge may be made 
Comments 

£ 

Current 

2015/16      

O/S VAT 

£ 

Proposed 

2016/17    

O/S VAT 

Overhead 
structures 
(including tower 
cranes, banners 
etc.) 
  
  
  

Consideration and 
administration of 
application 

within H/A 
published notice 
period (more than 
3 days) 

£42.50 £43.80 

Outside H/A 
published notice 
period (3 days or 
less) 

£85.00 £87.55 

Where a site visit is 
required during 
consideration of 
application 

 charge for each 
site visit 

£85.00 £87.55 

Where an inspection 
of the site reveals 
non-compliance 

charge for each 
site visit 

£85.00 £87.55 

 

Page 113



Recreation & Parks Fees and Charges 
    

Outdoor Sport Coverage Comments 

£ 

Current 

2015/16    

Inc VAT 

£ 

Proposed 

2016/17    

Inc VAT 

SOCCER,RUGBY, 
HOCKEY 

        

Seniors per match 
(including 
showers/changing) 

  
                                                                   

56.50  
                                                                   

58.20  
Juniors per match  
(15 years and under) 

    
                                                                   

21.50  
                                       

22.15  

Seniors per match 
(excluding 
showers/changing) 

  
                                                                   

27.00  
                                        

27.80  
Juniors per match  
(15 years and under) 

    
                                                                   

13.50  
                                        

13.90  

FOOTBALL LEAGUE 
CLUBS ONLY 

        

Season Fee – League 
and Cup fixtures 

(including 
showers/changing) 

      

Saturday Clubs – 
Senior 

    734.50 756.60 

(18 games – 
additional games pro 
rata) 

    41.00 42.25 

15 games      612.00 630.50 

12 games      490.00 505.00 

Sunday Clubs – 
Senior 

    490.00 505.00 

(12 games – 
additional games pro 
rata) 

    41.00 42.25 

 ALL JUNIOR 
TEAMS 

        

Under 8’s - 12 games     
                                                                   

61.50  
                                                                   

63.50  
Additional games pro 
rata 

    
                                                                     

5.50  
                                                                     

6.00  

Under 9’s & 10’s - 12 
games 

    
                                                                   

82.00  
                                       

84.50  

Additional games pro 
rata 

    
                                                                     

7.50  
                                                                     

8.00  
Under 11’s – 12 
games 

    
                                                                 

102.00  
                                                                 

105.00  
Additional games pro 
rata 

    
                                                                     

8.50  
                                                                     

9.00  
Under 12’s – 12 
games 

    
                                                                 

119.50  
                                    

123.00  
Additional games pro 
rata 

    
                                                                   

10.50  
                                                                   

11.00  



Outdoor Sport 
Continued 

Coverage Comments 

£ 

Current 

2015/16    

Inc VAT 

£ 

Proposed 

2016/17    

Inc VAT 

Under 13’s & 14’s 
games – 12 games 

  
  

  
  

  
                                                                 

143.00  

  
                                    

147.50  

Additional games pro 
rata 

    
                                                                   

11.50  
                                                                   

12.00  
Under 18’s –  
12 games 

    
                                                                 

163.50  
                                    

168.50  
Additional games pro 
rata 

    
                                                                   

12.50  
                                                                   

13.00  

HIRE OF PITCH  
 

      

Seniors 
per day (Tournaments 
etc ) per pitch 
  

  
  

                                                                 
138.00  

                                                                 
142.20  

Juniors 
                                                                   

92.00  
                                       

94.80  

Mini 
                                                                   

41.00  
                                        

42.25  
Hire of Changing Rm 
per Day 

    
                                                                   

41.00  
                                        

42.25  

TRAINING 
SESSIONS 

        

Use of field 
(Not Pitch) per 
session 

  
  

                                                                  
13.50  

                                                                  
14.00  

Showers/changing 
facilities per session 

    
                                                                   

31.00  
                                                                   

32.00  

SCHOOLS           

Schools Sports Day  
No marking or 
changing rooms  

  
                                                                   

13.50  
                                                                   

14.00  

Schools Sports Day  With Changing rooms    
                                                                   

31.00  
                                                                   

32.00  

CRICKET SENIORS         

All day Saturday or 
Sunday matches  

  
                                                                   

80.00  
                                        

82.50  

Afternoon or evening 
matches 

Excluding Saturday 
and Sunday 

  
                                                                   

56.50  
                                        

58.50  

CRICKET JUNIORS         

All day Saturday and 
Sunday matches 

        

Under 18’s     
                                                                   

47.00  
                                        

48.50  

Under 14’s     
                                                                   

36.00  
                                                                   

37.00  
Afternoon or evening 
matches 

Excluding Saturday 
and Sunday 

      

Under 18’s     
                                                                   

33.00  
                                                                   

34.00  

Under 14’s     
                                                                   

25.50  
                                        

26.50  

Page 115



Outdoor Sport 
Continued 

Coverage Comments 

£ 

Current 

2015/16    

Inc VAT 

£ 

Proposed 

2016/17    

Inc VAT 

ATHLETICS 
TRAINING SESSION     

Torre Valley North, 
including marked 
track 

  
  

  
  

                                                                   
46.00  

  

                                       
47.50  

  

TENNIS         

(per court, per hour)         

Playdec 
surface/classic 

    
                                                                     

5.50  
                                                                     

6.00  
Grass (Oldway only)  
courts 7 -12 

    
                                                                     

6.50  
                                                                     

7.00  
Grass (Oldway only)  
court 13 

    
                                                                     

7.50  
                                                                     

8.00  

Equipment hire     
                                                                     

2.50  
                                                                     

3.00  
Court & equipment 
hire:-  Hard Court 

    
                                                                   

10.50  
                                                                   

11.00  

Grass Courts 7 - 12     
                                                                   

12.50  
                                                                   

13.00  

Grass Court 13     
                                                                   

13.50  
                                                                   

14.00  

Booking fee  Including in court fee    
                                                                     

1.50  
                                                                     

2.00  

Lost Ball     
                                                                     

2.50  
                                                                     

3.00  

Approved local clubs          

Per court, per hour     
                                                                     

5.50  
                                                                     

6.00  
Floodlit, per court, per 
hour 

        

Abbey          

Oldway         

Junior rate per child 
during set times 

        

* Junior clubs receive 
a 50% discount 

        

NETBALL SENIORS         

Negotiated price with 
one group 

    
                                                                   

12.50  
                                                                   

13.00  

NETBALL JUNIORS         

Under 18’s     
                                                                     

8.50  
                                                                     

9.00  

Under 14’s     
                                                                     

6.50  
                                                                     

7.00  



BOWLS         

Abbey Park 
Per person, per hour 
(including use of 
woods) 

  
                                                                     

5.50  

 No longer 
relevant - 
leased site  

Upton Park and Cary 
Park 

    
                                                                     

5.50  

 No longer 
relevant - 
leased site  

Rink and equipment 
(max 5 people) 

    
                                                                     

5.50  

 No longer 
relevant - 
leased site  

Family Ticket (2 
adults and up to 3 
children) 

    
                                                                   

18.50  

No longer 
relevant - 
leased site 

Season Ticket 
(Traditional bowling 
season) 

    
                                                                   

17.50  

 No longer 
relevant - 
leased site  

Upton Park     
                                                                 

102.00  

 No longer 
relevant - 
leased site  

Touring Teams per 
rink per match from:- 

    
                                                                   

13.50  

 No longer 
relevant - 
leased site  

HELICOPTER 
LANDINGS 

 

Coverage 
 

Comments 
 

£ 
Charges 
2015/16      
+ VAT 

£ 
Proposed  
2016/17      
+ VAT 

Price per landing up 
to 2hrs 

Week Days - 09.00am 
- 17.00pm  

  
                                                                   

35.00  
                                                                   

70.00  

Additional hourly rate      
                                                                   

12.00  
                                                                   

24.40  
Price per landing up 
to 2hrs 

Out of Hours  inc 5pm 
till Dusk  

  
                                                                   

50.00  
                                                                 

100.00  

Additional hourly rate      
                                                                   

18.00  
                                                                   

36.00  
Price per landing up 
to 2 hrs 

Saturday    
                                                                   

50.00  
                                                                 

100.00  

Additional hourly rate     
                                                                   

18.00  
                                                                   

36.00  
Price per landing up 
to 2hrs 

Sunday    
                                                                   

65.00  
                                                                 

130.00  

Additional hourly rate      
                                                                   

25.00  
                                                                   

50.00  

ALLOTMENTS Coverage Comments 

£ 
Charges 
2015/16    
O/S VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17   
O/S VAT 

Per 25 Square Metre 
with water 

 Annual Charge 

  
                                                                                            

4.20  
                                                                                            

4.20  
Per 25 Square Metre 
without water 

  
                                                                                            

2.70  
                                                                                            

2.70  
Tool Lockers – 
Sherwell Valley 

  
                                                                                            

2.50  
                                                                                            

2.50  

Page 117



PARKWOOD 
LEISURE 

Coverage Comments 

£ 
Charges 
2015/16    
Inc VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17   
Inc VAT 

TORBAY LEISURE 
CENTRE 

SWIMMING         

Adult     3.00 3.50 

Junior     2.50 3.00 

60+/Disabled     2.50 3.00 

Early Morning  Members only    3.00 3.50 

Family ticket  
2 adults & up to 3 
children  

  7.50 8.00 

Season Tickets:-  
3 Months 

    
70.00 72.00 

6 Months     129.50 133.50 

12 Months     231.00 238.00 

AQUATONE     4.00 4.50 

SPORTS ACTIVITIES         

Squash          (¾ hour)       Peak    6.00 6.50 

  Off Peak    5.00 5.50 

Junior Squash                    Off Peak    2.00 2.50 

Badminton      (1 hour)       Peak    7.50 8.00 

  Off Peak    6.00 6.50 

Table Tennis  (1 hour)     3.00 3.50 

5-a-side  (1 hour)     33.50 35.00 

Health & Fitness Suite     6.00 6.50 

RECREATION 
ACTIVITIES 

        

Adult Recreation     4.50 5.00 

Creche     2.00 2.50 

50+ Recreation     3.00 3.50 

Soccer School     2.00 2.50 

Sequence/Tea Dance     2.50 3.00 

EQUIPMENT HIRE         

Racket     1.50 1.50 

Football     1.50 1.50 

Towel     2.00 2.00 

Shower Only     2.00 2.00 

AREA HIRE         

Sports Hall                     Whole per hour    65.50 67.50 

Swimming Pool  Whole per hour    65.50 67.50 

Swimming Pool  Third per hour    30.50 33.00 

Minor Hall  Whole per hour    23.00 23.70 

Beesley Room  Whole per hour    20.50 21.20 



 
AEROBICS 

        

Aerobics per hour     4.00 4.50 

Step Aerobics per 
hour 

    4.00 4.50 

 
ALL-WEATHER 
PITCH 

        

Whole Area 1 hour  Off Peak    25.50 26.50 

  Peak    34.50 35.50 

  Floodlit    46.50 48.00 

Whole Area  - ½ hour     Off Peak    14.50 15.00 

Half Area -  1 hour          Off Peak    14.50 15.00 

  Peak    24.00 24.80 

  Floodlit    30.50 31.50 

NON-MEMBER 
ENTRANCE FEES 

        

Adult     1.50 2.00 

Junior     1.50 2.00 

60+/Disabled     1.50 2.00 

Sauna Per Person     4.50 5.00 

MEMBERSHIP         

Adult     29.00 30.00 

Junior     13.50 14.00 

Family     42.50 43.75 

60+/Disabled     16.50 17.00 

Car Park Pass  
Only available with 
membership  

  8.50 9.00 

Holiday – 1 week  
family (includes 
parking)  

  18.00 19.00 

TORQUAY GIRLS 
GRAMMAR SCHOOL Coverage 

 
Comments 

 

£ 
Charges 
2015/16  
Inc VAT 

£ 
Proposed  
2016/17     
Inc VAT 

SCHOOL 

A.T.P – COMMUNITY 
USE 

        

Whole Area  Per hour    39.50 40.70 

7-a-side  Per Match    23.50 24.20 

PALACE THEATRE 
 

Coverage 
 

Comments 
 

£ 
Charges 
2015/16  

exempt VAT 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 

exempt VAT 

Commercial Hire  Day Rate    
                                                                

750.00  
                                                                

775.00  

  Per Hour  (minimum 2)    
                                                                  

80.00  
                                                                  

82.50  

Additional Technical  Per hour      
                                                                  

16.00  
                                                                  

16.50  

Performance Charge      
                                                                

145.00  
                                                                

150.00  

Page 119



Deposit      20% 20% 

Box Office Charge      

10% or 155 
whichever is 
the greater 
plus VAT 

10% or 160 
whichever is 
the greater 
plus VAT 

Credit Commission      3% 3% 

Merchandising      25% 25% 

Insurance Cover      10% 10% 

Poster Sites      
                                                                    

3.00  
                                                                    

3.25  
Use and moving of 
Tuned Piano 

        

Grand (PLUS VAT) 
 

Plus 10 per 
additional 
performance 

                                                                  
60.00  

                                                                  
60.00  

Upright (PLUS VAT)   
Plus 10 per 
additional 
performance 

                                                                  
50.00  

                                                                  
50.00  

Additional Tuning 
(PLUS VAT) 

  
Per additional 
tuning 

                                                                  
35.00  

                                                                  
35.00  

NON Commercial 
Hire  

Day Rate    
                                                                

530.00  
                                   

545.00  

  
Per Hour 
(minimum 3)  

10:00  - 18:00 
- Sunday's will 
incur an 
additional 25% 
on cost 

                                                                  
38.00  

                                                                  
40.00  

  
Per Hour 
(minimum 3)  

18:00 -  23:00 
- Sunday's will 
incur an 
additional 25% 
on cost 

                                                                  
60.00  

                                                                  
62.00  

Additional Technical  
Per Hour 
(minimum 2)  

  
                                                                  

16.00  
                                                                  

16.50  

Performance Charge      
                                                                

145.00  
                                                                

150.00  

Deposit      10% 10% 

Box Office Charge      

 
10% or 155 
whichever is 
the greater 
plus VAT 

 
10% or 160 
whichever 

is the greater 
plus VAT 

Credit Commission      3% 3% 

Merchandising      10% 10% 

Insurance Cover      10% 10% 

Poster Sites      
                                                                    

3.00  
                                                                    

3.25  



TORRE ABBEY 
MANSION 

 
 

 
 

£ 
Charges 
2015/16    
Inc VAT 

£ 
Proposed  
2016/17     
Inc VAT 

Adults     7.50 7.85 

Seniors     6.25 6.45 

Children - (3 - 15 yrs)     3.00 3.10 

Family     18.00 18.80 

Garden     4.00 4.00 

Annual Ticket     15.00 16.00 

Annual Ticket Seniors     12.50 13.00 

Annual Ticket Family     25.50 30.00 

Pre-booked Prices         

Education Group 
(Schools) 

    3.00 3.00 

Adult Group     6.00 6.00 

 

Proposed Price Increases for Community Transport Fare Car 
 

Day of the 
Week 

Zone Route 
£ 

Charge 
2015/16 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 

Monday 1 Brixham Residents to Sainsburys 4.20 4.40 

  1 
Brixham/Galmpton Residents to The 
Willows 

5.80 6.00 

  2 Paignton South Residents to Sainsburys 3.70 3.80 

  2 Paignton South Residents to The Willows  5.00 5.20 

Tuesday 4 
Torquay Residents to Torquay Town 
Centre 

3.70 3.80 

  4 Torquay Residents to The Willows 3.90 4.00 

Wednesday 4 Torquay Residents to The Willows 3.90 4.00 

Thursday 1 Brixham/Galmpton Residents to Morrisons 4.20 4.40 

  1 
Brixham/Galmpton Residents to Paignton 
Town Centre 

4.20 4.40 

  2 Paignton South Residents to Morrisons 3.80 3.90 

  2 
Paignton South Residents to Paignton 
Town Centre 

3.80 3.90 

Friday 2 & 3 Paignton Residents to Morrisons 3.80 3.90 

  2 & 3 
Paignton Residents to Paignton Town 
Centre 

3.80 3.90 

  3 Paignton North Residents to The Willows 4.20 4.30 

 
1 

Brixham Residents to Brixham Town 
Centre 

Maximum 
5.80 

 
6.00 

 

The return journey charges have increased by approximately 2%.  These revised charges are to be 
introduced on 1

st
 April 2016 in accordance with the above table.  There are no single journey charges. 

Page 121



C
u

s
t
o

m
e

r
 S

e
r
v

ic
e

s
 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

s:
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll
o

r 
M

o
rr

is
 

 
R

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r:

 
B

o
b

 C
la

rk
 

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

R
e

st
a

te
d

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

*
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
a

se
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s 

in
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

fo
r 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

il
d

 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 

N
e

t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
re

ss
u

re
s 

(e
.g

. 
N

I 

In
cr

e
a

se
) 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

*
*

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 

(h
e

ld
 o

n
 

co
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

) 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

 

R
in

g
-f

e
n

ce
d

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 

to
 F

in
a

n
ce

 

T
o

ta
l 

D
e

fe
rr

a
l 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
to

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 

In
co

m
e

 

 

4
,2

6
0

  

0
 

4
,2

6
0

 
0

 
0

 
9

3
 

0
 

0
 

2
6

 
0

 
(6

7
7

) 
2

5
 

3
,7

2
7

 

 (A
ll
 f

ig
u

re
s 

£
0

0
0

s)
 

*
  
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
1

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

*
*

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
2

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 



C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 (
*A

T
L

)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e
t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

 &
 C

u
s

to
m

e
r 

A
c
c
e

s
s

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
0

7
6

6
-3

2
7

3
4

3
8

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

7
6

6
-3

2
7

3
4

3
8

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 (

IC
T

)

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
c
h
n
o

lo
g
y

5
0

2
2

,2
8

4
-4

8
6

1
,7

9
8

3
5

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

V
o

ic
e

 N
e

tw
o

rk
5

0
4

1
0

8
-2

1
0

6
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

2
,3

9
2

-4
8

8
1

,9
0

4
3

5
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

E
x
c

h
e
q

u
e

r 
a

n
d

 B
e
n

e
fi

ts

E
x
c
h
e
q

u
e

r 
&

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

4
0

3
1

,4
3

9
-1

,0
8

8
3

5
1

5
1

.8
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

L
o

c
a

l 
T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
4

0
9

2
2

7
-5

0
1

-2
7

4
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

S
o

c
ia

l 
F

u
n

d
4

1
3

3
9

4
-3

0
0

9
4

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

Page 123



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

2
,0

6
0

-1
,8

8
9

1
7

1
5

1
.8

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

H
o

u
s

in
g

 B
e

n
e

fi
t

H
o
u

s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
ts

4
0

6
6

6
,1

4
4

-6
6

,3
1

0
-1

6
6

0
P

ro
te

ct
in

g
 a

n
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g
 v

u
ln

er
ab

le
 a

d
u

lt
s

6
6

,1
4

4
-6

6
,3

1
0

-1
6

6
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

P
o

s
t 

R
o

o
m

 a
n

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g

P
o

s
t 
R

o
o

m
5

0
1

1
5

5
-4

9
1

0
6

5
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

P
ri

n
ti
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
5

0
3

6
3

9
-6

3
9

0
8

.5
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

7
9

4
-6

8
8

1
0

6
1

3
.5

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 -

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o
n
a

l
5

5
8

9
4

9
-7

6
8

7
3

3
5

.6
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 -

 R
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 F

u
n

d
5

5
9

1
0

5
0

1
0

5
0

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

1
,0

5
4

-7
6

9
7

8
3

5
.6

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

T
o

ta
l

7
3

,2
1

0
-6

9
,4

8
3

3
,7

2
7

N
o

te
: 

  
*

A
T

L 
=

 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

1
7

3
.9

Page 125



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

A
c
c
e
s
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
A

lis
o

n
 W

h
it
ta

k
e
r

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 t
h
e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 c

h
a
n
n
e
ls

 f
o
r 

th
e
 p

u
b
lic

 c
o
n
ta

c
ti
n
g
 T

o
rb

a
y 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

  
F

a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

p
e
ra

te
 f

ro
m

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 e

a
c
h
 o

f 
th

e
 t
h
re

e
 

to
w

n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 B

a
y
. 
O

n
e
 o

p
e
ra

te
s
 i
n
 T

o
rq

u
a
y 

C
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
s
 w

h
ils

t 
th

e
 o

th
e
rs

 a
re

 c
o
-l
o
c
a
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

t 
B

ri
x
h
a
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 a
n
d
 P

a
ig

n
to

n
 L

ib
ra

ry
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
. 
 I
n
 a

d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 

p
ro

v
id

in
g
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
T

o
rq

u
a
y 

a
n
d
 P

a
ig

n
to

n
 a

ls
o
 o

ff
e
r 

s
e
lf
 s

e
rv

e
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 v

ia
 i
n
te

rn
e
t 
p
o
d
s
 a

n
d
 d

ro
p
 i
n
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 s

u
rg

e
ri
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 T

h
e
 C

o
n
ta

c
t 
C

e
n
tr

e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
s
 t
e
le

p
h
o
n
e
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 
fo

r 
a
 w

id
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 T

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 A
c
c
e
s
s
 C

h
a
n
n
e
l 
a
n
d
 S

ys
te

m
s
 T

e
a
m

 (
P

A
C

S
) 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
 t
h
e
 b

a
c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

y
s
te

m
s
 t
h
a
t 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 u

s
e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

u
s
to

m
e
r 

fa
c
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d
:

B
o
b
 C

la
rk

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
0
0

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

7
3
7

3
8

0
2
9

0
0

7
6
6

-2
2

0
0

-1
0

-3
2

7
3
4

7
3

7
0

2
9

0
0

7
6

6
-2

2
0

0
-1

0
-3

2
7
3

4
T

O
T

A
L

3
8

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 (

IC
T

)

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
B

o
b

 C
la

rk
 &

  
Ia

n
 H

a
rr

is
o
n

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 (

IC
T

) 
&

 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 i
s
 a

 c
e
n
tr

a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 T

e
c
h
n
o
lo

g
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
&

 R
e
c
o
rd

s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 C
o
u
n
c
il 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

, 
In

te
g
ra

te
d
 C

a
re

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
, 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

J
o
in

t 
W

o
rk

in
g
 a

g
e
n
c
ie

s
. 

T
h
e
 I
C

T
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 h

a
v
e
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 e
n
a
b
lin

g
 r

o
le

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
tl
y 

u
n
d
e
rp

in
 t
h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

A
 w

id
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
te

c
h
n
ic

a
l 
IC

T
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 I
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
re

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
 “

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
IC

T
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
” 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

th
e
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
o
u
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

d
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

, 
e
n
a
b
lin

g
 s

m
a
rt

e
r 

w
o
rk

in
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
: 
IC

T
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 S

o
ft

w
a
re

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

; 
IC

T
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 &
 N

e
tw

o
rk

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

; 
IC

T
 D

e
s
k
to

p
 T

e
a
m

 &
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 D

e
s
k
 T

e
a
m

; 
IC

T
 T

ra
in

in
g
 &

 
IC

T
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 A

d
m

in
; 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
/D

a
ta

 p
ro

te
c
ti
o
n
 &

 R
e
c
o
rd

s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d
:

B
o
b
 C

la
rk

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

IT
 

L
ic

e
n
c
e

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
0

2
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 T
e
c
h

n
o
lo

g
y

1
,1

3
2

3
5

0
4
8

6
0

6
6

6
2
,2

8
4

-1
9

8
0

-2
8

8
0

-4
8

6
1
,7

9
8

5
0
4

V
o
ic

e
 N

e
tw

o
rk

0
0

0
1
0
8

0
0

1
0
8

-2
0

0
0

-2
1
0
6

1
,1

3
2

0
5
9

4
0

6
6

6
2
,3

9
2

-2
0

0
0

-2
8

8
0

-4
8

8
1
,9

0
4

T
O

T
A

L
3
5

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 127



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
E

x
c
h
e
q
u
e
r 

a
n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
B

o
b

 C
la

rk

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 w

e
lf
a
re

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
tr

a
n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 r

e
la

te
d
 t
o
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

, 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 a

n
d
 N

N
D

R
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
. 
It
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 q
u
a
lit

y 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 T

o
rb

a
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 m

e
e
ts

 t
h
e
 c

h
a
lle

n
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 b

y 
g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

a
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 s
c
h
e
m

e
, 
lo

c
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 

o
f 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 r

a
te

s
 a

n
d
 t
h
e
 p

h
a
s
e
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
u
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
c
re

d
it
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d
:

B
o
b
 C

la
rk

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

S
o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n
d

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

4
0
3

E
x
c
h
e
q

u
e
r 

&
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

1
,2

7
8

5
1
.8

0
1
6
1

0
0

1
,4

3
9

0
-1

,0
8
8

0
0

-1
,0

8
8

3
5
1

4
0

9
L
o

c
a

l 
T

a
x
 C

o
lle

c
ti
o
n

0
0

0
2
2

7
0

0
2
2

7
-2

9
0

-2
1

1
0

0
-5

0
1

-2
7

4

4
1
3

S
o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n
d

9
2

0
0

2
0

3
0
0

3
9
4

0
0

-3
0
0

0
-3

0
0

9
4

1
,3

7
0

0
3
9
0

0
3
0
0

2
,0

6
0

-2
9
0

-1
,2

9
9

-3
0
0

0
-1

,8
8
9

1
7
1

T
O

T
A

L
5
1
.8

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
H

o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
B

o
b

 C
la

rk

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 p
a
g
e
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 o
ff

s
e
t 
b
y 

th
e
 s

u
b
s
id

y 
fr

o
m

 t
h
e
 D

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
t 
o
f 

W
o
rk

 a
n
d
 P

e
n
s
io

n
s
 (

D
W

P
) 

a
n
d
 a

n
y
 r

e
c
o
v
e
re

d
 o

v
e
rp

a
ym

e
n
ts

. 
T

h
e
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 c

o
s
ts

 
o
f 

th
is

 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 a

re
 h

e
ld

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 E

x
c
h
e
q
u
e
r 

a
n
d
 B

e
n
e
fi
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
.

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 p

a
ym

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 s

u
b
s
id

y
 f

o
r 

D
is

c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 H
o
u
s
in

g
 P

a
y
m

e
n
ts

 (
D

H
P

).

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d
:

B
o
b
 C

la
rk

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

B
e
n
e
fi
t 

P
a
ym

e
n
ts

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

B
e
n
e
fi
t 

S
u
b
s
id

y

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
v
e
rp

a
y

m
e
n
ts

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

4
0
6

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n
e
fi
ts

0
0

0
6
6
,1

4
4

0
0

6
6
,1

4
4

0
-6

5
,6

4
2

0
-6

6
8

-6
6
,3

1
0

-1
6
6

0
0

6
6

,1
4
4

0
0

6
6

,1
4
4

0
-6

5
,6

4
2

0
-6

6
8

-6
6

,3
1
0

-1
6

6
T

O
T

A
L

0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 129



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
P

o
s
t 
R

o
o
m

 a
n
d
 P

ri
n
ti
n
g

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
S

tu
a

rt
 R

ic
k
a
rd

s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

P
ri

n
ti
n
g

 o
p
e
ra

te
s
 a

s
 a

 t
ra

d
in

g
 u

n
it
 w

it
h
 a

ll 
w

o
rk

 c
h
a
rg

e
d
 o

n
 a

 j
o
b
 b

a
s
is

 t
o
 c

lie
n
ts

. 
 T

h
e
 m

a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 b

y
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
it
h
 a

 d
iv

e
rs

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 

o
f 

o
u
tp

u
t 

fr
o
m

 p
o
s
te

rs
 a

n
d
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

b
a
n
n
e
rs

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 o

ff
s
e
t/

d
ig

it
a
l 
p
ri
n
ti
n
g

 a
n
d
 r

e
g

u
la

r 
c
o
m

p
le

x
 m

a
ili

n
g

 j
o
b
s
 o

b
ta

in
in

g
 t

h
e
 m

a
x
im

u
m

 p
o
s
ta

l 
d
is

c
o
u
n
ts

 
a
v
a
ila

b
le

. 
T

h
e
 P

o
s
t 

T
e
a
m

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
e
ip

t 
a
n
d
 d

e
s
p
a
tc

h
 o

f 
a
ll 

in
te

rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
m

a
il 

g
e
n
e
ra

te
d
 b

y
 a

n
d
 f

o
r 

T
o
rb

a
y
. 

 T
h
e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 c

o
u
ri

e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 r

u
n
 f

ro
m

 w
it
h
in

 t
h
e
 p

o
s
t 

te
a
m

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 o

p
e
ra

te
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

c
a
n
n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d
:

B
o
b
 C

la
rk

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

 

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
0
1

P
o
s
t 

R
o
o
m

1
2
7

5
0

2
8

0
0

1
5
5

-4
9

0
0

0
-4

9
1
0
6

5
0
3

P
ri

n
ti
n
g

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

2
2
7

8
.5

2
1

3
9
1

0
0

6
3
9

-6
3
9

0
0

0
-6

3
9

0

3
5

4
2
1

4
1

9
0

0
7
9

4
-6

8
8

0
0

0
-6

8
8

1
0

6
T

O
T

A
L

1
3

.5

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
N

ic
k
 N

ile
s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
e
 l
ib

ra
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 w

o
rk

, 
s
tu

d
y
 a

n
d
 l
e
is

u
re

 p
u
rs

u
it
s
, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
:

4
 b

ra
n
c
h
 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 

L
e
n
d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 b
o
o
k
s
 a

n
d
 a

u
d
io

-v
is

u
a
l 
m

a
te

ri
a
ls

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
, 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
tu

d
ie

s
.

Y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

's
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 I
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
d
 p

e
o
p
le

.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
x
e

c
u
ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d
:

B
o
b

 C
la

rk

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

5
5
8

L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l

7
6
6

3
5
.6

1
1
8
2

0
0

9
4
9

-7
6

0
0

0
-7

6
8
7
3

5
5

9
L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 -

 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 F

u
n
d

0
0

0
1
0

5
0

0
1
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

1
0

5

7
6
6

1
2
8
7

0
0

1
,0

5
4

-7
6

0
0

0
-7

6
9
7
8

T
O

T
A

L
3
5
.6

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 131



 

R
e

f 
S

a
v

in
g

s 
P

ro
p

o
sa

l 
D

ig
e

st
 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

4
.1

 
In

fl
a

ti
o

n
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0
 

1
 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

st
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
 a

re
 lo

w
e

r 

th
a

n
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 l
in

ke
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
ra

te
s 

o
f 

in
fl

a
ti

o
n

. 
 S

o
m

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

re
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

se
 

ra
te

s.
 

 

 

�
 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
A

cc
e

ss
 

4
.2

 
C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

–
 

C
o

n
n

e
ct

io
n

s 
O

ff
ic

e
s 

5
0

0
 

8
0

2
 

3
8

 
7

6
 

A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

b
e

in
g

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 t

o
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 p
ro

p
o

sa
ls

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 s
a

v
in

g
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

. 
 

O
n

ce
 a

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
h

a
s 

b
e

e
n

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

, 
if

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

a
n

 i
m

p
a

ct
 a

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
su

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
. 

 T
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
 a

m
o

u
n

t 
o

f 
sa

v
in

g
 s

h
o

w
n

 

h
e

re
 i
s 

a
 t

a
rg

e
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti

v
e

 o
n

ly
. 

�
 

 
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 T

e
ch

n
o

lo
g

y
 (

IC
T

) 

4
.3

 
IC

T
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
–

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 

a
n

d
 I

n
fr

a
st

ru
ct

u
re

 
5

0
2

 
1

,8
3

0
 

3
5

 
1

0
 

R
e

d
u

ce
 I

C
T

 N
e

tw
o

rk
 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

o
st

s 

 IT
 i
n

fr
a

st
ru

ct
u

re
 c

a
n

 b
e

 r
e

st
ru

ct
u

re
d

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

 

ch
a

n
g

in
g

 d
e

m
a

n
d

s 
a

n
d

 s
h

a
p

e
 o

f 
th

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 

o
ve

r 
th

e
 n

e
xt

 3
 –

 5
 y

e
a

rs
, 

a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 i
t 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 

n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 i
s 

n
o

t 
m

u
ch

 s
co

p
e

 f
o

r 
fu

rt
h

e
r 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 t
h

is
 a

re
a

 u
n

le
ss

 r
a

d
ic

a
l 
so

lu
ti

o
n

s 
a

re
 

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
. 

 

�
 

 
 

4
.4

 
IC

T
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
 

5
0

2
 

1
,8

3
0

 
3

5
 

2
5

 
S
a

v
in

g
s 

to
 b

e
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 a

n
d

 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 n
o

n
-p

a
y
 e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
. 

 
�
 

 
�
 

4
.5

 
IC

T
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
 

5
0

2
 

1
,8

3
0

 
3

5
 

2
5

 
E

xt
e

rn
a

l 
in

co
m

e
 v

ia
 a

n
 I

C
T

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 
 

�
 

 
E

x
ch

e
q

u
e

r 
a

n
d

 B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 

4
.6

 
C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 

R
e

ve
n

u
e

 &
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
 

4
0

3
 

1
,4

3
4

 
5

1
.8

 
1

5
3

 

R
e

d
e

si
g

n
 o

f 
C

u
st

o
m

e
r 

Se
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 R
e

ve
n

u
e

 a
n

d
 

B
e

n
e

fi
ts

 t
e

a
m

s 
to

 s
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 
 S

a
v
in

g
s 

to
 

b
e

 a
ch

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 

n
o

n
-p

a
y
 e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
. 

 

�
 

 
 



 

R
e

f 
S

a
v

in
g

s 
P

ro
p

o
sa

l 
D

ig
e

st
 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

4
.7

 
S
o

ci
a

l 
F
u

n
d

 
4

1
3

 
4

0
0

 
0

 
3

1
2

 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
sa

l 
is

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

ce
 t

h
e

 ‘
S
o

ci
a

l F
u

n
d

’ 
b

a
se

 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 t
o

 N
il
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y
 £

6
0

0
k 

in
 a

 

re
se

rv
e

, 
if

 a
g

re
e

d
 t

h
is

 r
e

se
rv

e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 u

se
d

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 

th
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

e
a

n
in

g
 i
t 

co
u

ld
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 f
o

r 
a

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

2
+

 y
e

a
rs

 t
o

 a
ll
o

w
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
ve

 s
o

lu
ti

o
n

s 
to

 b
e

 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
. 

 

 T
h

e
 S

o
ci

a
l 
F
u

n
d

 (
C

ri
si

s 
S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
ch

e
m

e
) 

is
 a

 n
o

n
-

st
a

tu
to

ry
 s

ch
e

m
e

. 

 T
h

e
 S

o
ci

a
l 
F
u

n
d

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl

y
 c

o
n

si
st

s 
o

f 
C

ri
si

s 
Lo

a
n

s 
a

n
d

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

a
re

 G
ra

n
ts

. 
T

h
e

 S
o

ci
a

l F
u

n
d

 S
ch

e
m

e
 

p
ro

v
id

e
s 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 t
o

 l
o

ca
l p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 n

e
e

d
 u

rg
e

n
t 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 i
n

 a
 c

ri
si

s 
ty

p
e

 s
it

u
a

ti
o

n
. 

T
h

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 c
o

v
e

re
d

 i
n

cl
u

d
e

s 
d

a
il
y
 l
iv

in
g

 e
xp

e
n

se
s,

 

fo
o

d
 a

n
d

 e
le

ct
ri

ci
ty

, 
cl

o
th

in
g

, 
re

m
o

v
a

l 
co

st
s,

 s
to

ra
g

e
 

a
n

d
 s

e
tt

in
g

 u
p

 h
o

m
e

 c
o

st
s 

su
ch

 a
s 

fu
rn

it
u

re
, 

re
n

t 
in

 

a
d

v
a

n
ce

 a
n

d
 d

e
p

o
si

ts
. 

 D
ra

ft
 E

q
u

a
li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
. 

�
 

 
 

P
o

st
 R

o
o

m
 a

n
d

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g

 

4
.8

 
P

ri
n

t 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 
5

0
3

 
0

 
8

.5
 

2
5

 
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

sa
l 
is

 t
o

 g
e

n
e

ra
te

 a
n

o
th

e
r 

£
2

5
k 

p
e

r 
y
e

a
r 

p
ro

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 e

xt
e

rn
a

l 
p

ri
n

t 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s.
 

 
�
 

 

Li
b

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

4
.9

 
Li

b
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
5

5
8

 
1

,0
1

1
 

3
5

.6
 

5
0

 
In

 2
0

1
6

/2
0

1
7

, 
sa

v
in

g
s 

to
 b

e
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 

re
d

e
si

g
n

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 n
o

n
-p

a
y
 e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
. 
 

 
 

�
 

 T
o

ta
l 

 

 

6
7

7
 

 

 

Page 133



 

 

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

S
o
c
ia
l 
F
u
n
d
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

C
llr
 M
o
rr
is
 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
F
ra
n
 H
u
g
h
e
s
 

 V
e
rs
io
n
:  

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
u
th
o
r:
 
B
o
b
 C
la
rk
   

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 ‘
S
o
c
ia
l 
F
u
n
d
’ 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 t
o
 N
il.
 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 £
6
0
0
k
 i
n
 a
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
, 
if
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
is
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
 c
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 f
u
n
d
 t
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 m
e
a
n
in
g
 i
t 
c
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 f
o
r 
a
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
2
+
 y
e
a
rs
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 
 

 T
h
e
 S
o
c
ia
l 
F
u
n
d
 (
C
ri
s
is
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
) 
is
 a
 n
o
n
-s
ta
tu
to
ry
 s
c
h
e
m
e
. 

 T
h
e
 S
o
c
ia
l 
F
u
n
d
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 c
o
n
s
is
ts
 o
f 
C
ri
s
is
 L
o
a
n
s
 a
n
d
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 C
a
re
 G
ra
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 S
o
c
ia
l 
F
u
n
d
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 

p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 n
e
e
d
 u
rg
e
n
t 
a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 i
n
 a
 c
ri
s
is
 t
y
p
e
 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 
T
h
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 c
o
v
e
re
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 d
a
ily
 l
iv
in
g
 e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
, 
fo
o
d
 a
n
d
 

e
le
c
tr
ic
it
y
, 
c
lo
th
in
g
, 
re
m
o
v
a
l 
c
o
s
ts
, 
s
to
ra
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
e
tt
in
g
 u
p
 h
o
m
e
 c
o
s
ts
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 f
u
rn
it
u
re
, 
re
n
t 
in
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
p
o
s
it
s
. 

 
 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 A
s
 o
u
tl
in
e
d
 a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 C
ri
s
is
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le
 w
h
o
 n
e
e
d
 u
rg
e
n
t 
a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 i
n
 a
 c
ri
s
is
 t
y
p
e
 s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
a
s
s
is
ta
n
c
e
 c
o
v
e
re
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
s
 d
a
ily
 l
iv
in
g
 e
x
p
e
n
s
e
s
, 
fo
o
d
 a
n
d
 e
le
c
tr
ic
it
y
, 
c
lo
th
in
g
, 
re
m
o
v
a
l 
c
o
s
ts
, 
s
to
ra
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
e
tt
in
g
 u
p
 

h
o
m
e
 c
o
s
ts
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 f
u
rn
it
u
re
, 
re
n
t 
in
 a
d
v
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
p
o
s
it
s
. 
 

 T
h
e
 C
ri
s
is
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 i
s
 a
 n
o
n
-s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
. 
In
 v
ie
w
 o
f 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia
l 
p
re
s
s
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 w
it
h
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
s
p
e
n
d
in
g
 c
u
ts
 t
o
 

c
o
m
e
 i
n
 f
u
tu
re
 y
e
a
rs
 t
h
e
 C
ri
s
is
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 a
n
 a
re
a
 t
o
 i
n
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 m
e
th
o
d
s
 o
f 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
. 
 

 

 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 ‘
S
o
c
ia
l 
F
u
n
d
’ 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 t
o
 N
il.
 T
h
e
re
 i
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 £
6
0
0
k
 i
n
 a
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
, 
if
 a
g
re
e
d
 t
h
is
 r
e
s
e
rv
e
 c
o
u
ld
 



 

b
e
 u
s
e
d
 t
o
 f
u
n
d
 t
h
is
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 m
e
a
n
in
g
 i
t 
c
o
u
ld
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 f
o
r 
a
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
2
+
 y
e
a
rs
 t
o
 a
llo
w
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 s
o
lu
ti
o
n
s
/o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 
 

 

 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 T
o
 b
e
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 o
n
c
e
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
. 
 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 E
x
te
rn
a
l:
  

•
 

T
o
rb
a
y
 L
a
n
d
lo
rd
s
  

•
 

R
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 o
f 
T
o
rb
a
y
  

•
 

V
o
lu
n
ta
ry
 S
e
c
to
r 
a
s
 r
e
p
re
s
e
n
ta
ti
v
e
s
 o
f 
m
o
re
 v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 m
o
re
 l
ik
e
ly
 t
o
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
h
e
 C
ri
s
is
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 

•
 

A
n
o
d
e
, 
R
e
fu
rn
is
h
 c
h
a
ri
ta
b
le
 o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 C
ri
s
is
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
 S
c
h
e
m
e
 

 In
te
rn
a
l:
 

•
 

R
e
v
e
n
u
e
s
 a
n
d
 B
e
n
e
fi
ts
, 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 O
p
ti
o
n
s
, 
H
o
u
s
in
g
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
, 
C
h
ild
re
n
’s
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

 
6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 ‘
S
o
c
ia
l 
F
u
n
d
’ 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 t
o
 N
il 
a
n
d
 f
u
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
 f
o
r 
1
6
/1
7
 a
n
d
 1
7
/1
8
 u
s
in
g
 t
h
e
 

£
6
0
0
k
, 
a
llo
w
in
g
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
l 
b
u
d
g
e
t 
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

 C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 b
e
 t
h
e
n
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
g
a
in
 o
n
c
e
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 f
o
rm

e
d
. 
 

  

 

Page 135



Customer Services Fees and Charges 

 

 VAT not applicable 

 

 
 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 

Court Costs (Per liability order) £85.00 £85.00 

Credit Card Transaction charge (only charged on payments in respect of 
Council Tax and Business Rates) 2% 2% 

Penalty Charge for failure to provide information requested for Council 
Tax purposes £70.00 £70.00 

 
Point of 
Contact 

Delivery 
Method 

Payment 
Method 

Turnaround 
(working 
days) 

Cost 

Business 
Rates 
Statement of 
Accounts 

01803 
207201 

Electronic 
& 

Hardcopy 

Cash or 
Cheque 
payable to 
Torbay 
Council 

20 

£75.00 for each rating list 
that the request covers  
 
Note: This would be £75 for 
information relating to each 
of the following 1990-1994; 
1995-1999; 2000-2004; 
2005-2009 and 2010-2014 
etc 



Libraries Fees and Charges 

CHARGEABLE 
ACTIVITIES 

Coverage 
£ 

Charges 
2015/16 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 

Comments 

Overdue Books & Audio 

Books  
Adults 

16p  

per item per day 

18p 

 per item per day 

To a maximum 

charge of £3.24 

Overdue Books  Over 65's 
9p  

per item per day 

10p  

per item per day 

To a maximum 

charge of £1.80 

Overdue Audio Books  Over 65's  
16p  

per item per day 

10p 

 per item per day 

To a maximum 

charge of £1.80 

Overdue Books  16/17 years 
6p  

per item per day 

6p  

per item per day 

To a maximum 

charge of £1.08 

Overdue Audio Books  16/17 years  
16p 

 per item per day 

6p 

 per item per day 

To a maximum 

charge of £1.08 

Charge for final reminder 

letter  
  £1.00 £1.00 

  

Hire of music CD's per week  50p 50p   

Hire of language courses  per 3 weeks  £1.00 £1.00   

Hire of special language 

courses  

6 weeks in 

advance  
£5.00 n/a No longer used 

  
12 weeks in 

advance  
£10.00 n/a No longer used 

  Overdue charges  16p per day 16p per day 
To a maximum of 

£3.60 

Hire of DVD  Yellow Band  £2.60 per week £2.60 per week   

  Overdue charge  50p per day 50p per day 
To a maximum of 

£6.00 

  Blue Band  £2.00 per week £2.00 per week   

  Overdue charge  40p per day 40p per day 
To a maximum of 

£4.80 

  White Band  Free for one week 
Free for one 

week   

  Overdue charge  16p per day 16p per day 
To a maximum of 

£1.80 

Music Sets & Playsets    
Postage fees to 

be levied 

Postage fees to 

be levied 

Joint arrangement 

with Devon & 

Plymouth libraries 

Use of Library Computers  
Members - First 

Hr 
Free Free 

  

  
Members - Extra 

time  
£1.00 per half hr £1.00 per half hr 

  

  Non-members  £2.00 per half hr £1.00 per half hr   

Use of Fax machine  
Transmission 

within UK 
£1.00 £1.00 

First Page  

    75p each  75p each  Subsequent pages  

  
Transmission 

outside UK 
£1.50 £1.50 

First Page  

    £1.00 each £1.00 each Subsequent pages  

  Printed Receipts  50p per page  50p per page    

Page 137



Photocopies & Printouts   Black & White  10p per copy  10p per copy  A4  

  Black & White  20p per copy  20p per copy  A3  

  
Colour (where 

available)  
50p per copy 50p per copy 

A4  

  
Colour (where 

available)  
75p per copy  75p per copy  

A3  

Reproduction Rights & 

Royalties  
Laser Copies  £1.50 £1.50 

A4 

    £3.00 £3.00 A3 

  Laminated Copies  £3.00 £3.00 A4 

    £4.50 £4.50 A3 

  Photocopies  £2.00 £2.00 1 - 4 copies of A4 

  
(In connection 

with Local  
£3.00 £3.00 

1 - 4 copies of A3 

  
Studies/ref 

research)  
    

  

  Digital Scans  £5.00 £5.00 
Staff Scanning & 

emailing of image  

    £6.00 £6.00 

 

Staff scanning 

image & download 

to  CD/DVD 

  
Digital Copies for 

slide shows  
£5.00 per image  £5.00 per image  

  

Royalty Fee's & Charges  

 

Illustration in 

book  

£14.00 + VAT  £14.00 + VAT  

  

  
Small 

reproductions   
£40.00 + VAT £40.00 + VAT 

e.g Postcards, 

greeting cards, 

table mats, book 

jackets 

  
Large 

reproductions  
£75.00 + VAT £75.00 + VAT 

e.g Posters, Prints, 

advertisements  

  

 

Photographic 

blow-ups  

£50.00 + VAT £50.00 + VAT For interior 

decoration  

  
Television, Video, 

Film strips, Slides 
£50.00 + VAT £50.00 + VAT 

  

  
Digitised images 

for use CD-ROMS,  
£50.00 + VAT £50.00 + VAT 

  

  
networks & the 

internet  
    

  

 

The above fees are for the UK rights for a single use of one black and white image or for a regional 

broadcast. For colour reproduction the above fee is doubled. World rights, national broadcasts: above fee 

to be doubled again. Repeat showings, new additions, above to be halved.  Requests for reproduction rights 

should be made in writing to the Head of Libraries, Torquay Library, Lymington Road, Torquay, TQ1 3DT 

(who will have discretion in exercising these charges). 



 

CHARGEABLE 
ACTIVITIES 

Coverage 
£ 

Charges 
2015/16 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 

Comments 

Reservation charges 

Items in stock or 

on order in 

Torbay 
60p 60p Adult 

 
Free Free Child 

Items ordered 

from other 

authorities 

£4.00 £4.00 Adult 

 
n/a n/a Child 

 Renewal £2.00 £2.20   

          

Hire of meeting rooms         

Torquay Library 
Room Hire £14.50 14.75 Profit  

 
£7.50 £7.60 Non-profit making  

Brixham Library 

Room Hire £9.50 £9.70 Profit  

 
£5.50 £5.60 Non-profit making  

Room Hire & 

Laptops 
£11.50 £11.70 Profit  

 
£7.00 £7.10 Non-profit making  

Surcharges for hire outside 

library opening hours: 

 

£20 per hr or part 

thereof  

£20 per hr or part 

thereof  
Weekdays  

 

£25 per hr or part 

thereof  

£25 per hr or part 

thereof  
Weekends  

 

Prices include VAT, with the exception of Royalty Fees. 

Page 139



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

s:
 

T
h

e
 M

a
y
o

r 

 
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll
o

r 
La

n
g
 

 
R

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r:

 
A

n
n

e
-M

a
ri

e
 B

o
n

d
 

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

R
e

st
a

te
d

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

*
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
a

se
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s 

in
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

fo
r 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

il
d

 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 

N
e

t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
re

ss
u

re
s 

(e
.g

. 
N

I 

In
cr

e
a

se
) 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

*
*

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 

(h
e

ld
 o

n
 

co
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

) 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

 

R
in

g
-f

e
n

ce
d

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 

to
 F

in
a

n
ce

 

T
o

ta
l 

D
e

fe
rr

a
l 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
to

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 

In
co

m
e

 

 

1
4

,0
8

0
  

2
,3

0
0

 
1

6
,3

8
0

 
1

,4
1

9
 

0
 

(1
5

) 
(1

,1
0

0
) 

0
 

1
5

0
 

0
 

(3
,0

0
8

) 
(2

2
2

) 
1

3
,6

0
4

 

 (A
ll
 f

ig
u

re
s 

£
0

0
0

s)
 

*
  
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
1

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

*
*

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
2

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
e
rv

ic
e
s

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 (
*A

T
L

)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e
t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

B
u

d
g

e
ts

 h
e
ld

 C
e
n

tr
a

ll
y

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t
4

0
1

1
2

2
-5

0
7

2
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

E
x
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
 F

e
e

s
4

0
4

1
5

4
0

1
5

4
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

P
e

n
s
io

n
 C

o
s
ts

4
1

0
3

,1
8

7
-5

7
3

,1
3

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

P
re

c
e

p
ts

 &
 L

e
v
ie

s
4

1
1

9
0

0
9

0
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

R
iv

ie
ra

 I
n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
C

e
n

tr
e

4
1

2
3

9
5

0
3

9
5

0
W

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
a 

m
o

re
 p

ro
sp

er
o

u
s 

T
o

rb
ay

3
,9

4
8

-1
0

7
3

,8
4

1
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s
 &

 D
ir

e
c
to

rs

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 T

e
a
m

2
5

4
1

8
3

-5
9

1
2

4
4

.6
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
2

5
8

3
1

9
-3

1
2

8
8

6
.7

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

D
ir
e

c
to

rs
 (

 J
O

T
 )

2
5

5
4

6
3

0
4

6
3

4
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

Page 141



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

9
6

5
-9

0
8

7
5

1
5

.3
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 &

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
4

0
5

1
,3

3
7

-2
4

1
1

,0
9

6
3

2
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

In
te

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
4

0
8

2
2

9
-1

7
2

1
2

0
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

1
,5

6
6

-2
5

8
1

,3
0

8
3

2
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
c

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 R

e
p
re

s
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
2

5
9

2
4

8
0

2
4

8
6

.8
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

E
le

c
ti
o

n
s

2
6

0
1

5
7

-3
1

5
4

2
.6

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

s
2

6
1

5
2

1
0

5
2

1
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

9
2

6
-3

9
2

3
9

.4
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

G
ra

n
t 

In
c

o
m

e
 a

n
d

 C
o

n
ti

n
g

e
n

c
ie

s

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 I
s
s
u

e
s

4
0

0
2

,5
0

4
-1

,9
9

1
5

1
3

0
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

N
e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s
 G

ra
n

t
4

1
8

0
-3

,0
5

7
-3

,0
5

7
0

F
u

n
d

in
g

N
N

D
R

 D
e

v
o

n
w

id
e
 P

o
o

l
4

2
0

0
-5

6
1

-5
6

1
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

2
,5

0
4

-5
,6

0
9

-3
,1

0
5

0
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

H
u

m
a
n

 R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

p
p

re
n

ti
c
e

s
2

6
5

4
1

1
0

4
1

1
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t
2

6
8

1
7

0
1

7
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 T
ra

in
in

g
2

6
7

3
6

-1
2

2
4

0
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

O
c
c
u
p
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

2
6

6
1

0
7

-4
2

6
5

0
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

P
a

y
ro

ll
2

6
3

1
7

5
-1

2
8

4
7

6
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

P
e

rs
o

n
n
e
l

2
6

4
4

2
4

-1
5

7
2

6
7

1
0

.3
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

1
,1

7
0

-3
3

9
8

3
1

1
6

.3
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
ro

n
e

r
2

5
0

2
2

3
-1

5
2

0
8

1
.6

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

Page 143



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

2
5

1
2

6
8

-2
8

4
-1

6
6

.2
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

In
s
u

ra
n

c
e

2
5

2
1

,1
1

6
-2

7
8

8
3

8
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

L
e

g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
2

5
3

7
3

0
-3

6
1

3
6

9
1

6
.4

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

P
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t

2
5

7
1

6
0

-7
4

8
6

4
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

2
,4

9
7

-1
,0

1
2

1
,4

8
5

2
8

.2
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

R
e
g

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

B
ir

th
s
, 

D
e

a
th

s
 &

 M
a
rr

ia
g

e
s

R
e

g
is

tr
a

r 
- 

B
ir

th
s
, 

D
e

a
th

s
  

&
 M

a
rr

ia
g

e
s

2
6

2
2

4
5

-2
7

7
-3

2
6

.2
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

2
4

5
-2

7
7

-3
2

6
.2

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

S
p

a
ti

a
l 

P
la

n
n

in
g

D
e
v
e

lo
p
m

e
n
t 

&
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
6

5
3

7
0

6
-7

9
0

-8
4

1
9

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 P
la

n
n

in
g

6
5

2
4

4
1

-5
8

3
8

3
9

.5
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

1
,1

4
7

-8
4

8
2

9
9

2
8

.5
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

T
re

a
s

u
ry

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

D
e
b

t 
- 

(P
ri

n
c
ip

a
l 
&

 I
n
te

re
s
t)

4
0

2
1

0
,7

7
5

-2
,8

6
3

7
,9

1
2

0
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

In
te

re
s
t 

&
 T

re
a

s
u

ry
 C

h
a

rg
e

s
4

0
7

1
8

2
-9

1
5

-7
3

3
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

1
0

,9
5

7
-3

,7
7

8
7

,1
7

9
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

T
o

ta
l

2
5

,9
2

5
-1

2
,3

2
1

1
3

,6
0

4

N
o

te
: 

  
*

A
T

L 
=

 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

1
3

5
.9

Page 145



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
B

u
d
g
e
ts

 h
e
ld

 C
e
n
tr

a
lly

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
M

a
rt

in
 P

h
ill

ip
s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

P
re

c
e
p
ts

 &
 L

e
v
ie

s
 a

re
 E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 I

n
s
h
o
re

 F
is

h
e
ri
e
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
.

P
e
n
s
io

n
 d

e
fi
c
it
 i
s
 t

h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
c
a
s
h
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 S

c
h
e
m

e
 p

e
n
s
io

n
 f

u
n
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 p

a
s
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s
. 

P
e
n
s
io

n
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
re

 t
h
e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

h
is

to
ri
c
 a

w
a
rd

s
 o

f 
d
is

c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 p
e
n
s
io

n
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t

o
 D

e
v
o
n
 C

o
u
n
ty

 
C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 p

re
 1

9
9
8
 a

w
a
rd

s
. 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 s

u
b
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 L

o
c
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 O

ff
ic

e
 R

a
ti
o
n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n
 P

ro
je

c
t 

fu
n
d
e
d
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

P
e
n
s
io

n
 

D
e
fi
c
it

P
e
n
s
io

n
 

E
n
h
a
n
c
e

m
e
n
ts

4
0
1

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t

0
0

0
1
2
2

0
0

1
2
2

0
0

-5
0

0
-5

0
7
2

4
0

4
E

x
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it
 F

e
e
s

0
0

0
1
5

4
0

0
1
5

4
0

0
0

0
0

1
5

4

4
1

0
P

e
n
s
io

n
 C

o
s
ts

1
,6

8
3

0
1
,4

9
4

1
0

0
0

3
,1

8
7

0
0

-1
7

-4
0

-5
7

3
,1

3
0

4
1
1

P
re

c
e
p
ts

 &
 L

e
v
ie

s
0

0
0

9
0

0
0

9
0

0
0

0
0

0
9
0

4
1
2

R
iv

ie
ra

 I
n
te

rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
C

e
0

0
0

3
9
5

0
0

3
9
5

0
0

0
0

0
3
9
5

1
,6

8
3

1
,4

9
4

7
7

1
0

0
3
,9

4
8

0
0

-6
7

-4
0

-1
0

7
3
,8

4
1

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 &

 D
ir
e
c
to

rs

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
A

n
n

e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

b
in

e
s
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
: 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

s
 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 K

e
y
 C

h
a
n
g
e
 P

ro
je

c
ts

.
O

v
e
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

c
ru

ti
n
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t
h
e
 s

c
ru

ti
n
y
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 d

e
c
is

io
n
s
.

P
o
lic

y 
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 &

 R
e
v
ie

w
 T

e
a
m

 s
e
ts

 a
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 f
o
r 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
a
lit

ie
s
. 
T

h
e
y
 a

ls
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
le

te
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 d
a
ta

 
re

tu
rn

s
 a

lo
n
g
 w

it
h
 a

n
a
ly

s
in

g
 o

f 
a
 w

id
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
d
a
ta

.
C

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

 -
 P

ro
v
id

e
 M

a
rk

e
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 C

o
m

m
u
n
c
ia

ti
o
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

c
o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

e
n
tr

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
d
iv

id
u
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 b

o
th

 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
 -

 T
h
is

 h
e
a
d
in

g
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

th
e
 r

o
le

s
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
s
t:
- 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
 &

 F
in

a
n
c
e
 (

0
.8

 F
T

E
),

 w
h
o
 i
s
 t
h
e
 h

e
a
d
 o

f 
p
a
id

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 

fo
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 p

o
s
ts

:-
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 &

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
(1

.0
 F

T
E

),
 A

s
s
is

ta
n
t 
D

ir
e
c
to

r 
o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 &

 C
u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

(1
.0

 F
T

E
),

 E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
C

u
s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

1
.0

 F
T

E
) 

p
lu

s
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d
 o

f 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

0
.2

F
T

E
).

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

2
5
4

C
o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
 T

e
a
m

1
7
1

4
.6

0
1
2

0
0

1
8
3

-5
9

0
0

0
-5

9
1
2
4

2
5

8
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

u
p
p

o
rt

2
9

9
6
.7

0
2
0

0
0

3
1

9
-3

1
0

0
0

-3
1

2
8

8

2
5

5
D

ir
e
c
to

rs
 (

 J
O

T
 )

4
4

2
4

0
2
1

0
0

4
6

3
0

0
0

0
0

4
6

3

9
1
2

0
5
3

0
0

9
6
5

-9
0

0
0

0
-9

0
8
7
5

T
O

T
A

L
1
5
.3

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 147



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 &

 I
n
te

rn
a
l 
A

u
d
it

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
M

a
rt

in
 P

h
ill

ip
s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 b

u
d
g

e
t,

 f
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
ts

, 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
, 

c
re

d
it
o
r 

p
a
y
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

c
a
s
h
ie

rs
.

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 -

 C
lo

s
u
re

 o
f 

th
e
 A

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
s
ta

te
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

; 
B

u
d
g

e
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 P

re
p

a
ra

ti
o
n
; 

B
u
d
g

e
t 

M
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 f
o
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
; 

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t;

 C
a
p
it
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
 -

 r
e

s
o
u
rc

in
g

 a
n
d
 m

o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

; 
T

e
c
h
n
ic

a
l 
A

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 M

a
jo

r 
P

ro
je

c
t 

w
o
rk

; 
S

u
b
m

is
s
io

n
 o

f 
S

ta
tu

to
ry

 R
e
tu

rn
s
 a

n
d
 G

ra
n
t 

C
la

im
s
; 

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
b
o
u
g

h
t 

b
a
c
k
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 S

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 A

c
a
d
e
m

ie
s
; 

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

y
s
te

m
s
.

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il’

s
 i
n
te

rn
a
l 
a
u
d
it
 f

u
n
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 D

e
v
o
n
 A

u
d
it
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

, 
a
 j
o
in

t 
c
o
m

m
it
te

e
 w

it
h
 D

e
v
o
n
 C

o
u
n
ty

 a
n
d
 P

ly
m

o
u
th

 C
o
u
n
c
il.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

4
0
5

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

1
,2

1
7

3
2

0
1
2
0

0
0

1
,3

3
7

-2
4
1

0
0

0
-2

4
1

1
,0

9
6

4
0

8
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d
it

0
0

0
2
2

9
0

0
2
2

9
-1

7
0

0
0

-1
7

2
1

2

1
,2

1
7

0
3
4

9
0

0
1
,5

6
6

-2
5

8
0

0
0

-2
5

8
1
,3

0
8

T
O

T
A

L
3
2

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
J
u
n

e
 G

u
rr

y

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 b
u
d
g

e
t 

re
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 i
n
c
u
rr

e
d
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 p

o
lit

ic
a
l 
p
ro

c
e
s
s
e
s
. 

It
 i
s
 a

 m
u
lt
i-

s
k
ill

e
d
 

te
a
m

 w
h
o
 a

ls
o
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
s
 E

le
c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 t

h
e
 E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 D

ir
e

c
to

r 
o
f 

F
in

a
n
c
e
 &

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e
c
to

rs
, 

M
a
y
o
r 

a
n
d
 M

e
m

b
e
rs

.

M
e
m

b
e
rs

 A
llo

w
a
n
c
e
s
 a

re
 a

ls
o
 h

e
ld

 i
n
 t

h
is

 b
u
d
g

e
t 

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

2
5
9

D
e
m

o
c
ra

ti
c
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
o
n

2
3
1

6
.8

5
1
2

0
0

2
4
8

0
0

0
0

0
2
4
8

2
6
0

E
le

c
ti
o
n
s

6
2

2
.6

2
5
1

4
2

0
1
5
7

-3
0

0
0

-3
1
5
4

2
6

1
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 A
llo

w
a
n

c
e

s
4
7

6
0

1
1
7

0
2
7

5
2

1
0

0
0

0
0

5
2

1

7
6
9

8
8
0

4
2

2
7

9
2
6

-3
0

0
0

-3
9
2
3

T
O

T
A

L
9
.4

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 149



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
G

ra
n
t 
In

c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 C

o
n
ti
n
g
e
n
c
ie

s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
M

a
rt

in
 P

h
ill

ip
s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 p
a
g

e
s
 c

o
n
ta

in
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
ro

s
s
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

b
u
d
g

e
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
:

- 
C

o
n
ti
n
g

e
n
c
ie

s
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

re
s
s
u
re

s
 a

n
d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a
re

.
- 

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

u
n
 r

in
g

 f
e
n
c
e
d
 g

ra
n
ts

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u
s
 G

ra
n
t

- 
C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 M
a
ri
n
e
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ri
n
ti
n
g

 t
o
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

- 
G

a
in

 f
ro

m
 D

e
v
o
n
w

id
e
 N

N
D

R
 p

o
o
l

- 
A

 £
1
.1

m
 c

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 f

ro
m

 r
e
s
e
rv

e
s
 a

s
 p

e
r 

th
e
 C

h
ild

re
n
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 P
la

n
 a

p
p
ro

v
e
d
 b

y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

O
c
to

b
e
r 

2
0
1
4
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

E
x
it
 

p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s

T
-B

id
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

E
m

p
ty

 
H

o
m

e
s

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

C
h
ild

re
n
s

 S
e
rv

. 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

G
a
in

 f
ro

m
 

N
N

D
R

 P
o
o
l

C
o
n
t 

fr
o
m

 
M

a
ri
n
e
 &

 
P

ri
n
ti
n
g

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
r

e
 (

*A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

P
re

s
s
u
re

s
 

&
 P

a
y

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 
C

o
n
ti
n
.

4
0
0

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 I

s
s
u
e
s

5
2
3

0
1
,9

8
1

0
0

0
2
,5

0
4

-1
,1

0
0

-2
0
9

0
-6

8
2

-1
,9

9
1

5
1
3

4
1

8
N

e
w

 H
o
m

e
s
 B

o
n
u

s
 G

ra
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-3

,0
5
7

0
0

-3
,0

5
7

-3
,0

5
7

4
2

0
N

N
D

R
 D

e
v
o
n

w
id

e
 P

o
o
l

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-5

6
1

0
-5

6
1

-5
6

1

5
2
3

1
,9

8
1

0
0

0
2
,5

0
4

-1
,1

0
0

-3
,2

6
6

-5
6
1

-6
8
2

-5
,6

0
9

-3
,1

0
5

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
H

u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
S

u
s
a

n
 W

ilt
s
h
ir
e

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

H
u
m

a
n
 R

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 T

o
rb

a
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

A
g

e
n
c
y
 (

T
D

A
),

 a
n
d
 A

c
a
d
e
m

ie
s
. 

T
h
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
a
d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

re
la

te
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 

d
is

c
ip

lin
a
ry

 a
n
d
 g

ri
e
v
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 a

 r
a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 P

a
y
ro

ll,
 

P
e
n
s
io

n
s
, 

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
, 

L
e
a
rn

in
g

 a
n
d
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t,

 C
o
u
n
s
e
lli

n
g

, 
C

o
a
c
h
in

g
, 

M
e
d
ia

ti
o
n
, 

P
o
lic

y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
.

T
h
is

 b
u
d
g

e
t 

a
ls

o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

w
id

e
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
 s

c
h
e
m

e
, 

n
o
w

 f
u
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

2
6
5

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s

4
1
1

0
0

0
0

0
4
1
1

0
0

0
0

0
4
1
1

2
6

8
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 R

e
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t

0
0

0
1
7

0
0

1
7

0
0

0
0

0
1
7

2
6

7
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 T

ra
in

in
g

0
0

0
3
6

0
0

3
6

-1
2

0
0

0
-1

2
2
4

2
6
6

O
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h

0
0

0
1
0
7

0
0

1
0
7

-4
2

0
0

0
-4

2
6
5

2
6
3

P
a
y
ro

ll
1
5
4

6
0

2
1

0
0

1
7
5

-1
2
8

0
0

0
-1

2
8

4
7

2
6

4
P

e
rs

o
n
n

e
l

3
8

0
1
0

.3
0

4
4

0
0

4
2

4
-1

5
7

0
0

0
-1

5
7

2
6

7

Page 151



S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

9
4
5

0
2
2
5

0
0

1
,1

7
0

-3
3
9

0
0

0
-3

3
9

8
3
1

T
O

T
A

L
1
6
.3

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
L
e
g
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
A

n
n

e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

L
e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

re
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 i
ts

 O
ff

ic
e
rs

, 
M

e
m

b
e
rs

 a
n
d
 C

o
m

m
it
te

e
s
. 

 T
h
e
 d

iv
is

io
n
 c

o
n
s
is

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 L

e
g

a
l 
te

a
m

s
:-

 P
ro

p
e
rt

y
, 

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t,

 A
d
u
lt
 a

n
d
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

, 
L
it
ig

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 L

ic
e
n
s
in

g
, 

L
e
g

a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 R

e
c
o
rd

s
.

L
e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 t

h
e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il:

- 
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 C

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 L

a
n
d
 C

h
a
rg

e
s
, 

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 C

o
ro

n
e
r.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

In
s
u
ra

n
c
e

 P
re

m
iu

m
 

&
 E

x
c
e
s
s

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

2
5
0

C
o
ro

n
e
r

0
1
.6

0
2
2
3

0
0

2
2
3

-1
5

0
0

0
-1

5
2
0
8

2
5

1
In

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 C
o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

2
5

4
6
.2

0
1
2

2
0

2
6

8
-2

8
4

0
0

0
-2

8
4

-1
6

2
5

2
In

s
u

ra
n

c
e

0
0

0
0

0
1
,1

1
6

1
,1

1
6

-2
7

8
0

0
0

-2
7

8
8
3

8

2
5
3

L
e
g

a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

5
5
2

1
6
.4

0
1
7
8

0
0

7
3
0

-3
3
4

0
-2

7
0

-3
6
1

3
6
9

2
5
7

P
ro

c
u
re

m
e
n
t

1
5
5

4
0

5
0

0
1
6
0

-7
4

0
0

0
-7

4
8
6

9
6

1
0

4
1

8
2

1
,1

1
6

2
,4

9
7

-9
8

5
0

-2
7

0
-1

,0
1
2

1
,4

8
5

T
O

T
A

L
2
8

.2

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 153



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
R

e
g
is

tr
a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
B

ir
th

s
, 
D

e
a
th

s
 &

 M
a
rr

ia
g
e
s

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
S

te
p

h
e

n
 L

e
m

m
in

g

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
e
 d

iv
is

io
n
 i
s
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

th
e
 r

e
g

is
tr

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
b
ir
th

, 
d
e
a
th

s
 a

n
d
 m

a
rr

ia
g

e
s
 i
n
 a

c
c
o
rd

a
n
c
e
 w

it
h
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e
q

u
ir
e
m

e
n
ts

. 
 I

t 
is

 a
ls

o
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 n

o
n
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 c
e
re

m
o
n
ie

s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

2
6
2

R
e
g

is
tr

a
r 

- 
B

ir
th

s
, 

D
e
a
th

2
2
4

6
.2

0
2
1

0
0

2
4
5

-2
7
7

0
0

0
-2

7
7

-3
2

2
2

4
0

2
1

0
0

2
4

5
-2

7
7

0
0

0
-2

7
7

-3
2

T
O

T
A

L
6
.2

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
S

p
a
ti
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
P

a
t 

S
te

w
a

rd

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

R
e
g

u
la

ti
n
g

 t
h
e
 c

o
n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

w
h
ils

t 
p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g

 s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

 D
e
a
lin

g
 w

it
h
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
, 

a
p
p
e
a
ls

, 
e
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t.

 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 c

o
v
e
rs

 t
h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
n
d
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 r
o

le
 o

f 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 a

n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
P

la
n
n
in

g
, 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
P

o
lic

y
/S

u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
. 

T
h
is

 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 p

re
p
a
ra

ti
o
n
 o

f 
in

p
u
t 

in
to

 t
h
e
 S

o
u
th

 W
e
s
t 

R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
S

p
a
ti
a
l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 &

 R
e
g

io
n
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 L

D
F

, 
L

o
c
a
l 
T

ra
n
s
p
o
rt

 P
la

n
, 

T
ra

n
s
p
o
rt

 d
e
liv

e
ry

 r
e
p
o
rt

s
, 

C
lim

a
te

 C
h
a
n
g

e
, 

S
u
s
ta

in
a
b
le

 E
n
e
rg

y
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
la

n
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
lic

ie
s
 p

lu
s
 a

s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 p

o
lic

y
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
e
a
rc

h
, 

m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g

 a
n
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 

m
a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

L
S

T
F

L
o
c
a
l 

P
la

n
N

o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

6
5
3

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

&
 P

la
n
n
in

6
4
8

1
9

0
5
8

0
0

7
0
6

-7
9
0

0
0

0
-7

9
0

-8
4

6
5

2
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 P

la
n
n

in
g

3
8

3
9
.5

0
5
8

0
0

4
4

1
-5

8
0

0
0

-5
8

3
8

3

1
,0

3
1

0
1
1

6
0

0
1
,1

4
7

-8
4

8
0

0
0

-8
4

8
2
9

9
T

O
T

A
L

2
8

.5

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 155



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
T

re
a
s
u
ry

 M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
M

a
rt

in
 P

h
ill

ip
s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

R
e
fl
e
c
ts

 c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

b
o
rr

o
w

in
g

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

, 
b
o
th

 i
n
te

re
s
t 

p
a
id

 a
n
d
 r

e
p
a
y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

p
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
(M

in
im

u
m

 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 P

ro
v
is

io
n
).

R
e
fl
e
c
ts

 i
n
te

re
s
t 

e
a
rn

t 
o
n
 c

a
s
h
 b

a
la

n
c
e
s
.

R
e
fl
e
c
ts

 p
ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
a
n
d
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

P
F

I 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 o
ff

s
e
t 

b
y
 P

F
I 

C
re

d
it
s
 f

ro
m

 g
o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.

T
re

a
s
u
ry

 C
h
a
rg

e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 b

a
n
k
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
.

O
th

e
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

u
n
s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

, 
d
e
p
re

c
ia

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 b

a
n
k
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

H
a
rb

o
u
r

 
S

u
b
s
id

y

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

In
te

re
s
t 

R
e
c
e
iv

e
d

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

In
te

re
s
t 

P
a
id

M
R

P

4
0
2

D
e
b
t 

- 
(P

ri
n
c
ip

a
l 
&

 I
n
te

r
6
,4

7
8

0
4
,2

8
7

0
1
0

0
1
0
,7

7
5

0
-9

2
2

-8
-1

,9
3
3

-2
,8

6
3

7
,9

1
2

4
0

7
In

te
re

s
t 

&
 T

re
a
s
u

ry
 C

h
a

0
0

0
1
8

2
0

0
1
8

2
-9

0
3

0
0

-1
2

-9
1

5
-7

3
3

6
,4

7
8

4
,2

8
7

1
8

2
1
0

0
1
0

,9
5
7

-9
0

3
-9

2
2

-8
-1

,9
4
5

-3
,7

7
8

7
,1

7
9

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

B
u

d
g

e
ts

 H
e

ld
 C

e
n

tr
a

ll
y
 

5
.1

 
E

xt
e

rn
a

l 
A

u
d

it
  

4
0

4
 

1
8

4
 

0
 

5
0
 

T
h

e
 e

xt
e

rn
a

l 
a

u
d

it
 f

e
e

 f
o

r 
2

0
1

6
/1

7
 i
s 

e
xp

e
ct

e
d

 

to
 b

e
 a

t 
a

 s
im

il
a

r 
le

v
e

l t
o

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

. 
 T

h
is

 i
s 

a
 

lo
w

e
r 

fe
e

 t
h

e
n

 b
u

d
g

e
te

d
. 
 

 
 

�
 

5
.2

 
P

e
n

si
o

n
s 

–
 D

e
fi

ci
t 

a
n

d
 

d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry
  

4
1

0
 

3
,3

4
3
 

0
 

2
5

0
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

co
st

s 
o

f 
d

is
cr

e
ti

o
n

a
ry

 p
e

n
si

o
n

 

a
w

a
rd

s,
 b

a
se

d
 o

n
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

d
e

ci
si

o
n

s 
m

a
d

e
 b

y
 

b
o

th
 T

o
rb

a
y 

C
o

u
n

ci
l a

n
d

 p
re

 1
9

9
8

 b
y 

D
e

vo
n

 

C
o

u
n

ty
 a

re
 l
in

ke
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

e
n

si
o

n
e

rs
 

re
ce

iv
in

g
 t

h
e

 d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry
 p

e
n

si
o

n
 a

w
a

rd
. 
 

 
 

�
 

5
.3

 
R

iv
ie

ra
 I

n
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

C
e

n
tr

e
 

4
1

2
 

5
2

4
 

0
 

1
2

9
 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l’
s 

fu
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
th

e
 R

iv
ie

ra
 

In
te

rn
a

ti
o

n
a

l C
e

n
tr

e
. 

 
 

�
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
a

n
d

 D
ir

e
ct

o
rs

 

5
.4

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti

o
n

s 
2

5
4
 

1
3

1
 

4
.6

 
9
 

A
ch

ie
v
e

d
 b

y
 i
n

co
m

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
. 

 
�
 

 

5
.5

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

(i
n

cl
u

d
in

g
 I

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

C
o

m
p

li
a

n
ce

) 

2
5

8
 

2
5

1
 

5
5

5
 

1
2

.9
 

5
6
 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 o

f 
v
a

ca
n

t 
p

o
st

s,
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 

in
co

m
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

. 
 

�
 

�
 

 

5
.6

 
C

h
ie

f 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

s 
a

n
d

 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 
2

5
5
 

5
5

1
 

4
 

5
0
 

D
e

le
ti

o
n

 o
f 

v
a

ca
n

t 
p

o
st

s.
  

 
 

�
 

F
in

a
n

ci
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
a

n
d

 I
n

te
rn

a
l 

A
u

d
it

 

5
.7

 
F
in

a
n

ce
 

4
0

5
 

1
,1

1
1
 

3
2
 

7
5
 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

to
 b

e
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 n
o

n
-p

a
y
 e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
. 
 

�
 

 
�
 

5
.8

 
In

te
rn

a
l 
A

u
d

it
 

4
0

8
 

2
4

7
 

0
 

2
5
 

1
6

/1
7

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 f
e

e
 t

o
 D

e
vo

n
 A

u
d

it
 

P
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 a
lr

e
a

d
y 

in
 e

xi
st

in
g

 a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t.

   
 

 
�
 

G
o

v
e

rn
a

n
ce

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

5
.9

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

o
n

 

C
o

st
s 

2
5

9
 

2
4
 

6
.8

 
1

2
 

5
0

%
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 s
p

e
n

d
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 o

f 

u
se

 o
f 

iP
a

d
s 

a
n

d
 h

e
n

ce
 l
e

ss
 p

ri
n

ti
n

g
. 

 
 

�
 

5
.1

0
 

G
o

ve
rn

a
n

ce
 a

n
d

 E
le

ct
io

n
s 

2
5

9
 

2
3

5
 

6
.8

 
4

2
 

S
a

v
in

g
s 

to
 b

e
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 n
o

n
-p

a
y
 e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
. 
 

�
 

 
�
 

Page 157



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

5
.1

1
 

M
e

m
b

e
rs

 A
llo

w
a

n
ce

s 
2

6
1
 

4
3

7
 

0
 

1
2
 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
st

s 
a

ss
o

ci
a

te
d

 w
it

h
 t

h
e

 

a
ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s 
p

a
id

 t
o

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
E

xe
cu

ti
v
e

 

Le
a

d
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
llo

w
a

n
ce

s 
p

a
id

 t
o

 

C
h

a
ir

m
a

n
 b

y 
th

e
   

ce
ss

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 H
a

rb
o

u
rs

 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 i
n

co
rp

o
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 A

u
d

it
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 i
n

to
 O

v
e

rv
ie

w
 a

n
d

 S
cr

u
ti

n
y
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
. 

  

�
 

 
 

G
ra

n
t 

In
co

m
e

 a
n

d
 C

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
ci

e
s 

5
.1

2
 

H
o

u
si

n
g

 O
p

ti
o

n
s 

4
0

0
 

5
4

6
 

0
 

1
0

0
 

U
se

 c
a

p
it

a
l f

u
n

d
in

g
 b

y
 r

e
-a

lig
n

in
g

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

. 
 T

h
is

 

w
il
l 
re

su
lt

 i
n

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

si
n

g
 O

p
ti

o
n

s 
b

u
d

g
e

t 

re
m

a
in

in
g

 a
t 

th
e

 2
0

1
5

/2
0

1
6

 l
e

v
e

l o
v
e

r 
th

e
 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

r 
p

e
ri

o
d

. 

 
 

�
 

5
.1

3
 

R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

o
o

k
 P

a
rt

 

3
 T

e
rm

s 
a

n
d

 C
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 

a
ll
o

w
a

n
ce

s 
a

n
d

 p
a

y
m

e
n

t 

4
0

0
 

N
/A

 
0
 

2
5

0
 

A
 f

u
ll
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
G

re
e

n
 B

o
o

k 
te

rm
s 

a
n

d
 

co
n

d
it

io
n

s 
o

f 
e

m
p

lo
ym

e
n

t,
 p

a
rt

 3
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
. 

S
u

b
je

ct
 t

o
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
 t

h
is

 m
a

y
 r

e
su

lt
 

in
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s 

to
 t

e
rm

s 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s 

o
f 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t,

 a
lt

h
o

u
g

h
 t

h
is

 i
s 

a
ll
 s

u
b

je
ct

 t
o

 

co
n

su
lt

a
ti

o
n

, 
e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 p
ro

ce
ss

. 
 T

h
e

re
 i
s 

a
 r

is
k
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 f

u
ll
 l
e

v
e

l o
f 

a
n

y
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

m
a

y 
n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

a
li
se

d
. 

 
 

�
 

5
.1

4
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

co
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

  
4

0
0
 

4
5

2
 

0
 

2
0

7
 

R
e

d
u

ce
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 c

o
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

 t
o

 £
2

5
0

,0
0

0
. 

 
 

�
 

5
.1

5
 

C
o

st
s 

o
f 

e
xi

t 
p

a
ck

a
g
e

s 
 

4
0

0
 

6
5

4
 

0
 

6
5

4
 

R
e

m
o

v
e

 b
a

se
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 c

o
st

s 
o

f 

e
xi

t 
p

a
ck

a
g

e
s 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

s 
in

 s
ta

ff
 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

. 
 R

e
se

rv
e

 w
il
l 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi

e
d

 t
o

 

fu
n

d
 f

u
tu

re
 c

o
st

s.
  

 
 

�
 



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

H
u

m
a

n
 R

e
so

u
rc

e
s 

5
.1

6
 

A
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
s 

2
6

5
 

3
4

9
 

0
 

4
0

0
 

A
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

in
ta

in
e

d
, 

h
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
re

a
 b

u
d

g
e

ts
 w

il
l b

e
 t

o
p

 s
li
ce

d
 

in
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 f
u

n
d

. 
  

 A
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 a

p
p

re
n

ti
ce

sh
ip

 t
a

rg
e

t 
(t

h
e

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

a
p

p
re

n
ti

ce
sh

ip
 p

o
st

s 
w

e
 r

e
cr

u
it

 t
o

) 

sh
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

n
 i
n

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

 p
ri

o
r 

to
 t

h
e

 

n
e

xt
 r

e
cr

u
it

m
e

n
t 

ca
m

p
a

ig
n

 t
o

 e
n

su
re

 t
h

a
t 

th
is

 

st
il
l 
m

e
e

ts
 b

u
si

n
e

ss
 n

e
e

d
 a

s 
th

is
 w

a
s 

o
ri

g
in

a
ll
y
 

se
t 

in
 2

0
1

3
/1

4
. 

  

 
 

�
 

5
.1

7
 

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 T
ra

in
in

g
, 

a
d

v
e

rt
is

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 

O
cc

u
p

a
ti

o
n

a
l h

e
a

lt
h

 

2
6

8
 

2
6

6
 

2
6

4
 

1
3

1
 

1
0

.3
 

2
7
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s 

in
 O

cc
u

p
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

, 

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
. 

  
 W

e
b

 R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
ci

e
s 

g
a

in
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 M

y
V

ie
w

 -
 W

e
b

 R
e

cr
u

it
m

e
n

t 
sh

o
u

ld
 

re
a

li
se

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
ci

e
s 

fo
ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 f
u

ll
 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti

o
n

 o
f 

M
y
V

ie
w

. 
  

 M
o

re
 t

ra
in

in
g

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

-

le
a

rn
in

g
 m

o
d

u
le

s,
 h

o
w

e
ve

r,
 t

h
e

re
 w

il
l 
a

lw
a

y
s 

b
e

 

a
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

a
 f

a
ce

 t
o

 f
a

ce
 o

r 
a

 b
le

n
d

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

a
ch

 

to
 t

ra
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 T

ra
in

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

a
ct

s 
w

il
l 
b

e
 

p
ro

cu
re

d
 t

o
 e

n
su

re
 b

e
st

 v
a

lu
e

. 
  
  

 T
h

e
 O

cc
u

p
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 c
o

n
tr

a
ct

 w
il
l 
b

e
 r

e
-

p
ro

cu
re

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
6

, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 O

cc
u

p
a

ti
o

n
a

l 

H
e

a
lt

h
 i
s 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 d
e

m
a

n
d

 a
n

d
 s

o
 t

h
e

 e
n

ti
re

ty
 

 
 

�
 

Page 159



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

o
f 

th
e

se
 s

a
v
in

g
s 

m
a

y
 n

o
t 

b
e

 r
e

a
li
se

d
. 

 T
h

e
 n

e
w

 

F
IT

 f
o

r 
W

o
rk

 s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

m
a

y
 a

ls
o

 h
a

v
e

 a
n

 im
p

a
ct

 

o
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

O
cc

u
p

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s 

in
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

, 
b

u
t 

th
is

 is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 a

n
 u

n
k
n

o
w

n
 

a
n

d
 w

il
l 
n

o
t 

fu
ll
y
 r

e
p

la
ce

 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
is

 

se
rv

ic
e

. 
Le

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s 

5
.1

8
 

In
su

ra
n

ce
 

2
5

2
 

8
7

4
 

0
 

5
0
 

P
ro

je
ct

e
d

 r
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 c
o

u
n

ci
l 
co

st
 o

f 
in

su
ra

n
ce

 

b
a

se
d

 o
n

 t
h

e
 l
a

te
st

 a
ct

u
a

ri
a

l 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 

in
su

ra
n

ce
 f

u
n

d
, 

a
n

d
 i
ts

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
li
a

b
il
it

ie
s.

  

 
 

�
 

5
.1

9
 

Le
g

a
l 
S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

2
5

3
 

2
6

2
 

1
6

.4
 

5
 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 n
o

n
 p

a
y
 e

xp
e

n
d

it
u

re
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

sa
v
in

g
s 

d
e

ta
ile

d
. 
 

 
 

�
 

5
.2

0
 

P
ro

cu
re

m
e

n
t 

2
5

7
 

9
2
 

4
 

9
 

A
m

a
lg

a
m

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

th
e

 b
u

d
g
e

t 
li
n

e
s 

in
to

 t
h

e
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

Le
g

a
l 
Se

rv
ic

e
s 

a
n

d
 r

e
m

o
v
a

l o
f 

a
ll
 n

o
n

 

p
a

y
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
li
n

e
s,

 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 s
o

m
e

 i
n

co
m

e
 

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

. 
 

 
 

�
 

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

ir
th

s,
 D

e
a

th
s 

a
n

d
 M

a
rr

ia
g

e
s 

5
.2

1
 

R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
B

ir
th

s,
 

D
e

a
th

s 
a

n
d

 M
a

rr
ia

g
e

s 
2

6
2
 

(8
) 

6
.2

 
1

9
 

M
a

xi
m

is
e

 i
n

co
m

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s,
 

in
cl

u
d

in
g

 r
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
n

cr
e

a
si

n
g

 w
h

e
re

 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 d
is

cr
e

ti
o

n
a

ry
 f

e
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
. 

 P
le

a
se

 n
o

te
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 t

o
ta

l 
g

ro
ss

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

o
f 

th
e

 

se
rv

ic
e

 i
s 

cu
rr

e
n

tl
y 

£
2

4
5

,0
0

0
, 

w
it

h
 i
n

co
m

e
 t

h
e

 

co
st

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
in

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 i
s 

£
1

9
,0

0
0

 (
n

e
t)

 

 

�
 

 



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

S
p

a
ti

a
l 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 

5
.2

2
 

S
p

a
ti

a
l 
P

la
n

n
in

g
 (

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

&
 P

ro
je

ct
 D

e
liv

e
ry

, 

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t,

 T
e

ch
n

ic
a

l 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

) 

6
5

3
 

3
5

8
 

2
8

.5
 

7
7
 

In
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
 a

 v
a

ca
n

t 
p

o
st

 (
in

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t)

 w
il
l 
b

e
 h

e
ld

 v
a

ca
n

t,
 t

h
e

re
 w

il
l 
b

e
 

sa
v
in

g
s 

o
n

 e
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 o
n

 t
h

ir
d

 p
a

rt
y
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s;

 a
n

d
 a

 s
li
g

h
t 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 

fe
e

s 
is

 e
xp

e
ct

e
d

. 
 D

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

is
 p

e
ri

o
d

 S
p

a
ti

a
l P

la
n

n
in

g
 w

il
l 
co

n
ti

n
u

e
 

to
 e

xp
lo

re
 w

a
y
s 

to
 s

h
a

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s 
w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

Lo
ca

l P
la

n
n

in
g

 A
u

th
o

ri
ti

e
s.

  

 

�
 

�
 

T
re

a
su

ry
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

5
.2

3
 

T
re

a
su

ry
 M

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

4
0

2
 

9
,4

0
2
 

0
 

5
0

0
 

T
re

a
su

ry
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

in
cl

u
d

e
s 

a
ll
 a

sp
e

ct
s 

o
f 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 i
n

ve
st

m
e

n
ts

 a
n

d
 b

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 

(p
ri

n
ci

p
a

l 
a

n
d

 i
n

te
re

st
).

 T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 

re
d

u
ct

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 n
e

t 
co

st
 o

f 
th

e
se

 a
ct

iv
it

ie
s.

  

 
 

�
 

 T
o

ta
l 

 

3
,0

0
8
 

 

 

Page 161



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0
 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

9
.1

 
In

fl
a

ti
o

n
 

A
ll
 

N
/A

 
0
 

2
6

1
 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

st
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
 a

re
 lo

w
e

r 

th
a

n
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 l
in

ke
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
ra

te
s 

o
f 

in
fl

a
ti

o
n

. 
 

S
o

m
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

re
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

se
 r

a
te

s.
  

 
 

�
 

9
.2

 
In

cr
e

a
se

 I
n

co
m

e
 

A
ll
 

N
/A

 
0
 

4
5

0
 

F
ro

m
 e

xi
st

in
g

 s
o

u
rc

e
s 

e
.g

. 
a

g
re

e
d

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 r

is
e

 o
f 

3
%

 p
.a

. 
 

�
 

 

 T
o

ta
l 

 
7

1
1
 
 

 T
h

e
se

 f
ig

u
re

s 
a

re
 n

o
t 

sh
o

w
n

 w
it

h
in

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
b

u
il
d

 t
a

b
le

 a
t 

th
e

 s
ta

rt
 o

f 
th

is
 d

o
cu

m
e

n
t.

  P
le

a
se

 s
e

e
 N

o
te

 3
 o

n
 t

h
a

t 
p

a
g

e
. 



Local Land Charges Department Fees and Charges 

 
 

 

 

 £ 
Current 
2015/16 

£ 
Proposed
2016/17 

   

Official search in the whole or any one part of the Local Land Charges 
(LLC) Register  (including the issue of an Official Certificate of Search):  

  
 

in respect of one parcel of land 28.50 28.50 

in respect of each additional parcel of land (subject to agreement) 5.00 5.00 

   

Personal search in the whole or any one part of the LLC Register 
(regardless of the number of parcels of land) 

No 
Charge* 

No 
Charge* 

   

Replies to all Required Enquiries of Local Authorities (Form Con 29R):   

in respect of one parcel of land 60.50 60.50 

in respect of each additional parcel of land (subject to agreement) 12.00 12.00 

   

Replies to individual enquiries on Form Con 29R:   

Administration fee 10.00 10.00 

Question 1.1 (a) to (e) 6.00 6.00 

Question 1.1. (f) to (h) 2.00 2.00 

Question 2 (a) 4.00 4.00 

Question 2 (b) to (d) 2.50 2.50 

Question 3.1 1.00 1.00 

Question 3.2 1.00 1.00 

Question 3.4 (a) to (f) 1.50 1.50 

Question 3.5 1.00 1.00 

Question 3.6 (a) to (l) 5.00 5.00 

Question 3.7 (a) to (f) 7.00 7.00 

Question 3.8 2.00 2.00 

Question 3.9 6.00 6.00 

Question 3.10 (a) to (b) 1.50 1.50 

Question 3.11 1.00 1.00 

Question 3.12 1.00 1.00 

   

Replies to Optional Enquiries of Local Authority (Con 29O) – each 
enquiry  

10.00 10.00 

   

Additional enquiry – each (subject to agreement)  15.00 15.00 

   

Office copy of any entry in the Local Land Charges Register: 
collected by hand  
sent via post/document exchange system 

 
2.00 
5.00 

 
2.00 
5.00 

 
*(Statutory fee) 
Please note that VAT will be applied where applicable 

 

  

Page 163



 

VAT will be charged where applicable. 

Governance Fees and Charges 

Type of 
Document 

Point of Contact 
Delivery 
Method 

Payment Method 
Turnaround 
(working 
days) 

£ 
2015/16 
Charge 

£ 
2016/17 
Charge 

Copies of 
Agendas, 
Reports, 
Minutes, 
Constitution, 
Forward Plan 

Governance.support
@torbay.gov.uk 
 

Electronic 
and 
Hardcopy  

Cash or Cheque 
payable to Torbay 
Council  

2 

Electronic: 
Nil 
 

Hardcopy: 
£5 minimum 
fee for up to 
5 pages 

 
50p per A4 
side from 
page 6 
onwards 

 
Electronic: 

Nil 
 

Hardcopy: 
£5.15 

minimum 
fee for up 
to 5 pages 

 
52p per A4 
side from 
page 6 
onwards 

Audio 
recordings of 
Council and 
Development 
Management 
Committee 
Meetings 

Governance.support
@torbay.gov.uk 
 

Electronic 

Cash or Cheque 

payable to Torbay 

Council  

5 
£10.00 per 
meeting 
disc 

£10.30 per 
Meeting 
disc 

Certificate of 
Registration 

Elections 

Department 

01803 207171 

Hardcopy  

Cash or Cheque 

payable to Torbay 

Council  

5 

£15 for 
current year 

only 
 

£20 If 
Including 
Previous 
Register’s 
Information 

 
£5 per 

additional 
name 

£15 for 
current year 

only 
 

£20 If 
Including 
Previous 
Register’s 
Information 

 
£5 per 

additional 
name 

Copies of the 
Electoral Roll 
per Ward 

Elections 

Department 

01803 207171 

Hardcopy  

Cash or Cheque 

payable to Torbay 

Council  

5 
Calculated 

pro rata (cost 
on request) 

Calculated 
pro rata 
(cost on 
request) 

Review 
Panel 
Reports 

Governance.support
@torbay.gov.uk 
 

Hardcopy 

Cash or Cheque 

payable to Torbay 

Council  

Cost Code Ref: 
G31005280100000 

5 
8.25+VAT 8.50+VAT 



Legal Services Fees and Charges 

 

There will always be a time element in charging for administration in dealing with requests, in locating documents, 
copying and sending them. There is a minimum charge of £5.00. If there is a requirement for significant research then 
the requestor will be advised prior to processing the request. 

Type of 
Document 

Point of 
Contact 

Delivery 
Method 

Payment 
Method 

Turnaround 
(working days) 

£ 
2015/16 
Charge 

£ 
2016/17 
Charge 

A3 colour 
plan 
requested 
from Legal 
Services  

Legal Services 
01803 207142 

Hardcopy  

Cheque 
payable to 
Torbay Council  

Determined by 
information 
requested  

5.00  
+ VAT 

5.15 

+ VAT 

A3 black and 
white  
requested 
from Legal 
Services 

Legal Services 
01803 207142 

Hardcopy  

Cheque 

payable to 

Torbay Council  

Determined by 

information 

requested  

2.00  
+ VAT 

2.06 

+ VAT 

Plans 
requested 
from Legal 
Services 
larger than 
A3 

Legal Services 
01803 207142 Hardcopy  

Cheque 

payable to 

Torbay Council  

Determined by 

information 

requested  

Price on 
application 

Price on 

application 

A4 black and 
white sheet  

Legal Services 
01803 207142 

Hardcopy  

Cheque 

payable to 

Torbay Council  

Determined by 

information 

requested  

10p per 
sheet  
+ VAT 

10p per 

sheet 

+ VAT 

Page 165



Registration Service Discretionary Fees and Charges 

Type of Registration/Licence/Fee 
£ 

Current 
2015/16 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 

Fee for attending a Marriage or Civil Partnership Ceremonies 
are as follows:-   

 

Only for 
fresh 

bookings 
received 
after 

01.04.2016 

At Approved Premises in the Torbay district:-  
 
Monday to Friday - up to 6pm 
Monday to Friday - 6pm to 8pm 
Monday to Friday - from 8pm 
Saturday              - up to 6pm 
Saturday              - from 8pm, Sunday or Bank Holiday 

 
£404 
£429 
£479 
£429 
£479 
 

 
£444 
£469 
£519 
£469 
£519 
 

At Cockington Court in the Cary Room:- 
Monday to Saturday – up to 6pm 
Monday to Saturday – 6pm – 8pm 
Monday to Saturday – after 8pm, Sunday or Bank Holiday.  

 
£276 
£354 
£404 

 
£316 
£394 
£444 

Booking of Approved Premises Venue ceremony  
Non Refundable Deposit required ( to be deducted from final 
fee when paid ) 

 
£50 

 
£50 

   

License for Approved Premises to hold ceremonies  
- NEW (valid 3 years) 

£1,300 £1,400 

 License for Approved Premises to hold ceremonies                                                                             
- RENEW (valid 3years) 

£950 £1,000 

   

Non Statutory Ceremonies Fee:- ( inclusive of VAT) 
Naming ceremonies  
Renewal of Vows 
Commitment ceremonies  

 
£160 
£160 
£160 

 
£180 
£180 
£180 

Talk through of Ceremony Fee:- 
Face to Face 
Via E-mail  

 
£15 
Free 

 
£25 
Free 

 
Any changes to all bookings will be subject to an admin fee of:- 
  

 
 

£10 

 
 

£10 

 

(Inclusive of VAT where applicable). 



Development Control Fees and Charges 

A Guide to the Fees for Planning Applications in England 
These fees apply from 31 July 2014 onwards. 
This document is based upon ‘The Town and Country Planning (Fees for applications, 
Deemed Applications, Requests and Site Visits) (England) Regulations 2012’ 
The fee should be paid at the time the application is submitted. If you are unsure of the fee 
applicable, please contact your Local Planning Authority. 
 

 

 

All Outline Applications 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

£385 per 0.1 hectare for sites up to 
and including 2.5 hectares 

Not more than 2.5 
hectares 

£385.00 
per 0.1 hectare 

£9,527 + £115 for each 0.1 in excess of 2.5 
hectares to a maximum of  £125,000 

More than 2.5 hectares 
 £9,527 + £115 
Per 0.1 hectare 

Householder Applications 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

Alterations/extensions to a single 
dwelling, including works within boundary 

Single dwelling £172.00 

Full Applications 
(and First Submissions of Reserved Matters) 

£ 
Charge 
2016/17 

Alterations/extensions to two or 
more dwellings, including works within 
boundaries 

Two or more dwellings 
(or two or more flats) 

£339.00 

New dwellings (up to and including 50) 
New dwellings (not more 
than 50) 

£385.00 
per dwelling 

New dwellings (for more than 50) 
£19,049 + £115 per additional dwelling in 
excess of 50 up to a maximum fee of  
250,000 

New dwellings (more 
than 50) 

£19,049 + £115 per 
additional dwelling 

Erection of buildings 
(not dwellings, agricultural, glasshouses, plant nor machinery): 

 

Gross floor space to be created by the 
development 

No increase in gross 
floor space or no more 
than 40 sq m 

£195.00 

More than 40 sq m but 
no more than 75 sq m 

£385.00 

More than 75 sq m but 
no more than 3,750 sq m 

£385.00 
 for each 75 sq m 

or part thereof 

Page 167



 

 

 

 

 

More than 3,750 sq m 

£19,049 + £115 for each 
additional 75 sq m in 

excess of 3750 
sq m to a maximum 

of £250,000 

The erection of buildings 
(on land used for agriculture for agricultural purposes) 

£ 
Charge 
2016/17 

Gross floor space to be created by the 
development 

Not more than 465 sq m £80.00 

More than 465 sq m but 
not more than 540 sq m 

£385.00 

More than 540 sq m  
but not more than 4,215 
sq m 

£385 for first 540 sq m + 
£385 for each 75 sq m 

 (or part thereof) in 
excess of 540 sq m 

More than 4,215 sq m 

£19,049 + £115 for each 
75 sq m (or part thereof) 

in excess of 
4,215 sq m up to a 

maximum of £250,000 

Erection of glasshouses 
(on land used for the purposes of agriculture) 

£ 
Charge 
2016/17 

Gross floor space to be created by the 
development 

Not more than 465 sq m £80.00 

More than 465 sq m £2,150.00 

Erection/alterations/replacement of plant and machinery 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

Site area 

Not more than 5 hectares 
£385 for each 0.1 
hectare (or part 

thereof) 

More than 5 hectares 

£19,049 + additional 
£115 for each 0.1 
hectare (or part 

thereof) in excess of 
5 hectares to a 
maximum of 

£250,000 



 

Applications other than Building Works 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

Car parks, service roads or other 
accesses 

For existing uses £195.00 

Waste (Use of land for disposal of refuse 
or waste materials or deposit of material 
remaining after extraction or storage of 
minerals) 

  

Site area  

Not more than 15 hectares 
£195.00 

For each 0.1 hectare 
(or part thereof) 

More than 15 hectares 

£29,112 + £115 for 
each 0.1 hectare (or 

part thereof) in excess 
of 15 hectares up to a 
maximum of £65,000 

Operations connected with exploratory drilling for oil or natural 
gas 

 

Site area 

Not more than 7.5 
hectares 

£423.00 
For each 0.1 hectare 

(or part thereof) 

More than 7.5 hectares 

£31,725 + additional 
£126 for each 0.1 
hectare (or part 

thereof) in excess of 
7.5 hectares up to a 

maximum of £250,000 

Operations (other than exploratory drilling) for the winning and 
working of oil or natural gas 

 

Site area  

Not more than 15 hectares 
£214.00  

For each 0.1 hectare 
(or part thereof) 

More than 15 hectares 

£32,100 + additional 
£126 for each 0.1 in 
excess of 15 hectare 
up to a maximum of 

£65,000 

Other operations (winning and working of minerals) excluding oil 
and natural gas 

 

Site area 

Not more than 15 hectares 
£195.00  

For each 0.1 hectare 
(or part thereof) 

More than 15 hectares 

£29,112 + additional 
£115 for each 0.1 in 
excess of 15 hectare 
up to a maximum of 

£65,000 

Page 169



 

 

Other operations (not coming within any of the above categories)  

Site area Any site area 

£195 for each 0.1 
hectare (or part 
thereof) up to a 

maximum of £1,690 

Lawful Development Certificate 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

LDC – Existing Use - in breach of a 
planning condition 

 Same as Full 

LDC – Existing Use LDC - lawful not to 
comply with a particular condition 

 £195.00 

LDC – Proposed Use   
Half the normal 
planning fee. 

Prior Approval 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

Agricultural and Forestry buildings & 
operations or demolition of buildings 

 £80.00 

Telecommunications Code Systems 
Operators 

 £385.00 

Proposed Change of Use to State 
Funded School or Registered Nursery 

 £80.00 

Proposed Change of Use of Agricultural 
Building to a State-Funded School or 
Registered Nursery 

 £80.00 

Proposed Change of Use of Agricultural 
Building to a flexible use within Shops, 
Financial and Professional services, 
Restaurants and Cafes, Business, 
Storage or Distribution, Hotels, or 
Assembly or Leisure 

 £80.00 

Proposed Change of Use of a building 
from Office (Use Class B1) Use to a use 
falling within Use Class C3 
(Dwellinghouse) 

 £80.00 

Proposed Change of Use of Agricultural 
Building to a Dwellinghouse (Use Class 
C3), where there are no Associated 
Building Operations 

 £80.00 

Proposed Change of Use of Agricultural 
Building to a Dwellinghouse (Use Class 
C3), and Associated Building Operations 

 £172.00 

Proposed Change of Use of a building 
from a Retail (Use Class A1 or A2) Use or 
a Mixed Retail and Residential Use to a 
use falling within Use Class C3 
(Dwellinghouse), where there are no 
Associated Building Operations 

 £80.00 



 

 

 

 

Proposed Change of Use of a building 
from a Retail (Use Class A1 or A2) Use or 
a Mixed Retail and Residential Use to a 
use falling within Use Class C3 
(Dwellinghouse), and Associated Building 
Operations 

 £172.00 

Reserved Matters 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

Application for approval of reserved 
matters following outline approval 

 
Full fee due or if full 
fee already paid then 

£385.00 due 

Approval/Variation/discharge of condition 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

Application for removal or variation of a 
condition following grant of planning 
permission 

 £195.00 

Request for confirmation that one or more 
planning conditions have been complied 
with 

 
£28.00 per request for 

Householder otherwise 
£97.00 per request 

Change of Use of a building to use as one 
or more separate dwellinghouses, or other 
cases 

  

Number of dwellings 

Not more than 50 
dwellings 

£385.00 each 

More than 50 
dwellings 

£19,049 + £115 for 
each in excess of 50 
up to a maximum of 

£250,000 

Other Changes of Use of a building or 
land 

 £385.00 

Advertising 
£ 

Charge 
2016/17 

Relating to the business on the premises   £110.00 

Advance signs which are not situated on 
or visible from the site, directing the public 
to a business 

 £110.00 

Other advertisements   £385.00 

Application for a New Planning Permission to replace an Extant 
Planning Permission 

£ 
Charge 
2016/17 

Applications in respect of major 
developments  

 £575.00 

Page 171



 

 

The above charges are outside of scope of VAT. 

 

CONCESSIONS 
EXEMPTIONS FROM PAYMENT 

• For alterations, extensions, etc. to a dwelling house for the benefit of a registered disabled 
person 

• An application solely for the carrying out of the operations for the purpose of providing a 
means of access for disabled persons to or within a building or premises to which members of 
the public are admitted 

• Listed Building Consent 

• Planning permission for relevant demolition in a Conservation Area 

• Works to Trees covered by a Tree Preservation Order or in a Conservation Area Hedgerow 
Removal 

• If the proposal is the first revision of an application for development of the same character or 
description on the same site by the same applicant within 12 months of making the earlier 
application if withdrawn or the date of decision if granted or refused (including signs only if 
withdrawn or refused) and NOT a duplicate application made by the same applicant within 28 
days 

• If the proposal relates to works that require planning permission only by virtue of an Article 4 
Direction of the Town & Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995. I.e. 
where the application is required only because of a direction or planning condition removing 
permitted development rights. 

• If the application is for a lawful development certificate, for existing use, where an application 
for planning permission for the same development would be exempt from the need to pay a 
planning fee under any other planning fee regulation 

• If the application is for consent to display an advertisement following either a withdrawal of an 
earlier application (before notice of decision was issued) or where the application is made 
following refusal of consent for display of an advertisement, and where the application is 
made by or on behalf of the same person 

• If the application is for consent to display an advertisement which results from a direction 
under Regulation 7 of the 2007 Regulations, dis-applying deemed consent under Regulation 
6 to the advertisement in question 

• If the application is for alternate proposals for the same site by the same applicant, in order to 
benefit from the permitted development right in Schedule 2 Part 3 Class E of the Town and 
Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 1995 

• If the application relates to a condition or conditions on an application for Listed Building 
Consent or planning permission for relevant demolition in a Conservation Area 

• If the application is for a Certificate of Lawfulness of Proposed Works to a listed building 

• Prior Approval for a Proposed Larger Home Extension 

• If the application is being made on behalf of a non-profit making sports club for works for 
playing fields not involving buildings then the fee is £385 

Applications in respect of householder 
developments  

 £57.00 

Applications in respect of other 
developments  

 £195.00 

Application for a Non-material Amendment Following a Grant of 
Planning Permission 

£ 
Charge 
2016/17 

Applications in respect of householder 
developments  

 £28.00 

Applications in respect of other 
developments 

 £195.00 



• If the application is being made on behalf of a parish or community council then the fee is 
50% 

• If the application is an alternative proposal being submitted on the same site by the same 
applicant on the same day, where this application is of lesser cost then the fee is 50% 

• In respect of reserved matters you must pay a sum equal to or greater than what would be 
payable at current rates for approval of all the reserved matters. 

• If this amount has already been paid then the fee is £385 

• If the application is for a Lawful Development Certificate for a Proposed use or development, 
then the fee is 50% 

• If two or more applications are submitted for different proposals on the same day and relating 
to the same site then you must pay the fee for the highest fee plus half sum of the others 

• Where an application relates to development which is within more than one fee category, the 
correct fee is simply the highest of the fees payable (if not including residential) 

• Where an application consists of the erection of dwellings and the erection of other types of 
buildings (categories 1-4) the fees are added together and maximum can be exceeded 

• Where an application crosses one or more local or district planning authorities then the fee is 
150% and goes to the authority that contains the larger part of the application site or a sum of 
the fees if it is less than 150% 

Page 173



Planning Pre-Application Fees and Charges 
In  

Type Description 

£ 
Charge 
2016/17  
Inc VAT 

Minor Residential 
 

Less than 15 Dwellings 
£60 per dwelling 

Major Residential 15 dwellings or more  £900  per 5,000 m2 (0.5 
hectares) 

 
Maximum Fee: £3,600 

Commercial 
 

No new floor space 
£50 per unit 

Commercial 
 

Creation of new floor 
space (including change 
of use) 

£50 per 100 sq m up to a 
maximum of £2000 

Waste, Minerals and 
Recycling Operations 

Waste Management, 
mineral processing, 
extraction or storage 

£600 

 
Please note: 

• Householder pre-applications are covered by our development enquiry 
service. 

• Any pre-application enquiry which involves a Listed Building will be subject to 
an additional charge of £60 (incl. VAT).  

• For mixed use development; please add the residential and commercial fees 
together as a cumulative fee will be applicable. 

• All other proposals will be charged at the hourly rate of £60 (incl. VAT) 
contact us for further information. 

• In some instances the Council will wish to refer development proposals to the 
independent Torbay Design Review Panel. A separate fee will be required to 
cover the cost of using the Panel 

 



Spatial Planning Fees and Charges 

Type of 
Document 

Point of Contact 
Delivery 
Method 

Payment 
Method 

Turnaround 
(working 
days) 

£ 
2016/17 
Charge 

Torbay Local 
Plan  

strategic.planning@torbay.gov.uk 
 
01803 208804  

Hardcopy 
incl. CD-
ROM 

Cheque 
payable to 
Torbay 

Council or 
card payment 
by telephone 

5 

£50.00 
(plus 
£10.00 
postage) 

strategic.planning@torbay.gov.uk 
 
01803 208804  

CD-ROM 
Only 

Cheque 
payable to 
Torbay 

Council or 
card payment 
by telephone 

5 £5.00 

www.torbay.gov.uk/localplan 
 
www.planningportal.gov.uk 
 

Online N/A N/A N/A 

Spatial Planning, Torbay Council, 
Electric House, Castle Circus, 
Torquay TQ1 3DR  
 
Torquay and Paignton Connections 
Offices  
 
Torquay, Paignton, Churston and 
Brixham Libraries  

View in 
Person 

N/A N/A N/A 

Supplementary 
Planning 
Documents 
(SPDs) plus a 
wide range of 
documents 
forming the 
evidence base for 
the existing and 
emerging Torbay 
Local Plan  

strategic.planning@torbay.gov.uk 
 
01803 208804 

Hardcopy 

Cheque 
payable to 
Torbay 

Council or 
card payment 
by telephone 

5 

Prices 
vary 
depending 
on 
document. 
Cost can 
be 
obtained 
from the 
Strategy 
and 
Project 
Delivery 
Team 

Photocopies of 
plans if over 10 
pages  

strategic.planning@torbay.gov.uk 
 
01803 208804  

Hardcopy 

Cheque 
payable to 
Torbay 

Council or 
card payment 
by telephone 

5 

10p for A4 
copies and 

 
20p for A3 
copies 

Page 175



 

Type of 
Document 

Point of Contact 
Delivery 
Method 

Payment 
Method 

Turnaround 
(working 
days) 

£ 
2016/17 
Charge 

Copy 
Decision 
Notices  

planning@torbay.gov.uk 
 
01803 207801  
www.torbay.gov.uk/planningonline  

E-mail N/A 48 hours N/A 

Online N/A N/A N/A 

Hardcopy 

Cheque 
payable to 
Torbay 

Council or 
card payment 
by telephone 

5 £20.00 

Copy Tree 
Preservation 
Orders  

planning@torbay.gov.uk 
01803 207801  

E-mail N/A 48 hours N/A 

Hardcopy 

Cheque 
payable to 
Torbay 

Council or 
card payment 
by telephone 

5 £45.00 

Copy 
Section 106 
Agreements  

planning@torbay.gov.uk 
01803 207801  

E-mail N/A 48 hours N/A 

Hardcopy 

Cheque 
payable to 
Torbay 

Council or 
card payment 
by telephone 

5 £35.00 

Copy 
Committee 
Reports  

planning@torbay.gov.uk 
01803 207801  
www.torbay.gov.uk/DemocraticServices/ 
 

E-mail N/A 48 hours N/A 

Online N/A N/A N/A 

Hardcopy 

Cheque 
payable to 
Torbay 

Council or 
card payment 
by telephone 

5 £10.00 



 

All charges are subject to VAT.  Charges shown above include VAT. 

 

 

Type of 
Document 

Point of Contact 
Delivery 
Method 

Payment 
Method 

Turnaround 
(working days) 

£ 
2016/17 
Charge 

Other 
A4/A3 size 
documents  

planning@torbay.gov.uk 
01803 207801  

Hardcopy 

Cheque payable 
to Torbay 

Council or card 
payment by 
telephone 

48 hours* 

Up to 10 
sheets = £5.00 

 
£0.50 per sheet 

thereafter 

A2 Plans  
planning@torbay.gov.uk 
01803 207801  

Hardcopy 

Cheque payable 
to Torbay 

Council or card 
payment by 
telephone 

48 hours* 
£6.00 

per sheet 

A1 Plans  
planning@torbay.gov.uk 
01803 207801  

Hardcopy 

Cheque payable 
to Torbay 

Council or card 
payment by 
telephone 

48 hours* 
£12.00 

per sheet 

A0 Plans  
planning@torbay.gov.uk 
01803 207801  

Hardcopy 

Cheque payable 
to Torbay 

Council or card 
payment by 
telephone 

48 hours* 
£18.00 

per sheet 

Planning 
History 
Searches  

planning@torbay.gov.uk 
01803 207801  

E-mail or 
Hardcopy 

Cheque payable 
to Torbay 

Council or card 
payment by 
telephone 

Determined by 
complexity of 

search 

£50.00 
per site, per     

hour 

*Large quantities of documents may take a longer turnaround period. 

Page 177



B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
r
v

ic
e

s
 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

s:
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll
o

r 
A

m
il
 

 
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll
o

r 
E

xc
e

ll
 

 
C

h
a

ir
m

a
n

 o
f 

H
a

rb
o

u
rs

 C
o

m
m

it
te

e
: 

C
o

u
n

ci
ll
o

r 
B

y
e

 

 
R

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r:

 
K

e
v
in

 M
o

w
a

t 

 

 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

R
e

st
a

te
d

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

*
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
a

se
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s 

in
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

fo
r 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

il
d

 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 

N
e

t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
re

ss
u

re
s 

(e
.g

. 
N

I 

In
cr

e
a

se
) 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

*
*

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 

(h
e

ld
 o

n
 

co
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

) 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

 

R
in

g
-f

e
n

ce
d

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 

to
 F

in
a

n
ce

 

T
o

ta
l 

D
e

fe
rr

a
l 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
to

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 

In
co

m
e

 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

 

1
  

0
 

1
 

0
 

0
 

2
 

0
 

0
 

(1
7

) 
0

 
(2

6
8

) 
1

9
7

 
(8

5
) 

C
a

r 

P
a

rk
in

g
 

 

(4
,1

4
9

)  

0
 

(4
,1

4
9

) 
0

 
0

 
1

1
 

0
 

0
 

(1
6

8
) 

0
 

(5
0

) 
0

 
(4

,3
5

6
) 

 (A
ll
 f

ig
u

re
s 

£
0

0
0

s)
 

*
  
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
1

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

*
*

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
2

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 



B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 (
*A

T
L

)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e
t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g

C
a
r 

P
a

rk
in

g
 -

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t
8

0
2

9
9

4
-1

,0
3

7
-4

3
3

0
.8

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

C
a
r 

P
a

rk
in

g
 -

 O
ff

 S
tr

e
e
t 
P

a
rk

in
g

8
0

4
9

1
3

-4
,1

1
0

-3
,1

9
7

2
.3

E
n

su
ri

n
g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

C
a
r 

P
a

rk
in

g
 -

 O
n

 S
tr

e
e
t 
P

a
rk

in
g

8
0

3
1

8
5

-1
,3

0
3

-1
,1

1
8

0
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

2
,0

9
2

-6
,4

5
0

-4
,3

5
8

3
3

.1
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

T
o

r 
B

a
y
 H

a
rb

o
u

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty

B
e

a
c
h

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

8
0

1
7

9
0

-8
7

3
-8

3
4

.2
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

T
o

r 
B

a
y
 H

a
rb

o
u

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
8

0
0

3
,2

0
3

-3
,2

0
3

0
2

2
.4

W
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
a 

m
o

re
 p

ro
sp

er
o

u
s 

T
o

rb
ay

3
,9

9
3

-4
,0

7
6

-8
3

2
6

.6
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

T
o

ta
l

6
,0

8
5

-1
0

,5
2

6
-4

,4
4

1

N
o

te
: 

  
*

A
T

L 
=

 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

5
9

.7

Page 179



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
S

u
s
ie

 H
a

y
m

a
n

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

P
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
3
8
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 a

re
 m

a
n
a
g

e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 T

o
rb

a
y
 c

o
n
ta

in
in

g
 7

,5
8
0
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

n
g

 s
p
a
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 8

3
0
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
d
 b

y
 p

a
rk

in
g

 m
e
te

rs
M

a
n
a
g

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
c
u
ri
n
g

 o
f 

c
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 l
if
ts

 i
n
 m

u
lt
i 
s
to

re
y
 c

a
r 

p
a
rk

s
C

a
s
h
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
n
 d

a
ily

 f
ro

m
 7

9
 p

a
rk

in
g

 m
a

c
h
in

e
s
 a

n
d
 o

n
-s

tr
e

e
t 

m
e
te

rs
6
3
0
,0

0
0
 p

a
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 t

ic
k
e
ts

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 f

o
r 

T
o
rb

a
y
 o

n
-s

tr
e
e
t 

p
a
rk

in
g

 m
e
te

rs
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r.

 
1
.8

m
 p

a
y
 a

n
d
 d

is
p
la

y
 t

ic
k
e
ts

 i
s
s
u
e
d
 f

o
r 

T
o
rb

a
y
's

 c
a
r 

p
a
rk

s
 e

a
c
h
 y

e
a
r.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d
:

K
e
v
in

 M
o
w

a
t

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

8
0
2

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g

 -
 

E
n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t

7
3
5

3
0
.8

0
2
4
8

1
1

0
9
9
4

-1
,0

3
7

0
0

0
-1

,0
3
7

-4
3

8
0
4

C
a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g

 -
 O

ff
 

S
tr

e
e
t 

P
a
rk

in
g

8
1

2
.3

2
7
6

5
5
6

0
0

9
1
3

-4
,1

1
0

0
0

0
-4

,1
1
0

-3
,1

9
7

8
0

3
C

a
r 

P
a
rk

in
g

 -
 O

n
 

S
tr

e
e

t 
P

a
rk

in
g

0
0

3
3

1
5

2
0

0
1
8

5
-1

,3
0
3

0
0

0
-1

,3
0
3

-1
,1

1
8

8
1
6

3
0
9

9
5
6

1
1

0
2
,0

9
2

-6
,4

5
0

0
0

0
-6

,4
5
0

-4
,3

5
8

T
O

T
A

L
3
3
.1

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
T

o
r 

B
a
y
 H

a
rb

o
u
r 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
K

e
v
in

 M
o

w
a

t,
 D

e
re

k
 S

in
g
le

to
n

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 f

u
lf
ils

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 o

b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

p
e
te

n
t 

h
a
rb

o
u
r 

a
u
th

o
ri
ty

. 
 I

t 
a
im

s
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 t
h
e
 h

a
rb

o
u
r 

fa
b
ri
c
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 p

ro
te

c
t 

a
n
d
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
, 

w
h
e
re

 a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

, 
th

e
 n

a
tu

ra
l 
a
n
d
 b

u
ilt

 e
n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 B

a
y
. 

It
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 m

o
o
ri
n
g

 f
a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

m
a
ri
n
e
 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

n
d
 m

a
n
a
g

e
s
 t

h
e
 h

a
rb

o
u
r 

e
s
ta

te
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
tl
y
 a

n
d
 a

c
ts

 a
s
 a

 r
e

s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 l
a
n
d
lo

rd
.

T
h
is

 h
e
a
d
in

g
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 b

e
a
c
h
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
o
rt

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 b

e
a
c
h
 h

u
ts

.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 H

e
a
d
:

K
e
v
in

 M
o
w

a
t

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

8
0
1

B
e
a
c
h
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

2
0
5

4
.2

1
3
5

4
4
5

5
0

7
9
0

-8
7
3

0
0

0
-8

7
3

-8
3

8
0
0

T
o
r 

B
a
y
 H

a
rb

o
u
r 

A
u
th

o
ri
ty

5
1
3

2
2
.4

5
3
1

2
,1

5
9

0
0

3
,2

0
3

-3
,2

0
2

0
-1

0
-3

,2
0
3

0

7
1

8
6
6

6
2
,6

0
4

5
0

3
,9

9
3

-4
,0

7
5

0
-1

0
-4

,0
7
6

-8
3

T
O

T
A

L
2
6

.6

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 181



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

B
u

si
n

e
ss

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

6
.1

 
In

fl
a

ti
o

n
 

N
/A

 
N

/A
 

0
 

1
1
 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

st
s 

fo
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
 a

re
 lo

w
e

r 

th
a

n
 p

re
d

ic
te

d
 l
in

ke
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
ra

te
s 

o
f 

in
fl

a
ti

o
n

. 
 S

o
m

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
co

n
tr

a
ct

s 
a

re
 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

se
 

ra
te

s.
 

 

 
�
 

C
a

r 
P

a
rk

in
g
 

6
.1

 
P

a
rk

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

8
0

2
 

8
0

3
 

8
0

4
 

(4
,1

4
3

) 
3

3
.1

 
5

0
 

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
se

d
 s

a
v
in

g
 i
n

 2
0

1
6

/2
0

1
7

 w
il
l 
b

e
 f

o
u

n
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

co
m

e
 g

ro
w

th
 a

n
d

/o
r 

e
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

 s
a

v
in

g
s.

 
 

�
 

 

T
o

r 
B

a
y

 H
a

rb
o

u
r 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

  

6
.2

 
T

o
r 

B
a

y
 H

a
rb

o
u

r 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

8
0

0
 

0
 

2
2

.4
 

1
9

7
 

T
h

e
re

 i
s 

a
n

 e
xp

e
ct

a
ti

o
n

 t
h

a
t 

a
 £

3
3

6
,0

0
0

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

il
l 
b

e
 d

e
li
ve

re
d

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 

2
0

1
6

/2
0

1
7

 a
n

d
 2

0
1

8
/2

0
1

9
 w

it
h

 a
 £

1
9

7
,0

0
0

 t
a

rg
e

te
d

 

to
 b

e
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 i
n

 2
0

1
6

/2
0

1
7

. 
 T

h
is

 w
il
l 
b

e
 

co
n

si
d

e
re

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 H
a

rb
o

u
r 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e
 a

t 
it

s 
b

u
d

g
e

t 

se
tt

in
g

 m
e

e
ti

n
g

 i
n

 D
e

ce
m

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5
. 

 
 

�
 

6
.3

 
R

e
so

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
–

 B
e

a
ch

e
s 

8
0

1
 

(8
) 

4
.2

 
6

0
 

R
e

so
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

R
e

d
e

si
g

n
 -

 S
a

v
in

g
s 

to
 b

e
 a

ch
ie

ve
d

 

th
ro

u
g

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 i
n

 n
o

n
-p

a
y 

e
xp

e
n

d
it

u
re

. 
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 b

e
a

ch
 h

u
t 

ch
a

rg
e

s 
b

e
yo

n
d

 3
%

. 
Id

e
n

ti
fy

 n
e

w
 i
n

co
m

e
 s

tr
e

a
m

s 
a

cr
o

ss
 R

e
so

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s 
 D

ra
ft

 E
q

u
a

li
ty

 I
m

p
a

ct
 A

ss
e

ss
m

e
n

t 
a

tt
a

ch
e

d
. 

�
 

�
 

 

 T
o

ta
l 

 

 
3

1
8
 

 

 



 

 

D
R
A
F
T
 -
 S
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 I
m
p
a
c
t 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 

 
S
e
rv
ic
e
 /
 P
o
lic
y
: 

R
e
s
o
rt
 S
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

E
x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 L
e
a
d
: 

C
llr
 N
ic
o
le
 A
m
il 

D
ir
e
c
to
r 
/ 
A
s
s
is
ta
n
t 
D
ir
e
c
to
r:
 
A
n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B
o
n
d
 

 V
e
rs
io
n
:  

1
 

D
a
te
: 

O
c
to
b
e
r 
2
0
1
5
 

A
u
th
o
r:
 
K
e
v
in
 M
o
w
a
t 

 
 

S
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
: 
 B
a
c
k
g
ro
u
n
d
 I
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 

 

 1
. 
 

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
/ 
is
s
u
e
?
 

 T
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
: 

 

•
 

U
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
 a
 r
e
d
e
s
ig
n
 o
f 
re
s
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 –
 s
a
v
in
g
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 n
o
n
 p
a
y
 

e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re
  

•
 

In
c
re
a
s
e
 b
e
a
c
h
 h
u
t 
c
h
a
rg
e
s
 b
e
y
o
n
d
 2
%
 

•
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy
 n
e
w
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 a
c
ro
s
s
 r
e
s
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
  

  
 2
. 
  

W
h
a
t 
is
 t
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
s
it
u
a
ti
o
n
?
 

 R
e
s
o
rt
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 c
u
rr
e
n
tl
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 R
e
s
o
rt
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 B
e
a
c
h
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
, 
W
a
te
r 
Q
u
a
lit
y
 

c
o
n
tr
o
l 
a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
, 
p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
B
e
a
c
h
 H
u
t 
S
e
rv
ic
e
, 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
T
ra
d
e
rs
 a
n
d
 C
o
n
c
e
s
s
io
n
s
, 
B
e
a
c
h
 S
u
p
e
rv
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 S
a
fe
ty
, 
a
n
d
 

E
v
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
. 

 C
o
n
s
id
e
ra
b
le
 i
n
c
o
m
e
 i
s
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
d
 f
ro
m
 b
e
a
c
h
 h
u
ts
 a
n
d
 s
ta
n
d
s
/s
it
e
s
, 
a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 r
e
n
t 
fr
o
m
 c
o
n
c
e
s
s
io
n
 o
p
e
ra
to
rs
. 
A
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 

re
v
e
n
u
e
 c
a
n
 b
e
 g
e
n
e
ra
te
d
. 
 

 
 3
. 

W
h
a
t 
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
?
 

 N
o
 o
th
e
r 
a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 o
p
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 

 

Page 183



 

 4
. 

H
o
w
 d
o
e
s
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 a
m
b
it
io
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
5
-1
9
?
 

 T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il’
s
 a
m
b
it
io
n
 f
o
r 
a
 P
ro
s
p
e
ro
u
s
 T
o
rb
a
y
. 

T
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 :
- 

•
 

U
s
e
 r
e
d
u
c
in
g
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 t
o
 b
e
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
t 

•
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 a
n
d
 j
o
in
e
d
 u
p
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 

 

 5
. 

W
h
o
 w
il
l 
b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 w
h
o
 d
o
 y
o
u
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
 w
it
h
?
 

 S
ta
ff
 m
a
y
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 r
e
d
e
s
ig
n
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
. 
 

 M
e
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
 m
a
y
 b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 b
y
 t
h
is
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 b
e
a
c
h
 h
u
t 
c
h
a
rg
e
s
. 
  

 
6
. 

H
o
w
 w
il
l 
y
o
u
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
?
 

 S
ta
ff
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 i
f 
re
q
u
ir
e
d
, 
w
ill
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 v
ia
 t
h
e
 H
R
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
 

 P
u
b
lic
 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 u
n
d
e
rt
a
k
e
n
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
c
ils
 b
u
d
g
e
t 
s
e
tt
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
. 
O
n
lin
e
 a
n
d
 p
a
p
e
r 
q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 

p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
. 
 

 

 



Resort Services Fees and Charges 2016-17 

 

Beaches & Amenities 

£ 
Current 
2015/16 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 

CHALETS 
  

Meadfoot – Existing 
Annual 1st Floor 

1695.00 1925.00 

Meadfoot – New 
Annual 1st Floor 

2060.00 2165.00 

Meadfoot – New 
Annual 1st Floor : Sun /T 

2575.00 2705.00 

Meadfoot – Existing 
Annual Ground 

1086.00 1240.00 

Meadfoot –New 
Annual Ground 

1340.00 1410.00 

Broadsands 
Annual Charge 

1625.00 1675.00 

Oddicombe 
Annual Charge 

1100.00 1135.00 

Oddicombe 
Summer per week   

April – June and September 60.00 62.00 

July and August 70.00 72.00 

Oddicombe 
Summer per day   

April – June and September 17.00 18.00 

July and August 22.00 23.00 

Meadfoot - Ground Floor only: 
Summer per week   

April – June and September 90.00 95.00 

July and August 105.00 110.00 

Summer per day 
  

April – June and September 25.00 26.00 

July and August 30.00 32.00 

Council Beach Huts 
  

Summer Season 
  

(April – September inclusive) 500.00 515.00 

Summer per week 
  

April – June and September 60.00 66.00 

July and August 70.00 77.00 

Summer per day 
  

April – June and September 17.00 19.00 

July and August 22.00 24.00 

Winter Season 
  

(October – March inclusive) 165.00 182.00 

Selected Safe sites only 
  

Non-refundable deposit per week 10.00 10.00 

Site Only – Summer Season 
  

Corbyn Head 340.00 350.00 

Preston, Broadsands, Goodrington & Preston Marine Parade 240.00 247.00 

Corbyn self-maintained 65.00 67.00 

Page 185



 

All prices are inclusive of VAT. 

All other site Locations 240.00 247.00 

Beach Huts – Winter Storage   

Stored off site (Inc VAT) 165.00 170.00 

Admin Transfer charge 30.00 31.00 

Beach Hut transfer charge 60.00 62.00 

Beach Hut scrappage charge 65.00 67.00 

Beach Hut List Charge 25.00 25.00 

Deckchairs   

Per chair per week 5.00 5.00 

Per session 1.00 1.00 

Per day 1.50 1.50 

Directors chair 3.00 3.00 

Event Deckchair Hire   

Chairs per day 2.00 2.00 

Delivery/Collection – prices on application but minimum charge 40.00 40.00 

Sun traps / Windbreak   

Per session 3.00 3.00 

Sunlounger   

Returnable deposit 0.00 0.00 

Per day 3.00 3.00 

Per session 2.00 2.00 

Per week 10.00 10.00 

Cushion 1.00 1.00 

Parasol 3.00 3.00 



R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 A

ss
e

ts
 

E
x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

s:
 

T
h

e
 M

a
y
o

r 

 
R

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r:

 
A

n
n

e
-M

a
ri

e
 B

o
n

d
 

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

R
e

st
a

te
d

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

*
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
a

se
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s 

in
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

fo
r 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

il
d

 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 

N
e

t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
re

ss
u

re
s 

(e
.g

. 
N

I 

In
cr

e
a

se
) 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

*
*

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 

(h
e

ld
 o

n
 

co
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

) 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

 

R
in

g
-f

e
n

ce
d

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 

to
 F

in
a

n
ce

 

T
o

ta
l 

D
e

fe
rr

a
l 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

sa
vi

n
g

s 
to

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 

In
co

m
e

 

 

4
,6

2
4

  

0
 

4
,6

2
4

 
0

 
0

 
2

0
 

0
 

0
 

5
 

0
 

(3
6

6
) 

0
 

4
,2

8
3

 

 (A
ll
 f

ig
u

re
s 

£
0

0
0

s)
 

*
  
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
1

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

*
*

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
2

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

Page 187



R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 A
s
s
e
ts

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 (
*A

T
L

)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e
t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

C
o

u
n

c
il

 A
s
s
e

ts

C
e
n

tr
a
lis

e
d

 R
e
p
a

ir
 &

 M
a

in
te

n
a
n
c
e

3
5

0
1

,4
6

4
0

1
,4

6
4

0
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

L
e

a
s
e
d
 P

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s

3
5

5
4

3
6

-7
8

9
-3

5
3

0
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

O
ff

ic
e

 A
c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a
ti
o

n
3

5
6

1
,8

0
2

-2
9

7
1

,5
0

5
0

C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

3
,7

0
2

-1
,0

8
6

2
,6

1
6

0
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

L
a

n
d

 D
ra

in
a

g
e

 &
 F

lo
o

d
 P

re
v
e

n
ti

o
n

L
a

n
d
 D

ra
in

a
g
e

3
5

2
5

0
0

5
0

0
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e

5
0

0
5

0
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

P
u

b
li
c

 T
o

il
e
ts

 (
s
e

e
 a

ls
o

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
)

P
u

b
lic

 T
o

ile
ts

 (
s
e

e
 a

ls
o

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
)

3
5

8
1

9
6

0
1

9
6

0
E

n
su

ri
n

g
 T

o
rb

ay
 r

em
ai

n
s 

at
tr

ac
ti

v
e 

an
d

 s
af

e



S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e

t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

1
9

6
0

1
9

6
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 &

 A
s

s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

R
e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o
n
 &

 A
s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t

3
5

1
1

,4
2

1
0

1
,4

2
1

0
W

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
a 

m
o

re
 p

ro
sp

er
o

u
s 

T
o

rb
ay

V
a

n
ta

g
e
 P

o
in

t 
- 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o

n
 C

e
n

tr
e

3
5

4
1

1
2

-1
1

2
0

0
W

o
rk

in
g
 t

o
w

ar
d

s 
a 

m
o

re
 p

ro
sp

er
o

u
s 

T
o

rb
ay

1
,5

3
3

-1
1

2
1

,4
2

1
0

S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

T
o

ta
l

5
,4

8
1

-1
,1

9
8

4
,2

8
3

N
o

te
: 

  
*

A
T

L 
=

 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

0

Page 189



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
C

o
u
n
c
il 

A
s
s
e
ts

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
K

e
v
in

 M
o

w
a

t

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

C
e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d
 R

e
p
a
ir
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 -

 A
n
n
u
a
l 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

, 
o
n
 a

 p
ri
o
ri
ti
s
e
d
 b

a
s
is

, 
th

e
 r

e
p
a
ir
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
th

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 a

s
s
e
ts

. 
 T

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f

o
r 

th
is

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 i
s
 

o
u
tl
in

e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
A

s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
P

la
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 R

e
p
a
ir
 a

n
d
 M

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 P

la
n
. 

L
e
a
s
e
d
 P

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 -

 R
e
fl
e
c
ts

 p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 h

e
ld

 f
o
r 

re
n
ta

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 (

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
) 

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 b

y 
th

e
 T

D
A

 b
u
t 
n
o
t 
lin

k
e
d
 t
o
 a

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
y 

o
f 

th
e
 

C
o
u
n
c
il.

 I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 T

o
rq

u
a
y
 G

o
lf
 C

lu
b
, 
W

a
te

rs
id

e
 C

a
ra

v
a
n
 p

a
rk

, 
V

ic
to

ri
a
 S

q
u
a
re

, 
U

n
it
 3

 R
iv

ie
ra

 W
a
y
. 
 I
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

n
y
 r

e
s
id

u
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

a
s
s
e
ts

 t
h
a
t 
a
re

 h
e
ld

 p
e
n
d
in

g
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l.

O
ff

ic
e
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 -

 T
h
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
 r

e
fl
e
c
ts

 t
h
e
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 o
n
 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
o
ff

ic
e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il,

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

ll 
d
ir
e
c
t 
ru

n
n
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 h

ir
in

g
 o

f 
P

u
b
lic

 R
o
o
m

s
. 
 O

ff
ic

e
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 T

o
rq

u
a
y 

T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll,

 T
o
r 

H
ill

 H
o
u
s
e
 a

n
d
 P

a
ig

n
to

n
 L

ib
ra

ry
 H

u
b
. 
 

T
h
e
s
e
 b

u
d
g
e
ts

 a
re

 m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 o

n
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 b

e
h
a
lf
 b

y
 t
h
e
 T

o
rb

a
y 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

R
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 A

s
s
e
ts

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

ye
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

3
5

0
C

e
n
tr

a
lis

e
d

 R
e

p
a

ir
 &

 
M

a
in

te
n
a
n

c
e

0
0

1
,4

1
2

5
2

0
0

1
,4

6
4

0
0

0
0

0
1
,4

6
4

3
5

5
L
e

a
s
e

d
 P

ro
p
e

rt
ie

s
0

0
1
6

2
2
6

4
1
0

0
4
3

6
-7

8
9

0
0

0
-7

8
9

-3
5

3

3
5
6

O
ff

ic
e
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

3
7

0
1
,0

7
3

6
2
7

6
5

0
1
,8

0
2

-2
9
7

0
0

0
-2

9
7

1
,5

0
5

3
7

2
,6

4
7

9
4

3
7
5

0
3
,7

0
2

-1
,0

8
6

0
0

0
-1

,0
8
6

2
,6

1
6

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
L
a
n
d
 D

ra
in

a
g
e
 &

 F
lo

o
d
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
K

e
v
in

 M
o

w
a

t

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

C
lie

n
t 
c
o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 L

a
n
d
 D

ra
in

a
g
e
 &

 F
lo

o
d
 P

re
v
e
n
ti
o
n
.

P
a
y
m

e
n
t 
to

 e
n
g
in

e
e
rs

 f
o
r 

w
o
rk

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

T
D

A
 c

o
re

 f
e
e
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
 t
o
 c

a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

je
c
ts

.B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

R
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 A

s
s
e
ts

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

3
5
2

L
a
n
d
 D

ra
in

a
g

e
0

0
5
0

0
0

0
5
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

0
5
0

0
0

0
5
0

0
0

0
0

0
5
0

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 191



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
P

u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

ts
 (

s
e
e
 a

ls
o
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
)

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
K

e
v
in

 M
o

w
a

t

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

P
u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

ts
: 
P

re
m

is
e
s
 c

o
s
t 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 E

le
c
tr

ic
it
y,

 g
a
s
, 
N

N
D

R
 a

n
d
 w

a
te

r 
c
o
s
ts

.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

R
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 A

s
s
e
ts

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
 

D
ir
e
c
t 
C

o
s
ts

P
re

m
is

e
s

3
5
8

P
u
b
lic

 T
o
ile

ts
 (

s
e
e
 a

ls
o
 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
)

0
0

1
9
6

0
0

0
1
9
6

0
0

0
0

0
1
9
6

0
1
9
6

0
0

0
1
9
6

0
0

0
0

0
1
9
6

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
R

e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 &

 A
s
s
e
t 
M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
K

e
v
in

 M
o

w
a

t

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
e
 T

D
A

 w
a
s
 c

re
a
te

d
 b

y
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

in
 2

0
1
1
 a

s
 a

 P
u
b
lic

 P
ri
v
a
te

 P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 t
h
e
 p

h
ys

ic
a
l 
a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

T
o
rb

a
y 

fo
r 

th
e
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 

th
e
 w

h
o
le

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y.

  
T

h
e
 C

o
m

p
a
n
y
 o

ff
e
rs

 a
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fe
e
 e

a
rn

in
g
 p

ro
fe

s
s
io

n
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 t
o
 a

 v
a
ri
e
ty

 o
f 

c
lie

n
ts

 (
in

 a
d
d
it
io

n
 t
o
 T

o
rb

a
y
 C

o
u
n
c
il)

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
p
e
rt

y 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 
a
s
s
e
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t.

T
h
is

  
b
u
d
g
e
t 
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t
h
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
b
y 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 T

o
rb

a
y
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y 

L
im

it
e
d
. 
 T

h
e
 p

a
y
m

e
n
t 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 a

 £
2
0
0
,0

0
0
 (

p
lu

s
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
) 

c
o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n
d
 a

n
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
g
ra

n
t 
o
f 

£
2
5
0
,0

0
0
 (

p
lu

s
 i
n
fl
a
ti
o
n
) 

fr
o
m

 t
h
e
 (

fo
rm

e
r)

 R
e
g
io

n
a
l 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
A

g
e
n
c
y
 a

ls
o
 f

o
r 

re
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
.

T
D

A
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
s
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
. 
D

u
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
e
rm

s
 o

f 
le

a
s
e
, 
th

e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 i
n
 r

e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 i
n
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

t 
V

a
n
ta

g
e
 P

o
in

t 
a
t 

S
o
u
th

 D
e
v
o
n
 C

o
lle

g
e
 b

e
lo

n
g
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

  
T

h
e
 T

D
A

 a
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
n
y 

s
h
o
rt

fa
ll 

o
r 

s
u
rp

lu
s
 o

n
 t
h
e
s
e
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

R
e
g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 A

s
s
e
ts

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n

e
-M

a
ri

e
 B

o
n

d

S
u
p
p
lie

s
 

&
 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

C
o
re

 F
e
e

R
D

A
 

G
ra

n
t

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

F
e
e
s
, 

C
h
a
rg

e
s
 

&
 S

a
le

s

G
o
v
e
rn

't 
G

ra
n
t 

In
c
o
m

e

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'
n
 

fr
o
m

 
R

e
s
e
rv

e
s

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

£
`0
0
0

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
t'n

 
to

 R
e
s
e
rv

e
s

P
re

m
is

e
s

3
5

1
R

e
g

e
n
e

ra
ti
o
n

 &
 A

s
s
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n
t

0
0

0
0

1
,1

3
6

2
8

5
1
,4

2
1

0
0

0
0

0
1
,4

2
1

3
5
4

V
a
n
ta

g
e
 P

o
in

t 
- 

In
n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 C

e
n
tr

e
0

0
2
4

8
8

0
0

1
1
2

-1
1
2

0
0

0
-1

1
2

0

0
2
4

8
8

1
,1

3
6

2
8
5

1
,5

3
3

-1
1
2

0
0

0
-1

1
2

1
,4

2
1

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

Page 193



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 A
s
s
e

t
s
 

7
.1

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

ce
 

3
5

0
 

1
,8

0
5
 

0
 

1
0

0
 

T
h

is
 r

e
d

u
ct

io
n

 w
il
l b

e
 a

ch
ie

v
e

d
 f

ro
m

 a
 c

o
m

b
in

a
ti

o
n

 

o
f 

re
d

u
ce

d
 s

p
e

n
d

 o
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
re

p
a

ir
s 

a
n

d
 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 o
n

 i
ts

 e
st

a
te

 f
o

ll
o

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 

co
n

so
li
d

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

a
ll 

re
p

a
ir

s 
a

n
d

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 

b
u

d
g

e
ts

. 
In

 a
d

d
it

io
n

, 
w

h
e

re
 p

o
ss

ib
le

 r
e

p
a

ir
s 

a
n

d
 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
ce

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
p

la
n

. 

�
 

 
 

7
.2

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 A

cc
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 
3

5
6
 

1
,2

2
4
 

0
 

1
5
 

In
cr

e
a

se
d

 r
e

n
ta

l 
in

co
m

e
 f

ro
m

 T
o

r 
H

il
l 
H

o
u

se
 in

 

fu
tu

re
 y

e
a

rs
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

ce
d

 r
e

n
t 

o
n

 C
o

m
m

e
rc

e
 H

o
u

se
. 

 
�
 

 

7
.3

 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

a
ci

li
ti

e
s 

3
5

6
 

1
,2

2
4
 

0
 

7
 

R
e

d
u

ce
d

 s
p

e
n

d
 a

n
d

/o
r 

in
cr

e
a

se
 i
n

co
m

e
 o

n
 v

e
n

d
in

g
 

m
a

ch
in

e
s/

w
a

te
r 

d
is

p
e

n
se

rs
. 

 
�
 

 

R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti

o
n

 a
n

d
 A

ss
e

t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

7
.4

 
R

e
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 A
ss

e
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

 
3

5
1
 

1
,6

4
2
 

0
 

2
4

4
 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

ct
 f

e
e

 p
a

id
 t

o
 T

D
A

, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 

C
o

m
p

a
n

y
 i
n

d
ic

a
ti

n
g

 t
h

a
t 

sa
v
in

g
s 

w
il
l 
b

e
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 

th
e

 E
U

 C
o

m
p

e
ti

ti
ve

n
e

ss
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 G

ra
n

t,
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
ce

 o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
e

rt
y
 e

st
a

te
, 

n
o

n
 p

a
y
 

sa
v
in

g
s,

 a
n

d
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
tr

a
d

in
g

 s
u

rp
lu

s.
  

 
 

�
 

 T
o

t
a

l 

 

 
3

6
6
 

 

  



Assembly Hall 2015/16 2016/17

FULL RATE 3% Increase

BASIC HIRE, PER HOUR (Minimum 

session hire 5 hours)
26.01                 26.80                 

Late surcharge, per hour (after 11pm)
52.76                 54.35                 

Sunday surcharge, per hour
12.07                 12.40                 

Kitchen
14.36                 14.80                 

Page 195



2015/16 2016/17

DISCOUNT 3% Increase

20.81                 21.40                 

52.76                 54.35                 

12.07                 12.40                 

14.36                 14.80                 



Paignton Library Fees and Charges 

Room Hire  
£ 

Charges 
2015/16 

£ 
Proposed 
2016/17 

Triple meeting room 
(10, 11, 12) 

Full Rate 
20.81 

Per Hour 
21.40 

Per Hour 

Discounted 
Rate 

9.36 
Per Hour 

9.65 
Per Hour 

Double meeting room 
(10, 11) or (11, 12) 
 

Full Rate 
18.73 

Per Hour 
19.30 

Per Hour 

Discounted 
Rate 

8.32 
Per Hour 

8.55 
Per Hour 

Single Meeting room 
(10) or (11) or (12) or (13)* 

Full Rate 
12.48 

Per Hour 
12.85 

Per Hour 

Discounted 
Rate 

5.72 
Per Hour 

5.90 
Per Hour 

Single meeting room 
(13) 

Full Rate 
12.48 

Per Hour 
12.85 

Per Hour 

Discounted 
Rate 

5.72 
Per Hour 

5.90 
Per Hour 

Learning Centre 

Full Rate 
15.61 

Per Hour 
16.00 

Per Hour 

Discounted 
Rate 

9.36 
Per Hour 

9.65 
Per Hour 

Media Room 

Full Rate 
5.20 

Per Hour 
5.35 

Per Hour 

Discounted 
Rate 

2.60 
Per Hour 

2.65 
Per Hour 

 

Note: Where the use of a meeting room will attract VAT, an additional amount at the appropriate VAT 

rate will be added to the total booking cost. 

 

Page 197



S
o

u
rc

e
s 

o
f 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 
E

x
e

cu
ti

v
e

 L
e

a
d

s:
 

T
h

e
 M

a
y
o

r 

 
R

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 O

ff
ic

e
r:

 
A

n
n

e
-M

a
ri

e
 B

o
n

d
 

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

R
e

st
a

te
d

 

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y

 

*
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
a

se
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

C
h

a
n

g
e

s 

in
 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

fo
r 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

il
d

 

E
st

im
a

te
d

 

N
e

t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

in
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 

Id
e

n
ti

fi
e

d
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 

P
re

ss
u

re
s 

(e
.g

. 
N

I 

In
cr

e
a

se
) 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

F
iv

e
 Y

e
a

r 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 

*
*

 

C
h

il
d

re
n

’s
 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s 

In
ve

st
m

e
n

t 

(h
e

ld
 o

n
 

co
n

ti
n

g
e

n
cy

) 

In
fl

a
ti

o
n

 

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

 
R

in
g

-f
e

n
ce

d
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
s 

tr
a

n
sf

e
rr

e
d

 

to
 F

in
a

n
ce

 

T
o

ta
l 

D
e

fe
rr

a
l 

o
f 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 

sa
vi

n
g

s 

to
 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 

S
a

vi
n

g
s 

a
n

d
 

In
co

m
e

 

 

(1
1

0
,0

7
6

)  

0
 

(1
1

0
,0

7
6

) 
(1

,4
1

9
) 

8
,1

9
3

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
0

 
(1

,2
5

0
) 

0
 

(1
0

4
,5

5
2

) 

 (A
ll
 f

ig
u

re
s 

£
0

0
0

s)
 

*
  
R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
1

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 

*
*

  
A

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
o

f 
Y

e
a

r 
2

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 



S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
in

g

2
0

1
6

/1
7

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
u

m
m

a
ry

 (
*A

T
L

)

S
e
rv

ic
e
 

ID
T

o
ta

l 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
 

T
o

ta
l 

In
c

o
m

e
 

N
e
t 

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

N
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

fu
ll 

ti
m

e
 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

T
h
e
m

e

S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
in

g

S
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
F

in
a

n
c
e

6
0

0
0

-1
0

4
,5

5
2

-1
0

4
,5

5
2

0
F

u
n

d
in

g

0
-1

0
4
,5

5
2

-1
0

4
,5

5
2

0
S

e
rv

ic
e
 T

o
ta

l

T
o

ta
l

0
-1

0
4
,5

5
2

-1
0

4
,5

5
2

N
o

te
: 

  
*

A
T

L 
=

 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

0

Page 199



S
e
rv

ic
e
 T

it
le

:
S

o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
F

u
n
d
in

g

M
a

n
a
g
e

r:
M

a
rt

in
 P

h
ill

ip
s

B
ri
e
f 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e
:

T
h
is

 h
e
a
d
in

g
 i
s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il'

s
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 s

tr
e

a
m

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 R

e
v
e
n
u
e
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t,

 N
N

D
R

 i
n
c
o
m

e
 (

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
4
9
%

 s
h
a
re

, 
to

p
 u

p
 g

ra
n
t 

a
n
d
 N

N
D

R
 n

e
w

 b
u
rd

e
n
s
 

g
ra

n
t 

) 
a
n
d
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 i
n
c
o
m

e
. 

O
th

e
r 

in
c
o
m

e
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 t

h
e
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o
n
 f

u
n
d
 s

u
rp

lu
s
, 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t 

a
n
d
 L

o
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 S

u
p
p
o
rt

 G
ra

n
t.

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
:

S
o
u

rc
e
s
 o

f 
F

u
n

d
in

g

A
s
s
is

ta
n
t 

D
ir
e

c
to

r:
A

n
n
e
-M

a
ri
e
 B

o
n
d

P
a
ri
s
h
 

P
re

c
e
p
t

N
o
 o

f 
S

ta
ff

 
(*

*F
T

E
)

S
e
rv

ic
e
  
p
ro

v
id

e
s
:-

T
o
ta

l 
E

x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 
(*

A
T

L
)

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x

R
e
v
e
n
u
e

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

 
G

ra
n
t

N
N

D
R

O
th

e
r

T
o
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
 

(*
A

T
L
)

N
e
t 

E
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

 (
*A

T
L
)

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

£
`0

0
0

6
0
0

S
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
F

in
a
n
c
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
-5

5
,1

9
6

-1
6
,9

9
0

-3
0
,6

4
3

-1
,7

2
3

-1
0
4
,5

5
2

-1
0
4
,5

5
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

-5
5

,1
9
6

-1
6

,9
9
0

-3
0

,6
4
3

-1
,7

2
3

-1
0

4
,5

5
2

-1
0

4
,5

5
2

T
O

T
A

L
0

*
*

F
T

E
 =

 F
u

ll
 T

im
e

 E
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t

N
o

te
:

*
A

T
L 

=
 '
A

b
o

v
e

 t
h

e
 L

in
e

' 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 t
h

e
 n

e
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

th
a

t 
a

n
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

is
 r

e
sp

o
n

si
b

le
 f

o
r,

 w
h

ic
h

 e
xc

lu
d

e
s 

re
a

ll
o

ca
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s



R
e

f 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
 

D
ig

e
st

 

R
e

f.
 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

1
5

/1
6

 

N
e

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

£
0

0
0

 

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

F
T

E
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

R
e

d
u

ct
io

n
 

£
0

0
0

 

D
e

sc
ri

p
ti

o
n

 

Service 

Change 

Increased 

Income 

Efficiency/ 

Contract 

Negotiation 

S
o

u
rc

e
s 

o
f 

F
u

n
d

in
g
 

8
.1

 
C

o
ll
e

ct
io

n
 F

u
n

d
 

6
0

0
 

1
,0

0
0
 

0
 

5
0

0
 

B
a

se
d

 o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
re

d
ic

ti
o

n
s 

th
e

 c
o

ll
e

ct
io

n
 f

u
n

d
 

su
rp

lu
s 

(f
o

r 
b

o
th

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
T

a
x 

a
n

d
 N

N
D

R
) 

ca
n

 b
e

 

in
cr

e
a

se
d

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
re

v
io

u
s 

e
st

im
a

te
. 
 

 
 

�
 

8
.2

 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x 

6
0

0
 

5
3

,4
3

7
 

0
 

4
5

0
 

In
cr

e
a

se
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
T

a
x 

b
y
 2

%
 -

 w
h

ic
h

 w
il
l 
in

cr
e

a
se

 t
h

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
ls

 i
n

co
m

e
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 

C
o

u
n

ci
l 
T

a
x 

F
re

e
ze

 G
ra

n
t 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
w

o
u

ld
 

re
ce

iv
e

 i
f 

se
tt

in
g

 a
 0

%
 i
n

cr
e

a
se

 i
n

 C
o

u
n

ci
l 
T

a
x.

  

 

�
 

 

8
.3

 
N

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
N

o
n

-D
o

m
e

st
ic

 

R
a

te
s 

N
e

w
 B

u
rd

e
n

s 
G

ra
n

t 
6

0
0
 

(1
,3

4
1

) 
0
 

3
0

0
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 
re

ce
iv

e
s 

a
 g

ra
n

t 
fr

o
m

 c
e

n
tr

a
l 

g
o

v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
to

 c
o

m
p

e
n

sa
te

 f
o

r 
re

d
u

ce
d

 N
N

D
R

 

in
co

m
e

 d
u

e
 t

o
 n

a
ti

o
n

a
l 
ch

a
n

g
e

s 
to

 t
h

e
 N

N
D

R
 

sc
h

e
m

e
. 

B
a

se
d

 o
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
re

d
ic

ti
o

n
s 

th
e

 g
ra

n
t 

ca
n

 

b
e

 i
n

cr
e

a
se

d
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 p

re
v
io

u
s 

e
st

im
a

te
. 

 

�
 

 

 T
o

ta
l 

 

1
,2

5
0
 

 

 

Page 201


	Agenda
	1 Introduction
	2 Revenue Budget Summary
	3 Revenue Budget Build
	4 Children's Services
	5 Children's Services Revenue Budget Summary
	6 Children's Services Detailed Revenue Budgets
	Children's Safeguarding Service - Placement Costs and Allowances
	Children's Safeguarding Service - Specialist Services/Intensive Youth
	Children's Safeguarding Service - Senior Management /Initiatives
	Childrens safeguarding - Children in Need/Child protection/Single Assessment/MASH
	Commissioning Unit inc Youth and External Contracts
	Schools Services

	7 Children's Services - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings Proposals
	8 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Children's Centres
	9 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Home to school transport
	10 Adult Social Care
	11 Adult Services Revenue Budget Summary
	12 Adult Services Detailed Revenue Budgets
	13 Adult Social Care - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings Proposals
	14 Public Health
	15 Public Health Revenue Budget Summary
	16 Public Health Detailed Revenue Budgets
	Public Health - Ring-Fenced Grant

	17 Community Services
	18 Community Services Revenue Budget Summary
	19 Community Services Detailed Revenue Budget
	Building Control
	Community Protection and Private Housing Standards
	Concessionary Fares
	Culture and Sport
	Food Safety, Licensing, Trading Stds, Health and Safety and Resilience
	Highways
	Housing Services
	Management, Support and Commissioning
	Museums and Theatres
	Public Toilets (see also Repairs and Maintenance)
	Recreation and Landscapes
	Safer Communities
	Waste and Cleaning

	20 Community Services - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings Proposals
	21 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Community Services
	22 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Sports and Events Development
	23 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Highways
	24 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Road Safety Education and School Cross Patrols
	25 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Torbay Coast and Countryside Trust
	26 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Tourism Marketing
	27 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Museums Services
	28 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Parks and Open Spaces
	29 Draft Fees and Charges - Building Control
	30 Draft Fees and Charges - Velopark
	31 Draft Fees and Charges - Community Safety
	32 Draft Fees and Charges - Highways
	33 Draft Fees and Charges - Recreation and Parks
	34 Customer Services
	35 Customer Services Revenue Budget Summary
	36 Customer Services Detailed Revenue Budget
	Information Technology
	Exchequer and Benefits
	Housing Benefits
	Post Room and Printing
	Library Services

	37 Customer Services - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings Proposals
	38 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Social Fund
	39 Draft Fees and Charges - Exchequer and Benefits
	40 Draft Fees and Charges - Libraries
	41 Corporate Services
	42 Corporate Services Revenue Budget Summary
	43 Corporate Services Detailed Revenue Budgets
	Corporate Support, Communications and Directors
	Financial Services and Internal Audit
	Governance Support
	Grant Income and Contingencies
	Human Resources
	Legal Services
	Registration of Births, Deaths and Marriages
	Spatial Planning
	Treasury Management

	44 Corporate Services - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings Proposals
	45 Proposals - Inflation and increase in fees and charges
	46 Draft Fees and Charges - Land Charges
	47 Draft Fees and Charges - Governance
	48 Draft Fees and Charges - Legal Services
	49 Draft Fees and Charges - Registration of Births, Deaths and Marriages
	50 Draft Fees and Charges - Development Control
	51 Draft Fees and Charges - Development Control - Pre-application
	52 Draft Fees and Charges - Spatial Planning
	53 Business Services
	54 Business Services Revenue Budget Summary
	55 Business Services Detailed Revenue Budgets
	Tor Bay Harbours Authority

	56 Business Services - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings Proposals
	57 Draft Equality Impact Assessment - Resort Services (Beaches)
	58 Draft Fees and Charges - Resort Services
	59 Regeneration and Assets
	60 Regeneration and Assets Revenue Budget Summary
	61 Regeneration and Assets Detailed Revenue Budgets
	Land Drainage and Flood Prevention
	Public Toilets (see also Community Services)
	Regeneration and Asset Management

	62 Regeneration and Assets - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings Proposals
	63 Draft Fees and Charges - Hire of Assembly Hall, Torquay
	64 Draft Fees and Charges - Hire of Paignton Library
	65 Sources of Funding
	66 Sources of Revenue Funding Summary
	67 Sources of Revenue Funding Detailed Budgets
	68 Sources of Funding - Service Change, Income Generation and Savings Proposals

